Posted May 10, 2024

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Tuesday, May 14, 2024
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting,
including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Erin Pereira at (559) 233-6501.
Notification by noon on the Friday preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority
of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno,
CA 93706, during normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting
open session agenda items distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board
meeting will be made available to the public at the time the document is distributed to
the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.
Anyone planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48
hours in advance of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. E/
Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa
Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas
antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees.
While the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the
full extent possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the
Board meeting must be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an
agenda item, please do so when that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a

maximum of three (3) minutes. Time limitations are at the discretion of the President of
the Board.




Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for
Public Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed
on this agenda. If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a
request form and turn it in to the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to
make your comments under “Comments from the Public’. Comments will be limited to
three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20) minutes designated for this portion of the
agenda. If you have questions on school district issues, please submit them in writing.
The Board will automatically refer requests to the Superintendent.

AGENDA

I. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez ___ Aida Garcia
Araceli Lopez ___ Dr. Toulu Thao ___ Mark Vivenzi__
C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

il. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3)
minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each
specific agenda item prior to Board action thereon.
Norms
We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.

These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive
meeting.

Ill. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Routine business transactions:



Regular Board Meeting Minutes April 9, 2024
Warrants for April 2024
Payroll for April 2024
Cash Flow Report April 2024
Revenue Report
Budget Report
Inter-district Transfers
1. Transfer # 2025-06-01
2. Transfer # 2025-06-02

NooaRLN =

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

C-IOMMUO®Pp

Board Member Reports
Superintendent Report
Elementary Principal Report
Charter Director Report

Chief Business Officer/HR Report
MOT Report

IT Report

Cafeteria Report

Preschool Report

Employee Appreciation

V. ACTION ITEMS

1.

2

o o

&

Approval: WPESD Initial Proposals for 24-25 Bargaining with the West Park
Elementary Certificated Association. On the District Website and posted with the
Agenda.

. Approval: Contract with Southwest Education Support Center, home to school

transportation costs.
Approval: Agreement with Every Neighborhood Partnership

. Approval: Resolution #2023-24-08 In the Matter of Calling a Governing Board

Member Election

Approval: Contract with La Notte for Purchase of walk in box (refrigerator/freezer)
Approval: Contract with Flash Plumbing for West Park Elementary Wing Four
Vacuum Breaker Valve Replacement

Approval: Contract with Flash Plumbing for West Park Elementary Office
Plumbing

Approval: Surplus ltems Report

Approval: Proposal of Special Board Meeting Date where the 2024-2025 LCAP
and Budget presented



VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The
Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to
Board policy. Following public comment on closed session agenda items, the
Board will immmediately recess into closed session.

Vil. CLOSED SESSION

A. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation
(Government Code Section 54957)

B. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: RSP Teacher WPE

C. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

Vill. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, June 11, 2024

X. ADJOURNMENT




iv s lP 'J' 1"‘

-
" 'l
’ I ¥




PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD '



j— _,_I‘---— ——— - - L P - o .owll-.—u—--l r
—_— - . - i
| ] - . “ | |
u -
- 11 B - | e
i i : |
- I vl

b ) | | sl
| r. I J. 3 | . | . ;
|' | ! B )
| i o B | 1
III > .I J_I | |
|I| i = PR | | { | |
“ - . o i || |_ is® ™ |
'I e N | N =y = = - " IF_|
n _— . n || I_'i— ; - ‘ _I
I| III - N I
\ 4 {1 - e R ] . e
| | . T " | ) o
|| . [ = ' . | [
| I (- | - 3
; 0 e [ I . ol | B B
i . | 1l - ! .
I i N | N | i 4 ==
' u | ) I i
I | .
N L = |
R A e g a ' N
‘- I — Ll
N 1
'l _ '
. b4 1 L ) p——
] o ETH bl - e




CONSENT
CALENDAR



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Tuesday April 9™, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

L OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Fernando Alvarez called the meeting to order
at 5:30 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez (Absent),
Dr. Toulu Thao (Absent) and Mark Vivenzi.

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Fernando Alvarez led the Pledge of Allegiance.
D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion secanded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

Il.  PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No Public Comment.

n. E LENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes March 12, 2024

2. Warrants for March 2024

4. Payroll for March 2024

5. Cash Flow Report March 2024



6. Revenue Report
7. Budget Report

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Board Member Reports
Nothing to report.

B. Superintendent Report: The team is preparing for graduations and promotions. We have
completed our Spring Intersession, with attendance from both intervention and high achieving
students. They participated in fun and educational activities. For community service, we had our
Easter drive thru where our students and teachers were able to connect on a different level. Our
curriculum team as well as the PK and TK team were able to secure their new curriculum. We've
adapted 3 new curriculums this next year: Mathematics, Social Emational Learning and
Preschool/ Transitional Kindergarten, with English Language Arts to follow.

C. Elementary Principal Report: Assemblies in March were the Reading Heart Assembly and
Academics Awards. For April, we have Washington Union’s Band performing on April the 12th.
Activities in March were cookie decorating upcoming on April the 17th we are having an Open
House which will start at 5Spm and will start with a welcome message in the computer center,
then it will transition to the classrooms concluded by a resource fair on the blacktop. In
Education we had 2 classes exceed their iReady Reading Minutes with Mrs. McGuire and Mrs.
Barkley-Banks; they exceeded 1620 minutes a year to date. Spring Intersession was held March
25th through March 29th. We had about 100 students enrolled with our average daily
attendance being between 51-67 students. On Friday, Dr. Clark and Director Rangel barbecued
for the students and staff. Students in the high achieving class demonstrated their solar
powered robots. Students who attended all 5 days received 50 Wolf Bucks and a certificate. We
have started on our Summer School enrollment and tonight starts our next series of parent
classes focusing on computer literacy held in room 21 with childcare provided, they start at
6pm. We currently have 306 students enrolled at West Park with an average daily attendance of



276.28 students.

1. Elementary Peach Blossom Report, Irene Meza, 1st Grade Teacher: During my interview the
topic of doing Peach Blossam came up. | remember doing it when | was in 3rd grade and said |
would coordinate it with Mrs. Ortega. We decided to do Chicken Little. This gives students an
opportunity to be active in a theatrical setting and they have to both perform and sit through
performances. They are 3-5 minute long performances. Students got to see a college campus
and some students expressed interest in attending and pursuing higher learning. They enjoyed
the Madden Library. We passed by the Conway Art Building and they got to see campus art in
the form of murals. Back in the classroom: | always showed them the scripts. We would read
and memorize using fluency and prosody. They were able to bring poetry to life and it wasn’t
just words on a page. This was in introduction to Theater and maybe inspired some students to
be future performers. At Fresno State, students performed in frant of an audience of 300
people. It was similar to Readers Theater.

D. Charter Director Report: WPCA Teachers have finished iReady testing. We are using that data
and intervention resources to fill in gaps even as homework. Parent Teacher Conferences will be
held this week and we are gonna get master agreements filled out for next year and | gave my
teachers some key points to address with each parent to better prepare them for the meetings.
We have a Career Fair set and both myself and Dr. Clark will be present as well as various
vendors who will be in attendance. Grand prize raffle during the career fair will be a laptop. 8th
grade student promotions and Senior high school graduation planings are in full swing. May
23rd will be the date. With the promotion first, followed by the graduation. WPCA is preparing
for SBAC assessments. We are having one on one small group sessions filling gaps and preparing
for the actual test day. CAASPP testing will begin next week. WASC updates: we have completed
our self study. Our observation will be April 29 through May 1. Enrollment: we have 181
students with an average daily attendance of 177.61.

E. Chief Business Officer Report: We have completed a host of state and federal reports. A lot of
them are required as well by FCSS. We completed the Esser Annual report which included six
reports within that one report, including the property tax as well as the SELPA financial report
for the HR Report. The SELPA report is mainly regarding our staffing. Those have all been
completed. We have a few more to go and are working on the budget for the next school year.
As well as the year end closing for the business department, to limit our liabilities as we roll
over into the new school year.

HR Report: | am working on the required annual minutes for the CDE and FCSS for the HR
department. There is some of the P2 report that still needs to be completed that | am working
with Mr. Bajada on. A lot of the HR reports have already been completed. | have been working
on reassurance letters to ensure we have a better understanding of how many positions we will
need or not. We have positions open on Edjoin and will conduct interviews in 2 weeks. April was
busy and the district office did not receive a Spring Break. | worked with Dr. Clark on the WPECA
proposal which we will present to you next month. We are planning to start negotiations in May.



F. MOT Report: The fire alarm system has us waiting for DSA to get back to us. For the lift we
should be completed by tomorrow. The crew and | removed an abandoned drinking fountain
out in the middle of the field and replaced it with a spigot. We installed a new ice machine for
Ms. Romero in the kitchen. My team and | did some deep cleaning in various areas during
Spring Break.

G. IT Report: We are in assessment season. | did a training on Friday and will share those
findings with the rest of the staff. Spring Break: We were able to provide new laptops to the
instructional staff at the Charter Academy. All teachers have new laptops now. We did an
inventory check of all classroom chromebooks in the carts. The Preschool got a new
Promethean board. For the teachers at the Charter Academy it was 10 total laptops for the
instructional staff.

H. Cafeteria Report: Our Sysco Food Show was very informational and we will be reaching out to
some of these new vendors | made contact with. We have a new flavored fruit pop flavor. We
are still experiencing out of stock items, but the students will get their food requirements met
everyday. This may cause menu change. Spring Intersession: We served about 55-65 students
and Dr. Clark barbecued the last day of intersession.

|. Employee Appreciation: Thank you all who showed up during Spring Break. | am a firm
believer that students must be celebrated for all the great things they do, whether they have
straight A’s or went from a D to a C. The staff should be acknowledged too and | present these
awards to two individuals: Rosie Macias and Christine Ortega. They are Wolves through and
through. Celebrating those who serve selfless jobs. Showing up and serving is what it is all
about. Bravo to these two outstanding individuals.

V. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval: Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

2. Approval: West Park Charter 24-25 Proposed Calendar



Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, O No, 2 Absent.

3. Approval: West Park Elementary 24-25 Proposed Calendar

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

4. Approval: Annual Statement of Need: 30-Day Substitute (WPE)

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez

Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

5. Approval: Annual Statement of Need: 30-Day Substitute (WPCA)

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia




Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

6. Approval: Declaration of need for fully qualified educators (WPE)

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

7. Approval: Declaration of need for fully qualified educators (WPCA)

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

8. Approval: Human Resources Manager Job Description

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi

Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez
Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes




Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

9. Approval: Updated Classified Management Salary Schedule

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez

Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
No comment.

VII. CLOSED SESSION

Closed session

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenazi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.

Closed session convened at 6:26 pm.

Vill. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

Returned from closed session at 7:19pm.



A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken

IX. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, May 14, 2024

X. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:19pm

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Absent
Dr. Toulu Thao Absent
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 3 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent.



Se8ll 000-00-000-8000€+-00L€£-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 HINOD ADAILLAVI NI TX 296  1790+2-Od

81'8¥1 000-00-000-8000€¥-00££-0000-0-001€S-00€ 1 INVH YAMOTA ONINAS OTIdH  6690+2-Od

T8°6¥C 000-00-000-8000€+-00££-0000-0-00 1 £S-00€ [ 9¢ 40 LHS S1AMSvd AOOAd  8%90+2-0d

1S°GLT 000-00-000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-00[£5-00€1  IA YO ATAVT IUNLIAANAL  €99052-Od  €910€9Z[<

99°/8p (B0, JUBLLEAN

99°L8% 000-00-000-0000€+#-0001-1000-0-0LZ19-00Z 1 .SNALSNOD VIOAVYD - £10066  SLOOVT-Od 901679216

8T'80% [e10 ], Jue.LIEA)

[ANYA| 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 I [-0-00000-0060 LNIOd ANIJ - SNAd 1D 0£90%2-Od

91°GET 000-00-000-0000€+-000T-0111-0-00000-0060 JLLONNALLINN AAVILS AVIS  SH90FZ-Od  SO16T9Z1S

SL'PPI'E  :[B)OL JUEBLIBAN

8S°GIS 000-00-000-8100€+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 INVNIALNIVIN ¥04 TI0 dVAD  9090+7-Od

TS €0T 000-00-000-8100€+-0018-0000-0-00S I8-0010 LI TIA dALS Od S $S90+2-Od

L9SES 000-00-000-8100£#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 1D LAJIVD IX OLDOA DNY  ZE90FZ-Od

TL799 000-00-000-8000£%-00L£-0000-0-0Z€0L-00101 TOOHDS NOLIMLAN TOOHDS  ZH90+Z-Od

0T'49¢ £06-00-106-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 OOM ANNNE JAISVAADAId b ST904Z-Od

08vI€ 106-00-1$2-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 FASVD AOOM DISVE NOZVINY  €590¥Z-Od

7096 106-00-¢LZ-0000£+-0001-0111-0-0001 [-00 [OIMAVIN ASVIA A¥A MOVd 002 8590+Z-Od

¥9°65T 000-00-000-0000£%-00LT-0111-0-00000-0010 NJMOYUHL ALATIVA ADVTIIA  6990%Z-Od

Y9161 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 AAVd 1IVE ATIDId ANNVIO  8990%7-Od

18%ST 000-00-000-0000€%-00L2-0111-0-00000-0010  WIVHD ADI410 FAILADAXT  9990%7-Od

98'9G1 106-00-106-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 MOVd T TIOS DNLLLOd IO 91  0L90%2-Od

TET81 000-00-000-0000€%-00%£-0000-0-00000-0010 0S NOOVM ITADIA TTINOA  L890v7-Od  #01629Z1S DNI ‘SADIAYAS TV LIAVI NOZVINV-LF61

00°61€9  :[eIO] dopudp

00°L00°T  :[BIOL Jurdiem

00°,00°C 000-00-000-L£0085-00T8-0000-0-00000-0060 S + UOITEJN PIOJUBH ‘OUSILT - DdM  S6SO0VZ-Ad  066EE9Z1S

00°CIEY  :[®IO] JuBliBAy

00°S¥6°1 000-00-000-L£0085-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 243WIAON PIOJUBH ‘OUSaL] - DdM  [SSOFZ-Ad

00°L9€°C 000-00-000-2£008S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ddnS pue PIOJUBH] / OUS3L] - DdM  0SSOYZ-Ad  £016Z971S DNINVATD 9drv-216

Pe'SLY'y  :[e10], d0pusp

ST'OLI'T  :[BI0] JUBLIBAp

8T0LI'T €06700-206-000085-0001-0T11-0-00060-00T0 S.LUTHS TIOW 0T TI0IS - NLS  LT90VT-Ad  Z8R9E9ZTS

[0°LSTT  :[BIOL JUBLIBAp

10°LST°T £06-00-¢06-000085-0001-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 SIOIN (0T 21008 - IBJ IS9OM  66S0VT-Ad  686E£9ZIS

SL'8PI‘T  :[eI0] JurLiBAg

SL8PIT 206-00-206-000085-0001-01 I 1-0~00060-00 [0 QIOJN 0T 2008 - JIBJ 1S9M.  66S0¥C-Ad  886E£€9T1S Z4¥4dd d NVIIav-v70t
junoury 071-p]--1§----- qQO-—-Ug---1D-A----9¥---N ] uonduosag 20UAIRJIY ON JUBLIB M\ JOpUS A

L1130 | 98eq

vT0T/0¢/y ‘0L $20T/1/¥ wol] (s)are( pred
YTOT/L/S Ld0ddd Adv0d 319V AVd SINNODIDV

AIejuawafy Sied 1S9 M-€/



€0°LSS 000-00-000-¥00065-00 [ 3-0000-0-00000-0060 SSHOOV 1AV LANYAINIAI  6790¥T-Ad  $889£971C
£0°LS8 [e10 L JuBLIBA\
€0°LS8 000-00-000-¥0006S5-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SSHOOV 1AV LANYALINI Al 9€S0¥Z-Ad ~ 011629Z1S LOBBEILO00IE] L®LV-EEL1
vLYIS [B10] J0pU3A
LE'LOY IBIOL JUBLIBA
LELOY 000-00-000-00065-00 8-0000-0-00000-0060 LANYHINI  68S0¥C-Ad  601679Z1S
LELOY [BIOL JURLIBA,
LELOY 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 LANYAINI  68S0¥C-Ad  801629Z1S rL809016€6 - 1R LV-1Z11
00°SEL’E  :[BI0] dopuap
00°SEL’E  :[BI0] JuE.LiEAN
00°SEL'E 000-00-000-0000€¥-0Z¥Z-0000-0-01106-0010 ¥AS NOLLATIDSHNS TVONNY  L690¥7-Od  +66££971¢ SWHLSAS dVSV-LI81
8EPLI‘L  :[e10] Jdopudp
€CIE B0 JuBLIBA
€T 1€ 000-00-000-000085-00L€-0000-0-00 [ £S-00€ | SHOIAMIS NHHDLIM  TI90FZ-Ad  £66EE9ZIS
¥8'867 [BI0] JUBAIBAN
#8'86C 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00000-00 10 (INIVIA) SINGIWIVO ~ 1190VT-Ad  T66€€9ZTS
8L06 {[BIOL, JUBLIBAp
97°0¢ 000-00-000-000085-00££-0000-0-001£S-00€1 $Z0T/€1/€0 JO SB 9310AUL ABWRLY  64504T-Ad
97°0¢ 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1  $20T/90/£0 JO Se 3d10AU Mewely  8400tT-Ad
97°0¢ 000-00-000-00008S-00L€£-0000-0-001£S-00€T HZ0T-8Z-C0 JO SB dd10ATI MEWRTY Ly C0¥T-Ad $910£9Z1¢
£S°€SL [eI0 ] JuBAIBAN
St'L6¢ 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 #Z0T/E/E0 3O SE 310AUI SIBWETY SYSOPT-Ad
ST'S8T 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010  +2/32/Z0 JO SB 3910AU] MEWRTY  $HS0HC-Ad
€8°0L1 000-00-000-$00055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 +20T/90/£0 JO S& 3310AUL MBWELY  9pC0PT-Ad  LO16Z9T1S AVIAVIY-L€81
0S'€ST‘E  :[B10], J0puUIA
0006S°T  :[®I0] JuELIBA,
00°065°1 000-00-000-00008S-0%1¢-011 [-0-00000-0010 SHOIAMAS NAT  #I90vT-Ad  166££971S
0S'€9S°T  :[®I0] jueaiEAp
0S°€95°1 000-00-000-00008S-0%1€-0111-0-00000-0010  (+7/62/2-+2/97/7) SOOIMBS NAT  SES0¥CT-Ad  1€1629T1S  NIJ4V.LS TAVOHLIVAL SIDYINV-LLSIT
ISPLLY  :[eI0] Jopuap
217 [eI0 JueLIBA\
9 1Y 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-011 [-0-00000-0060 INIOd ANIA - SN9d TdD  0£90¥2-Od  £889€97[C
91°769 [BJO L JuBLIEM,
junowy o-pI--1S----- qQO-—--uq--~1D-A----ay---1q uonduosa(g A0UIRIIY ON JuBLIE A\ lopus A

L1 30 7 38eq

veoe/L/S

vT0T/0¢/y *0L $20T/1/1 ‘wol] (s)aje( pred
L¥0d9Y AIvOd AT9VAVd SINNODDV

Aeyuawaly sreg IS9IM-€L



00°Z1 [€J0 ], 10PUIA
00°ZI (B3O, JUBLIBA
00°Z1 €06-51-206-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 SLAIHS NLS WOSSO1d HOVAd  $€90¥T-Ad  9889€971S  ONSHYA ALISHAAINN ALV.LS TVI-9791
$9°6LT [€10 10puUIA
$9°6LT [E)0] JuBLIEA
$9°6LT 206-00-T06-0000ZS-011€-0111-0-00060-0010 ANITAVA INO JVNIFIM  $8S0¥Z-Od  €11679Z1S ¥VASHY % NOLLVONAd 10 NVIANT-L86
LE'S8T ‘[€JO ], 10pUIA
LES8T [eI0], JUBLIBA\
L0°0TI 000-00-000-8100€¥-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 anssi, [eWe] Aldg  66S0¥T-Ad
0£°591 000-00-000-0000€+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  SAVd 111498 MOTd ¥IMOd  1LS0¥2-Od  TI16T9TIS ‘0711 SAINVANOD AAVYE-0£01
07°L9€ {[EI0 JOPUIA
07°L9€ :[EJO L, JUBLIBAL
0S°TIl 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L€E-0000-0-001€5-00€1 T AH.L ¥Od4 SIONAOUd AVAIL  09002-Od
06'CL 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 T IHL Y01 SLONAOAd AVAIL  0900+Z-Od
08'181 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 T AHL ¥O4 S1LONAOYd AVIID  0900+2-Od  S889€9Z1S VSN SAIYANVE O9NIL-TLLI
68'V9L ‘[810], 10puUIA
68°V9L :[EJOL JUBIIBAL
68 9L £06-00-C06-00008$-0THZ-0111-0-00060-0010  SNOILLNIOS ADOTONHIAL  SI90¥T-Ad  866££971S ouf ‘auQ WDE-6681
68°TPT'T  :[EIOL A0pUIA
wiy :[B)O L, JUBLIBAL
iy 000-00-000-700065-00 1 8-0000-0-00000-0060 SAOIAYAS ANOHd  v090¥T-Ad  L66EE9TIS
L1°0E8 :[EJO L, JUBLIEA\
iy 000-00-000-%00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAYAS ANOHd  v090vT-Ad
TT60T 000-00-000-70006S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SAJIAYAS ANOHd  6090¥-Ad
€7°60¢ 000-00-000-700065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAYAS ANOHd  6090vT-Ad  966£€9T1S NOLLVOINNWINOD VAVAV-ST
P8'SEE'E  :[BIOL A0pudp
T6°L99°T  :[BI0L JUBLIBAN
T6'L99°1 000-00-000-800065-00L2-01 [ [-0-00000-0060 LANYALNIAI IAY ~ 9090¥T-Ad  S66£€9TIS
T6°L99°T  :[BIOL JUBIIBAN
T6'L99°1 000-00-000-800065-00.2-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 LANJAINIAI IAV ~ 8€SOYT-Ad  111629T1S €70€8¥01001€8 LB LV-1+81
90'PIL'L  :[BI0] AOpPUIA
£0°LSS {[EJ0], JUBLIEA\
junowy 0 1-pI--1§-—-- qQO---UJ-—-[D- A --—-9¥---Ti] uonduosaq DUISJIY ON JUBLIB A\ 10pua A

L1J0 ¢ a8eq

vaoT/L/S

¥20T/0¢/y 0L ¥T0T/1/v ‘w01 (s)31eq pred
Ld0ddd ddv0d 419dVAVd SINNODDV

Arejuawolg red 1S9 -¢/



95°STRY

:[BJO], IOPUIA

IS'SOP'y  :1e10] JuBadEpg

1$°S01' Y 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001 £5-00€ 1 NVIWSLOODS [-VOTSINA  1L90¥2-0Od  S9[0€9Z1S

S00zy BI0], JuRLIB M

S00T¥ 000-00-000-8000£4-00££-0000-0-0Z€0L-0010 114 000Z1 - AINDIS ADIMASNI  2L90$Z-Od 0T16T9T1S 0DSTID-9¢E T

00°706°9 :[®10[, 10pudA

00°206'9  :®BIOL JuUBAIBAN

00'706°9 €06-00-T06-710085-0001-0111-0-0010£-0010 SINHANLS  L0€0¥T-Od 611679715 ONIISIA TOOHDS AAIIINA SIAOTI-9Z0T

00°60Z°T  :[EI0] 10PUIA

00°607°T  :[®BIOL JUBLIBAN

00'60T°C £06-00-C067710085-0001-0T11-0-00060-0060 SSV'IO "¥S O SNG YAIMVHD  +2S0+2-Od 81 1629T1S "ouf 181y J1SSB[D-Z €01

LS8 (830, J0PUIA

LS8 B0 JuraLBA

TLS8 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SOUIUN e THSOPT-Ad  L11679Z1S ONSHYA 40 ALID-9LE1

vo 0Ty [e10, Jopuap

10°€8 (w30 JuBLIEA

10°€8 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 IDAVHD AJIAYAS ATHINOW  0190vZ-Ad  000E9ZIS

€0°LEE BIOL JUBLIBAN

09'%S1 000-00-000-000085-00 1 8-0000-0-00000-00 10 saBieyD) 2011 AIYUOIN "G94 SSOPT-Ad

€I'L6 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 93rey)) 2012G AIPIUOIN YOTBN  £550pT-Ad

0¢°S8 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 NAWATIOV OLAV SN1d TI0Z  7SSOvZ-Ad 91 16279716 C ON dd0D SV.INID-L8LI

LE01 [B10 ], 10PUIA

TLE01 [BIO], JUBLIBA

TLE01 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 HLNV 4O JOLINOW - £ZIT6EL  9190+2-Od  SI1629Z1¢ OMAD-L19

LY'LOOTII {30, J0pUap

LL'ELY'I8 18I0 Jueddepy

LLELYTS 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-01000-00 10 ONITTIE TIVITAM ¥ HITVAH  9pL0bZ-Od L889€9TIS

OL'EES‘6L ‘18I0 JuBAIBAN

0L°€ES 6L 000-00-000-000085-00,2-0000-0-01000-0010 ONITIE ¥20T 1T1ddY  80L0¥T-Od  +116T9Z1S LSOYML AINTVA SYINIOAITVI-SL

00'1¥Y [810], I0pUd A

00°'THI B0, JuBLIBA,

00 1v1 000-00-000-$10085-00+.-0000-0-00000-0010 ONLINIAJAHONIA  £090¥C-Ad ~ 666€€9T1S dDILLSOM 40 "1d9d VINIOAITVO-1S
junowy o1-pI--1§----- qQO--—-Ud---1D-A-—--oY---1q uonduasag A0U3IRJY ON JUBLIB A\ 10pus A

¥20T/0¢/y “OL ¥20T/1/¢ ‘woiy (s)a1e(] pred
L1404 38ey vT0z/LIS 1Y0dTd AIv0d F189VAVd SINNOIDV

Kreyusway yieg 1ISOM-€L



L6'9ST'T  :[BIOL JuBLIBAN

90°CSL 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 T AHL V04 SIDONAOY ¥ddVd  0L00vZ-Od

16705 000-00-000-0000L+-00££-0000-0-001£$-00€1 T HHL YO SLONAOUd YAdVd  0L00FC-Od  6889€9T1S HA ‘0D ATddNS ¥ ONIIOVA SND04-vT61

€V 01 [BI0], 10PHIA

€P'01T ()0, JUBLIEAL

€V°01T 000-00-000-0000£+-002L-0000-0-00000-0010 SHI1ddNS "LSIA YO ONIAdIHS  ££90bC-Ad  8889€971S Xdddad-€s1

00°SST (B0, J0PUIA

00°SST [B)0], JUBLIEAL

00°5ST 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00S [8-0010 AIVAFI OVAH  TESOPT-Ad  TTI6T9TIS TVOINVHOAW ANIMATIF-€ 181

00°00¢ [e10], 10PUIA

00°00¢ [BIO], JUBLIBAN

00°00€ 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 TIVD ADIAMAS  L190%T-Ad  LOOYE9TIS HOUNOS MO TVIOTILITTA-S8P1

00°S66°L  :[EI0L 10pudA

00°S66°1  :[EIOL JUBLIBAA

00°566°1 000-00-000-000085-0ZFC-01T1-0-01106-00T10IDIAYAS ONILTNSNOD AIVYE-d  SE€L0bZ-Od  900¥£9T1S DT 28ueydxg 373-6L01

00°S€S [EI0], J0pUdA

0S°L9T [BIO [ JUBLIEAA

0S°L9T ¥06-00-206-000085-00LT-0T11-0-00060-0060SdM U9oMIaq JUSWSAITY SUISUDIT  86S0VT-Ad  SOOPEITIS

0S°L9T [BI0L JUBLIEA

05°L9¢ €06-00-¢06-00008S-00LT-0L 1 [-0-00060-00103d A} US3Mm13q Judwid2IBy Fwsuddr]  86S0¥Z-Ad  FOOFE9IZIS T1ADIAYAS ONIOVIL INANNDOA-8L6

00'v91°T  :[e30], H0pUdIA

00°68¢ ()0 JUBLIBA\

00°'68¢ 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 311 ‘OPBUORIA “AdM 291198 [UAY  $6SO0VT-Ad  £00#€9Z1S

00°SLL [BJOL JuBAIBAL

00°SLL 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 TOYLNOD LSAd  0¥SO¥T-Ad  [T1629C1S "ONI TOYINOD 1S3d ATMIAT-0T1

8EVYT [10], 10pudAp

8EPPT [B)0], JUBLIBAN

8EVIT 000-00-000-0010S€-0001-01 I [-0-00000-0060 HANIHY VOId  9T90¥T-Ad  TO0PE9TZIS SHLVA TTIIAVA-SL6]

0S°Z8 [e10], J0pUdA

0S°78 {810 ] JUB.LIBAA

0528 £06-00-206-000085-0Z+2-01 | [-0-00060-00 10 JLVyd LANYFINI  €190¥C-Ad  [00¥E€9Z1S D711 NIAD-220T
umowy 071-pI--1S-~--- qO---Ug--~]D- A ----2¥---N ] uonduosaqg 0UAISJIY ON JUBLIB A\ 10pUS A

¥T0T/0€/¥ 0L $T0T/1/b ‘woa{ (S)31e( pied
L130 G aged YToT/LIS 1490434 advod 319V AVd SINNODOV

Arejudwaryg yIed 1S9 M-€/



0€101°1 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00 [ £5-00€ [ 086VLEL #ANI  6€90vT-Ad
01°'3¢¢ 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-00 [ £S-00€ [ 16¥8VEL #ANI  6£90VT-Ad

Te8sT 000-00-000-0000L%-00L€-0000-0-00 £S-00€ | TYIIVEL #ANT  6£90VT-Ad

€LLEY 000-00-000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-00 [ £5-00€ 1 8IESLTLH#ANI  6€90¥2-Ad

09'vCT 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001 £5-00€ [ 6V6IVTL #ANI  6£90FT-Ad

T6'LSY 000-00-000-0000L+-00££-0000-0-00 [ £5-00€ | OY9ITTL #ANI  6£90vT-Ad

€7 0T¢ 000-00-000-0000L7-00L£-0000-0-001£$-00€ ETIELIL #ANL  6£90¥7-Ad

STbe 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00€ 1 CELVPIL #ANI  6£90YT-Ad

€L°19T'1 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00 [ £5-00€ [ aA00d DIIdY ® NAZOMd  8£90¥Z-Ad

££°89T 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€T AALVIADIIATY ANV NAZOYd  6S00+2-Od

0$'2C 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00£ 1 AALVIEADIIATA ANV NIZOYL  65S00+2-Od

€9t 000-00-000-0000L%-00££-0000-0-00Z€5-00€1 AALVIADNNIATI ANV NIZO¥d  6500+Z-Od

8¢'6C1 000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 AALVIADIYITE ANV NZO¥d  6S00$2-Od
(56°0¢) 000-00-000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-002ES-00¢€ [ SAOOI IVIS ATI0D  9Z00HT-ND

9€°CSS 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00Z£S-00€ | AALVIIOATE ANV NAZOMd  6500+2-Od 1689€9C1¢

90'SLI‘T  :[BIOL JUBLIBAN

0£°0Z8 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00 1 £S-00¢€ [ SAOOA DIYTY ¥ NAZOUd  1090vZ-Ad

9L°LSE 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€ 1 AALVIADIMITI ANV NIZOIA  6500¥-Od  ZI0VE9ZIS

91°701 [BI0 L JUBLICAL

91°201 000-00-000-0000£+-00L£-0000-0-00000-0010 dadIa SHOLVINOL  $690+7-Od  110+£9Z1S SAO0A AVIS ATOD+HILI
0S'68T‘T  :[BIOL 10pUIA

0S681°I  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA

0019 000-00-000-000085-02 1 L-0000-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS TVOAT  bT90kT-Ad

0096 000-00-000-000085-00+L-0000-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS TVDIT  +T90vT-Ad

05281 000-00-000-00008S-01 1 £-0000-0-00000-0010 SHOIAYEAS TVDHT  $T90vT-Ad  O10¥E9TIS d17T ASUyMES ZOpUBILISY BIOIED-98Q |
09°'18 810, J0pudIA

08'0v [BI0 L JUBAIBAN

08°0t 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SAILITILA  ST90¥Z-Ad  600¥£9T1S

08°0% [BI0L JUBLIBAL

08'0¥ 000-00-000-60005S5-0018-0000-0-00S [8-0010 SALLITILA  STO0YT-Ad  800%E9Z1S AHANSVAAYL AINNOD ONSAYA-141
00°000°0T :[®I0L I0OpUIA

00°000°0[ :[BIOL JUBIIBAN

00°000°01 206700-106-00008S-0001-01 [ 1-T-0Z81€-0010  -£20T NOLLDNANI ¥AHOVAL  €570v2-Od  0689€9Z1S STOOHOS 40 LdNS 0D ONSTIA-L9]
L6'9ST'T  :[610], J0pUdA

junoury 07-pI--1§----- qQO---Ug-~-[D- A Y ---1] uondLosa(g J0USIJY ON JUBLIB A\ JOPUdA

L1309 28y

YeoT/L/S

¥T0T/0¢/¥ “0L ¥T0T/1/¥ ‘wol] (s)23e( Pled
LAOdHE Adv0d 319VAVd SINNODDV

Krejuawiolg yied 1S9M-€/



00°0S0°1 000-00-000-500085-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 - SIUBIUNOIDY OI[qNd PAYIId) ST €110¥C-Od  0E16Z9Z1S
00°0S0‘T  :[eIOL JUBLIBA
000501 000-00-000-500085-161£-0000-0-00000-0010 - SIEIINOY JM[qN PAYIIAD SAT  €110¥2-0d  6Z1679Z1IS 0D ¥ INNWHS NOSIALAd YIONIT-£S7
€9°869°1  :[eI0L 10pUIA
€9'869°1  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA
£9°869°1 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 LIANV NOILVOII  00€0¥2-Od  8Z16T9T1S DT SADIAMAS VAN-$70T
€TLOL [B10] A0pUIA
€TLOL (B0 JUBLIBA\
vE8YT £06-00-206-171008S-0001-01 [ [-0-00060-0060 SNDIS QAVA 4AVID HI8  LT90¥T-Od
68°8SY £06-00-T06-¥10085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 SNDIS QUVA AAVID H18  LT90¥T-Od  T689£9T1S SINIIJNI WOISNM-0181
0S'SIT°61 :[eI0L J0pUdIA
0S'SIZ'61 :[¥I0] Jue.LIBAy
0S°S1Z'61 116-00-106-0000%9-0018-0000-0-00060-0010 6¥0Z-TTOT AU] - 882000S JO SUBIS  9000¥2-Od  LTI6T9TIS NOSAVAd NVITNL-900T
€6°SEY9  :[BIO] A0PUIA
LS'TETY  :[EIO] JuBAIBAN
L8TETY 000-C6-000-2000T9-0058-0000-0-001LL-00SE VZINIAAOW - 'S MUV LSAM  [L10¥Z-Od  9Z1679TIS
90°€07°T  :[¥}0] JUBLIBA
90°€0T°C 000-00-000-20009-0058-0000-0-50790-0010IAOW DOVAH - 'S'd AV LSIM  0LI0¥Z-Od  STI6T9TIS VINOS AL SNOISAA AALVIOTINI-89E T
PT98TCI :[BI0] J0PUIA
PT98TTL  I[BIOL JUBLIBA
48328 106-00-€06-0000%9-0018-01 [ [-0-0€1Z€-0010 DNIATOA DILSV1d STIND¥AH  6690+Z-Od
(483 48" 106-00-£06-0000%9-0018-01T1-0-00060-0010 DNIATOA DILSVId STINOWYAH  6690+7-Od  +10¥€9Z1S OTT1 LNIWIINOA DAH-950T
€L'Y9T ‘[e10], Jopud A )
61'87 [BI0] JUBLIBAA
618C 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-0S019-00Z | ADAVHO HLVTYAIdOD  8190¥T-Ad  €10VE9TIS
PS'9ET ‘[e)O] JUBLIBA\
12359 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-05019-00T1  INAWHTIOV JdIdOD ONII  1+S0¥T-Ad ~ ¥T1629C1S dJ0D DAS NI VORIANVY LVIID-$£91
09°'9€F°T  :[eI0] J0pUIA
09°9€P'T  :[eI0] JurLIBA|
09°9¢+°C 000-00-000-0000£¥-0001-0T11-0-00000-0060 SNMOD 2 dVD ALLVIN MOVTId  8790+T-Od  £T1679Z1S SHOIAYAS ALVNAVID-1181
SL'601‘S  :[B10], MOpUIA
€S°678°9  :[EJOL JUBIIBAN
junoury 071-pI--1§----- qO-—Ug---[D- A ~~-----TL uonduasaQ 0UIJY ON JUBLIB A\ JOpUS A

¥20T/0¢/y 0L ¥T0T/1/y ‘w0l (s)21e( pred
L1J0 [ 98eq veoT/L/S 1d40ddd qdv0d A TdVAVd SINNODOV

Arejuawialy ded 1S9 M -€L



L130 g adeg

¥20T/0¢/¥ *OL $20T/1/+ ‘wolf (s)a1eQ pied
¥T0T/LIS 190439 @¥v0od A18VAVd SINNODDV

901 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-01 I [-0-00000-00 10 UNVEL 10dad 321440  ££90+7-0Od
85°1¢ 000-00-000-0000£+-00.2-01 [ [-0-00000-0010 ANVY9 1LOdad 901440 €490+7-Od

TTSS 000-00-000-0000€+-00L2-01 1 L-0-00000-0010 ANVIE 10dad adI440  €490¥27-Od

¥8°6¢C 106-00-C9Z-0000€7-0001-0111-0-0001 [-0010) SYOTOD LHIM SSOM - $Z00986  L990¥7-Od

$8'6S 106-00-C92-0000€7-0001-01 1 [-0-0001 [-0010) SYOTOD LHJM SSO - $200986  L990vZ-Od

0S¢l 106-00-C9Z-0000€4-0001-01 [ 1-0-0001 1-0010) SHOTOD LHdY SSO - $T00986  L990+7-Od

€0V 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-00 10 INV¥H LOdAA FOILO0 - 6896L9  ZI90vZ-Od  910HE9ZIS

€IpIL [E}O ] JUBLIBAA

60'+8 000-00-000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 € INIJ HIMOMHLNOS - 18988  99S0¥Z-Od

66°0¢ 000-00-000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 € ANId HLYIOMHLNOS - [8988€  9950¥Z-Od

0S'ZIY 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-01 1 I-0-00000-0060 YATAVIS JISAA 61806  S190+T-Od

06C1 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 | [-0-00000-0060 A TdVLS JASAA ¥61806  S1904T-Od

o¥'€¢ 000-00-000-0000£#-0001-01 I I-0-00000-0060 YT TIVLS ASHA 61806  S190+2-Od

§TSS 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-01 [ 1-0-00000-0060 T HONO.L-d 4AHLOYE - 8£98€6 [ 190+7-Od

00°S8 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0T T 1-0-00000-0060 V.L % YASNAJSIA AdVL -9667Z1  9790v7-Od FEI629TIS

S0°0TT'L  :I®IOL JurddBpy

9¢°011 000-00-000-0000€4-00LZ-0T11-0-00000-0010 INV¥E LOJAA ADLIAO - 6896L9  ZI90t7-Od

LITLT 000-00-000-0000€#-00LZ-0TT1-0-00000-00 10 INVYE LOJAA AJIAAO - 6896L9  TI90tT-Od

8758 106-00-TEZ-0000£%-0001-0111-0-0001 I-0010NAd YOTOD VIOAVYED - 8T6¥0S  Z090¥Z-Od

06°59C 106-00-2ST-0000£7-0001-0T11-0-0001[-0010 SAO00ddION 0LTFE8  0190+C-Od

08°8¢ 106-00-CLZ-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 104 TIIM DISVE LSNL - 0LTHES  $950$Z-Od

0$°90T 106-00-CLZ-0000€7-0001-0111-0-00011-0010 104 TIIM DISVE ISNL - 0LTHES  $9S0¥Z-Od

¥S11T 106-00-152°0000£¥-0001-01 11-0-00011-0010 AANI MOENIVY ddO - ¥90S6E1  €£90¥2-Od  £E£1679Z1S 10ddd 901440-€1€
07°968°T - :[¥10] 10pu3ap

07°968°T  :[BI0] JUB.LIBAA
0T 1161 000-00-000-0000€4-006£-0111-0-00000-0010 VIA LNAANLS - SIOOGUVIA  £190¥Z-Od

00°586 000-00-000-0000£#-000T-01 T1-0-00000-0010 LXS (1) dNOWD SSVID 01X8 (1)  0vL0bZ-Od S10¥€9CIS AHdVIDOLOHd ¥V.LS HLION-068
00°TTS‘T  :[BI0] J0pUIA

00°ZTS'T  :BIOL JuUBLIBAp

00°TTs1 206-00-206-71008S-0001-01 1 [-0-00060-0010 AOVIOVd AT0D  6890v2-Od  ZE1679Z1S ONI “‘TINLHA LNOWNAADN-LS0T
00°689°1  :[B1O] I0puUdIA

00°689°T  :[EJO JUBLIEAp

00'689°1 206700"C06-71008S-0001-0111-0-0010€-0010  AVATId YO ALIN AVID HT  $090v2-Od £689€9T1S OTI NVILNNOW JIDVIN-8861
00°001°‘T  :[e10], d0puUIA

00°0S0°T  :[¥)O] JUBLIBAy

junowy 071-pl--1S§----- qQO-—-uq---[D-A--—--2¥---n] uondiiosa(g DUIIJOY ON JUBLIBA\ JIOpUIA

Areuawia[g yed 1S9 -€/



SI'Th [[EJO L, A0puUdA
011z {610 L, JUBLIEA,
01’1 000-00-000-100055-00 18-0000-0-005 18-0010 SHAJ ALIDIMIOATA  0£90¥Z-Ad  S689€971S
S0'17 {[B)0], JUBLIBAL
S0'1T 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 94 AWo231g  97SObT-Ad  9€16T9TIS 9-670089LSET #1LODV d % Dd-86¥
0€'0Ty  :[BIO] IOpUIA
0€°0Ty  :[EIOL JuBLIEA
00T 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALIDDILOATE YALIVHD  £090¥CT-Ad  0TOPEITIS L-86SELS9160 #LODV I ¥ Dd-6££1
88'68€  :[BIO] J0opudA
88°68€  :[EIOL JUBLIEA
L1071 000-00-000-0000€4-00LZ-0T11-0-00000-0010 £V DVTI QLINIId WOLSND  $90+7-Od
10°69T 000-00-000-0000€%-00LZ-011T-0-00000-0010 €V DVIJ ATINTEd WOISND  $L90VZ-Od  SE16T9TIS QALY AOJIOONI NOSINVAd-750T
66791  :[eI0] 10pudp
00'vp {[BJO JUBLIEA
00'vb 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 V1 TOMLNOD 1SAd YALIVHD  LE9OVT-Ad  $689€9Z1S
66’811 :[EIOL JueiIEAp
66811 000-00-000-900055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 +T'01"[ 991138 Dd AIYUO UDHO  96S0FZ-Ad  610VE9TIS TOULNOD LSad NIN¥O-L0T1
90°LTS’E  :[€I0L d0pudA
I1'66 J[B10[, JUBLIBAY
11°66 000-00-000-0000€4-00L€-0000-0-00T£5-00€1 € ATATA-HOIH 796/ TX 296 dH  SS90¥Z-Od  S10FE9ZIS
IP°TL8  :[EIO JuBLIEAN
€SvE 000-00-000-0000€%-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 SNAd TID AIAUVHS - 96¥€108  LS90+Z-Od
6191 000-00-000-0000€-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 SNAJ TID TILIVHS - 96¥E108  LS90+Z-Od
86'509 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 SNAd 14D AIJUVHS - 96v€108  LS90HZ-Od
0519 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-011 1-0-00000-00604 SYAATOI LANDOd T - SSESH6T  9¥90+Z-Od
99'7C 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 | [-0-00000-0060\ SYAATOL LAMDOd T - SSESH61  9¥90+Z-Od
I¥'SL 000-00-000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-00000-0060\ SYAATOA LTIDOd T - SSESF6T  9¥90¥Z-Od
¥1°9§ 000-00-000-0000€+-0001-01 1 [-0-00000-0060 SNAd TID AIJUVHS - 96v€108  LS90HZ-Od  LIOVEIZIS
9€'TIT9  :[¥IOL JUBLIEA
€501 000-00-000-0000€+-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-00 10V STVLLNASSH W.LO - ¥LIL6L6  0990%7-Od
0v'6€ 000-00-000-0000€%-00LZ-0111-0-00000-00100V STVYLLNASST W.LO - ¥LIL6L6  0990+2-Od
L9YLT 000-00-000-0000€%-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010 IANIE ANVYL LOdAA ADIII0  1S90+7-Od
8776 000-00-000-0000€+-00L2-0111-0-00000-0010 AANIH ANVYE LOdAA 901440 1S90¥Z-Od  910VE9ZIS
H§OE< O\Hlﬁwi_m ||||| QO:llGmnll—©|>nnlnvﬂ—|nn.5h~ COSQmeOD OOEDMOMDM ON JueLIe A\ hOUEO\/

L1Jo g o8eq

¥20T/0L/t 0L ¥T0T/1/¥ Wol] (s)ore(] pied
veoc/L/S LAOdH AIVOd 41dVAVd SINNODDV

Leuawa)g dIed 1S9M-€L



00°S18 [BJO ], JUBLIBAN

00°SI8 000-00-000-200065-002L-0000-0-00000-0010 HOVLISOd  1290+T-Ad  $TOVESTIS

00°008 IBIOL JUBLIBAA

00008 000-00-000-200065-00Z£-0000-0-00000-0010 HOVLISOd  LTSOVZT-Ad  6€16T9TIS AINVNIAL INFIAVNO-6181

88°790°C  :[BIOL JOPUDI A

88°790°F  :[BIO] JUBIIBAA

1S%5¢ 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 T AH.L 0 SLONAOUd AUIVA  Z900¥Z-Od

06'TLE 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢1 T FHL 4O4 SIONAOU AMIVA  Z900¥2-Od

5971 000-00-000-0000L%-00££-0000-0-001£5-00€1 T AHL 40 SLONAOYUd AUIVA  7900%7-Od

reop 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 T AHL YO SIDNAOQH AMIVA  2900+2-Od

9¢'ZS 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€1 T THL ¥Od SLONAOYd AdIVA  Z900¥Z-Od

€0°'T1C 000-00-000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 T IHL JOL SIDONAOUd AMIVA  Z900+Z-Od

8v'SIS 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00T £S-00¢ 9ILOTHTESE #ANI  0F90+T-Ad

LT96S 000-00-000-0000Lb-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00E 1 LETOTYZESE #ANI  0F90VZ-Ad

99°06¢ 000-00-000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00€ [ 69S60VTESE #ANT 0904 T-Ad

11°8%C 000-00-000-0000LF-00LE-0000-0-00 1 £5-00€ T P6I80PTESE #ANT  0V90¥T-Ad

06'0LY 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00T1£S-00€ T 90VLOYTESE #ANT  0V90+T-Ad

L 10g 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001 £S-00¢ | 99TLOYTESE #ANI  0V90YT-Ad  9689€9Z16 DNI SAOO0A AdIVA SYADNAOAd-+8¥1

L9'0OLT [2)0], J0puap

L90LY J[BIOL JUBLIBAA

L9OLI 000-11-000-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 HLLY DNIANVISLNO - 8I18LdA  199042-Od  £Z0HE9ZIS "“ONI SNOILLOWO¥d AALLISOd-LES

VEPSS :[B)O ], JOPUIA

pEPSS ()0 JuBLIBAg

YESS 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 ALDRIDATT YALIVHD  T090VT-Ad  TIZOPE9ZLS TPOLEITIO8E #LDDV A  Dd-8€€]

£L°0€6 [e10], J0puU3 A

€L°0€6 [BIOL JUBLIBAN

€L°0¢6 000-00-000-1000SS-0018-1000-0-0S019-00Z 1 "TOOHDSHYd ALIDIALOATA  88S0¥C-Ad  8€1679Z1S 8-TLTRLYSSYL #1DDV A ¥ DI-S8Y

95'98S‘C  :[B10] J0pudA

9p°98S°E B0 JuBAIBAy

9%°985‘c 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00S [8-00 10 ¥TL1 E¥0V#19Y YOIBIN 10§ [IIF SBD)  £6S0bT-Ad 120¥€9Z1¢§ 8-FISTLICYOY #1DDV 9 % DJ-78%

¥S'01 :[e)0], I0pUI A

#S°01 [BI0] JUBLIBA\

¥S°01 000-00-000-1000S5-0018-0000-0-00S [8-0010 SLHOIT IHTYLS - ASIdM  €¥SOYC-Ad LEL6T9ZIS v-00SSISPST #10IV 9 %9 DA-TEE
junowy 071-pI-—-1§----- QO---Ud---[D-A--—-Y---1 4 uonduosa(q Q0URI9J3Y ON lueLig g\ J0pudA

L1J0 Q1 a8e4

ve0T/L/S

v20T/0¢/¥ 0L $20T/1/¥ ‘wol] (s)aje( pred
Ld0ddd AdvOod A 19VAVd SINNODOV

Krejuawialg sIed 1S9 M -€/



00°00S €06-00-C06-710085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 dIM.L ATAId 3AVYD HLS - IS 789092-Od Yr16T9TIS  AVMAVA JFANE NINOVOL NVS-SS07
LOS9¥'LT :[eI0 a0pudp
LO'SOP'LT :[eI0] JUBAIEA\
€S°TEL'ET 106-00-£06-0000%9-0018-01 1 1-0-0€[Z€-0010 1 LNAL TNVYEL .T[ - ZILLMI-1S  Lb90bz-Od
vSTELE] 106-00-£06-000079-0018-01 1 [-0-00060-00 101 LNAL ANVYEL .2 - TILLMA-LE  LH90vT-Od 0€0¥€9T1S ONI J9VMAIVH 9 ANV S-150T
TTY8ET  :[eI0] J0puap
IIZITE  :[BJOL Jueaivpy
1reie’l £06-00-106-00008S-0001-0111-0-0€1Z£-0010 SASNADITITO00D  9190vC-Ad  6T0¥E£9TIS
ITTLIL  :[e)0] Jurdaepy
1LITLI‘T £06700-106-000085-0001-01 L [-0-0€1TE-0010 4 But[jig AIpuoy S3su0r] 318000  9960¥7-Ad  E£+167971S INVIINSTI-9681
v T6L ‘[€10], J0pUIA
TT96€ BIOL JUBLIEA\
TT96¢€ 000-00-000-800055-008-0000-0-00000-0060 SAJIAYAS ALSVM  TTO0¥C-Ad  8TOVE9SZIS
7T96€ [B)0], JURLIEAN
7T 96¢ 000-00-000-800055-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SADIAYAS HISVM  TT90¥T-Ad  LTOVESTIS ONI SEDIAYAS OIT1dNdTI-€0S
16°S0¥ [810], T0puUI A
$8°8S [BJ0] JURLIBAL
$8'8¢ 000-00-000-6000£¥-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SVD AIOIHAA LOIMISIA  9£90vC-Ad  8689€£9T1S
98°8S [eJOL JuBLIBA
98°8¢ 000-00-000-6000£+-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SVDATOIHAA LOIMISIA  9€90¥T-Ad  L689€9TIS
10°09 [E)O], JUBLIEAL
10°09 000-00-000-6000£#-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SVO A'TOIHAA LONIISIA  S090¥T-Ad  970V€9TIS
70°09 [BIO] JuBLIBAL
7009 000-00-000-6000£¥-0018-0000-0-00000-00T10 SVD ATOIHAA LOMYISIA  S090¥C-Ad  STOVEYTZIS
80°+8 {810 ], JUBLIBAA
80'+8 000-00-000-6000£+-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SOIOAUL HUIPIRD) $TOT YOIBIN  89S0VT-Ad  THI6T9TIS
60'¥8 (B0 JuBALEAL
608 000-00-000-6000£+-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SOI0AUL NUI[PIED $TOT Y2IBIN  89S0vT-Ad  1#1679CIS NASNAL "A-8%€
00°0¥8 [10], 10puUIAp
00°048 [BI0], JUBLIEAL
00°0+8 000-00-000-F100E+-00L2-01 1 1-0-00000-0010 WISAS Ia1eA\  8ZTSOVZ-Ad  O¥167971S ONI ‘VSN HONANO-Z8€ 1
00°'ST9‘T  :[e30] dopuap
junowy o1-PI-1S—-- QO-I:LIAU->-I-oM-ISm Eoﬁa_homoﬂ QJUAIJAY ON Juelie p\ JOPUS A

L1J0 || adeg ¥T0T/L/S

vC0T/08/¥ 0L $20T/1/¥ ‘wol] (s)are( pred
1d0d3d Adv0od A T19VAVd SINNODIV

KLreuawiayg SHed 1S9 M-€/



£690¥2-0d

LL €8T 000-00-000-0000£¥-00L€-0000-0-00000-0010 d NOWTT/M LIIMS dID] VAL
69'8¢ ¥06-00-206-0000€H-06+C-01 1 [-0-00060-0010 ONIIdS 41LO00H YALYM  60L0¥2-0Od 871679215 TVILNAD 40 ADIAYASAOO ODSAS-01v
PLI'EEI‘T  :[®I0] J0pudp
PUEELT  :[EIOL JUBLIBAY
££°620°1 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-0111-0-00000-00[0 L ONIANVLS ANOWVIA N8  STL0FZ-Od
18°€01 000-00-000-0000€+-00.2-01 | 1-0-00000-0010 ODOTHLIM ¥AAT0OH  1+L0¥2-Od £E0¥€9TIS SVADM A TOHDIN FINVHALS-#00T
1S°0Z1 [e10], 10pUIA
I1S°021 [B)O], JUBIIGA
[S0CI 000-00-000-+100EH-00L2-01 I [-0-00000-0060 HILVM AFIFLTT €€S0VT-Ad LY 16T9T1S SLLATIIVIS-0ZZ1
€I°0ZEY  :[®I0L J0pud A
€1°0TEY  :IBIOL JuBLIBA)
¥6°89¢ C06-00-206-¥1008S-0001-0TT1-0-00060-0010 4 OL NOILVIYOdSNVYL SN  $890¥Z-Od
LETIRT L06700-106-¥1008S-0001-0TT1-0-0v1Z€-00T10 SNVIL NOISSASYALNI ONTYdS  8090+7-Ad
99°LTh C06-00-206-+10085-0001-0111-0-00060-00T0 NOIODNIHSYM OL dDMI  $S090%2-Od
91199 C06-51-206-71008S-0001-011 1-0-00060-0010 ISNT OML) SNE LSAMHLNOS  L6SOVZ-Od CL0rE9TIS HOV NOLLY.LYOdSY YL LSAMH.LNOS-S6E
98°7I¢€ [e30 ], I0puUI A
98°7I¢€ [BIO], JUBLIBAL
98°CI¢ 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 VIN) ALIDIMLOA T YALIVHD  1£90¥2-Ad 0069£9T1S  NOSIAT VINIOAI'TVD NYAHLNOS-£6€
LLEIS'T  [BI0], J0pudp
LLEIS' T  :[E)O] JURIIBAp
LLEI8T 000-00-000-T000SS-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 $T0T YOIBIN TB[0S  L6S0PT-Ad [€0¥E9CIS TV-Al NN AAIVIDALNI ¥VIOS-88S1
12288/ [B10], 10pUIA
1 288 4 [B10 ], JUeLIBAp
PP 11T 000-00-000-10005$-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  WHLIAVHD (IVIN) TIII SVD  Z£90¥Z-Ad 6689¢971¢ SVDTIVIOS-v6€
€E'P89°L  :[e10], JOpUIA
€EVYRI‘T (IO JUBLIEAN
€EH89°1 000-00-000-200095-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 £€Z/Z1 OL £7/10 NODTY ‘AODTY  6ZS0bz-Ad 9%1629TIS OTTAVd HOVIdLAIAVIN MVHS-8€]
00°000°01 :[®IO] J0pudAp
00°000°0T :[BIO] JUB.LIEAp
0000001 000-00-000-000085-002£-0000-0-00000-0010 AYAS TYNNNV DNILTNSNOD ITL0¥C-Od  S¥16T9ZIS ONI ‘DNILTNSNOD NOLVAS-9861
00°00S :[B10 ], 10pUIA
00°00S [E)O], JUBLIBAY

junowry 071-pI--I1S-—-- qQO---ug---[D-A-—--ay--—-nyg uondrosa(q AOUIIIJIY ON JUBLIB A\ JOpuap

¥202/0E/¥ ‘0L $20¢/1/¥ ‘woi] (s)are(] pred
L1J0 g1 38eg ¥T0T/L/S LY0dTY AAVOd 219V AV SINNODIV

Areuswia|g sed 1S9M-€/



107981 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00€1 4 YAZAAUA 2% AALVIADIYAAT  S9S0¥T-Ad

€V €8T 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 A ¥AZIIYA 2 AFLVEADNNATE  $9SO¥T-Ad
6199 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 4 YAZATYA ¥ AHLVEADIIITT  €9S0vT-Ad

€7°€9¢ 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 A YAZATYA ¥ AFLVIADIIATI  T9SOVT-Ad

£8'¥C 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00ZES-00€1 dSV AOOA ‘DIADTY ¥ NAZO¥A  9LS0¥T-Ad

[ceee 000-00-000-0000L¥~00L£-0000-0-00ZES-00£1 SV AOOA ‘DIYOAY ¥ NAZOYd  SLSOVC-Ad

T eoy 000-00-000-0000L#-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 dSV AOOA ‘DIADTY ® NAZO¥d  $LSO¥I-Ad

¥8°8¢€1 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 4 YAZATYA 2% AALVIADNNATE  TLSOYZ-Ad

LEVLI 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 d YAZAAYL ¥ AALVIADIGATE  [LSOVT-Ad

6'1¢ 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 d YAZATYA ¥ AILVIAOINITT  0LSOVT-Ad

LTEY'L 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£$-00€ I dOO04 DIYDAY ¥ NAZOUd  78S0¥Z-Ad

347 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€ 1 doO0d DIIDAY % NAZOId  18S0¥Z-Ad

S6'ELT 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£$-00€ 1 doo0d ‘DIEADAY 2 NAZOMd  0850+C-Ad

LS'SIL 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 dOO04d OIDTI ® NAZO¥A  6L50vT-Ad

85°02¢ 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00ZES-00€1 SV AOOA OIYDTY X NAZOYUA  8$LSOVT-Ad

8L 1¥1 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00£T SV QOO ‘ONIDTY ¥ NHZONA  LLSOVT-Ad

0L'6 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£$-00¢ | d004 DIYDAY ® NAZOMA  L8SOYT-Ad

LY TST1 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001 £S-00€ T dO04d DIIDTA ® NAZO¥d  9850+C-Ad

€9°0ST°1 000-00-000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-001 £$-00€ [ dO004 DIYDTA ® NAZOYA  $850+T-Ad

T6'618°1 000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00€ T dOO0d DIDTY @ NIZOId  $8S0vT-Ad

99'+0T 000-00-000-0000L1-00LE-0000-0-001 £5-00¢ ao04d ‘DIEDTY ® NAZO¥d  £850¥C-Ad

wes 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€1 4 YAZATIL ¥ AILVIAONNATI  19S0VT-Ad

6S°TLT 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 d YAZATYA 2 AHALVIADNATE  09S0¥T-Ad
(¥8°522) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€T 1-€ JUSWNEIS HZ-6(0-] WO NP1 61004Z-IND
(91°152) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 -€ JUSWAEIS €7-¢ [-7[ WOY NP1  8100%Z-ND
(61'1¢€8) 000-00-000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€ 1 -€ JUSWEIS £T-G0-0| WO UP31D)  L[00+T-IND
(08°LE) 000-00-000-0000L7-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€ 1 1-€ JUSWINEIS £Z-0¢-§ WO IPAID  9100VT-ND
(9L°L¢) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€1 [-€ IUIWILIS £7-/7-C WO UPALD  SO0YT-IND
(80°65) 000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-001€S-00€T [-€ JUSWdNLIS £7-[-§ WO NPALD)  $I00FT-IND  9910€9Z1S
7€080°T  :[eIO] JUBLIBA

TE'080°T 000-00-000-0000£+-000T-0111-0-00000-0060 IN XTI TIVIL JIDVNS -09865Z€  69S0+7-Od  6%1679C1S
8SILPT  :[BI0] JUBLIBAN

EVELT 206-00-206-0000€+-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 NI %00T LINAI INJA -S61STSL  #LSOYT-Od

8016 ¥06-00-206-0000€F-06+C-0111-0-00060-0010 494400 INAdVd  €LS0vT-Ad

00'¥LT 000-00-000-0000€¥-00L£-0000-0-00000-0010 TVIALYN 1TV WVHID 4NOS  TS90¥2-Od

128841 000-00-000-0000€¥-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0010( VITIIVZZOW SDILS ASATHD  $990+¢-Od

LY'0TI 000-00-000-0000£+-00L£-0000-0-00000-0010 JOD MOTTAA VIILLIOL dIHD  ¥690+2-Od  8+1679ZI1S

junoury o1-pI--1§-—--- qO---UJ-—-[D- A----2¥Y -1 uonduosaq UIRJY ON JUBLIEA\ JOpUD A

¥20T/0E/¥ 0L $T0T/1/¢ ‘wod] (S)3req pred
L130 ¢ o8eq vT0TZ/L/S 1J0dad AIvOod 419V AVd SLNNODDV Arejuswia|g ed 1S9M-€/



P89SE’E  :BIO] JuBLIBA\
#8°96¢'¢c 000-00-000-800095-00.2-01 1 [-0-00000-0010 INAWHHIDV ¥d1d0D  6190vT-Ad  SEOVEITIS  FDNVNIL LNFWAINOT JNVE 'S -SLZ1
PPTISE  ([EI0] J0pUIA
88 IP0°T  :[¥I0L JuBAIBAN
88 140°C £06-00-106-000025-0001-01 [ 1-0-08€€L-00604 HTYLATANOA AVLS LHOINT  [ShOFZ-Od  €S1679Z1S
9S°0LY‘L  :[¥IOL JUBLIBAA
81°6LS 000-00-000-00002S-00Z£-0000-0-00000-0010  dS SATIAY OJ AVLS TALOH  9%SO0FZ-Od
§790T 000-00-000-00002S-0001-01 I 1-0-00000-0010 'SSV HOS TIVIAS  06S0+T-Ad
$8°20¢ 000-00-000-8100€+-00 1 8-0000-0-00S [8-00 [0 AIDIHAA LOMISIA  T650+2-Ad
01°¢€9 000-00-000-0000£#-01 1 L-0000-0-00000-00 [ WAL ‘DL ‘Qdg  16S0vZ-Ad
31V £06700-106-0000€4-0001-01 L [-0-0%12€-0010'NAA LIM LOHOY ¥VIOS [ U 1 0690¥2-Od  ZS 162921¢ JNVE 'S1-088
ST'PSETY :[EI0] I0pUIA
6'790°01 :BIOL JUBAIEAN
T6'790°01 000-00-000-000085-00L2-0000-0-00000-0060 DIV YOS AFd INVLTASNOD  LyLOFZ-Od T069£971¢
7649001 :[BIO] JUBLIBAp
T6'¥90°01 000-00-000-00008S-00T£-0000-0-00000-0010 DAVIN Y04 44 LNV.LINSNOD  LPLOPZ-Od 1069€9C1¢
LUTITIL w101, Jueiiepy
LUTITIT 000-00-000-00008S-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 WL YO 44 INVLINSNOD  01L0¥Z-Od [S1629C1¢
LTTIT'IL  :[eI0], JUBLIBAy
LUTIIII 000-00-000-000085-00Z£-0000-0-00000-0010 ¥FHd YO A4 INVLIOSNOD  01L0vZ-Od 0S16T9T1S SNOILLNTOS TOOHDS TV.LOI-1621
6T°08I°S  :[BIO] 10puUdA
6T°08I°S  :[BIO] JUBLIBA
6T°081°S 000-00-000-01008S-0S1€-09L5-0-00059-0010 IVIN VO SADIANLAS AdVITHL  £290b7-Ad PEOYEDTIS DTTAAIMVITHL-96L1
0TTSS'IL  :[810], 10pUd A
0€°00€°6  :I®I0] JuBLIRAp
6%°09C 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00Z€S-00€1 YILVIAONIITY ANV NIZOY L900+T-Od
(1620) 000-00-000-0000L#-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 1d JUSWSIBIS HT-07-€ WO UPAI) STOO¥T-ND
(8S°1¥) 000-00-000-0000L#-00LE-0000-0-00T€S-00€ 1 -[-€ JUAWNEIS $7HT-7 WOIY JIPII) Y00V T-IND
(¢t'99) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L€-0000-0-00 L £5-00€ |  1-€ USWILIS -/ [-7 WO NP  £200YT-ND
(s8°2) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-00T€S-00€ 1 -€ JUWEIS $7-([-7( WOIJ P TT00¥T-IND
(zL L) 000-00-000-0000L#-00LE-0000-0-00 [ £S-00€ | -€ UIWNEIS p7-£0-7() WOIJ HPII) 1200¥C-ND
(08°€25) 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-00 [ £S-00€ 1 [-€ JUSWSNEIS $Z-60-] WOL NPIIL) 0200¥Z-ND
$8°T¢el 000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£$-00€1 4 YHZATIA ¥ A LVIIOTLIT 69S0¥Z-Ad
6199 000-00-000-00004¥-00LE£-0000-0-001£5-00€ 1 J ¥AZATYA ¥ AALYHADIYATY L9SOYT-Ad  9910£9Z1S
junowy/ O-p[--1§----- qQO-—--Uf---[D-A-—--2Y---1] uonduosag AdUAIAJY ON JUBLIBAA JOpua A

L1340 {1 38eq

yeoT/L/S

vT0T/0E/Y “OL $T0T/ 1/t "woiq (s)are( pred
140d3¥ advod 19VAVd SINNODJIDV

Areyuswiaryg yed 1S9 M-€/,



69°96L°T€

:[10], 10pUI A

69'96L°TE  :[EIO] JuBAIBAN
69°96L°T€E 000-00-000-0000%%-00LT-0T11-0-00000-00T0 TIAOW OV'ID AVED Hu61 T.21  8090¥7-Od  6S1629Z1S SONIQTIOH 1OHIIA ONIHLIOM-90S |
€8°LTITL :[BI0], 10pPUIA
€8°LTITT ‘BIOL JuBLIBA|
09°0S+°C €06-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-0S€0¥-0010 AS €C-TT NOILDNANI  1£S0¥2-Ad
€T'LLY'6 €06700-106-000085-0001-0111-0-0S€0¥-00103 TT-1Z ONIHIVOD NOLLONANI  0£S0¥T-Ad  8S1679Z1S ( TOOHIS AHIAINA NOLONIHSY M-€761
00000°T  :[e)0 J0pUIA
00°000°T  :[BIOL JuBLIEA
00°000°1 €06-00-106-00008S-0012-0111-€-0T81€-0010 NIHOVOD INIANFLNINAANS  TSTO¥C-Od  LS16T9C1S AVIEVIS LLODJS INHONIA-SH61
€9°61€ [E10] 10PU3A
9LL ‘T30, JUBLIEAN
9 LL 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060N AQYVOH YO "AYAS AVNTIAD  SE90VT-Ad  +069€9Z1S
LY'LL ‘[BIO], JUBLIEAL
LY'LL 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-00 10N @IVOL VO 'A¥AS YVATIAD  S€90+Z-Ad  £069E9ZIS
Se'78 ([BI0 ], JUBIIBAA
SET8 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SqWIA preod $7/€1/¢-¥1/Z UG 8SSOVZ-Ad  9S16Z9Z1S
SEC8 [BIO ], JURLIEAL
SE'T8 000-00-000-900065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 QWA P1eOY $7/€1/¢-¥1/C Ul 8SSO¥T-Ad  SSI6T9ZIS SSATIAIM NOZIYIA-6€8
00'9€8°‘T  :[eI0] 10pUIA
00'S8Y'T  :[eI0] JuBLIBAN
00°88%°1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00518-00107 +Z0T dUn{-[1dy FJM 10} 1AI3S  9GSOHT-Ad  SE0VEIZIS
00°8¥€ ‘[B)0] JUBLIBA\
00°LY1 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 1V 70T dunf-[udy ¥ 10 91AI0S £/ SS0¥T-Ad
00°10T 000-00-000-100095-0018-0000-0-0018-0010 IV +T0T dunf-[idy O 10} 3IAIS  S6S0FC-Ad  ¥S16T9Z1S VTV ALTMNDAS A TIVA-9LY
LTES ‘[e10], 10pUap
LTES [B)O] JuBLIEA
LTES 000-00-000-0000£+-00L£-0000-0-001 £5-00€ [ SAI'TddNS NHHDLIM  0290¥C-Ad  LEOVEITIS D711 1SEM dVOS SN-+661
TST0LO°01 ‘[ej0] Jopuap
89°€IL’9  [#JO] JuBAIBAN
¥895€'c 000-00-000-800095-00LZ-0111-0-00000-0060 INAWNITIOV JdIdOD  61904C-Ad
78°95€°¢ 000-00-000-800095-0001-01 I [-0-00000-0060 LNGNFTIDVY YHIdOD  6190¥C-Ad  9£0t€9T1S
junoury O1-pI--1S--—-- qO-—-Ug-—-1D-A-—-9Y 1] uonduosa(q AOUIS]Y ON JUBLIB A\ JOpUs A

¥T0T/0%/y 0L $T0T/1/ W0l (s)eq pred
L1Jo G| adeq vZoc/L/S Ld40ddd AIvO0d 19VAVd SINNODDV

Arejudwialy spred 1S9 M-€/



0€°80L°L]1 :[e10] a0opudp
0€'80LLT :[BIOL JueLiep
YT611°C 000-00-000-006£+L-0016-0000-0-00000-0010 INHWAVI LSTIHINI  0090+Z-Ad
90°685°S1 000-00-000-006£+.-0016-0000-0-00000-0010 owhed [edould  0090bZ-Ad  6E0VE9TIS SINVY SNOIZ-€Lt
ST'96V°ST :IBI0] J0puap
ST96+'ST  :[BI0L JuBIIBAN
ST961'ST 000-00-000-200095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0060 VI % T[ddV) LNIY YALAVED 8790FC-Ad  S069£9Z1S ONI ‘QaNSTA-906
junowry o1-pI--IS--—-- qQO--—-Ug---[D~ A ----ay---1] uonduosa( AQUIIIJY ON JUBLIEA\ JOpuUapA
¥20T/0¢/¥ “01 $T0T/1/¥ ‘wol] (s)aje(] preq
L130 91 a8ey v20T/L/S LY0dTd AIv0d 919VAVd SINNOJIV Areyuswialg yed 1S0M-¢/



0T°E8H91S ‘[EJ0], pUBLD) LET ISJUBLIEA JO 4 [BIOL
¥T0T/0E/Y 101 ¥TOT/1/% ‘W0l (s)o1eQ Pred
L130 L1 38ed ¥T0T/LIS L40dTd Gdvod 319VAVd SINNODDV Areyusuwia|g sued 1S3M-€L






WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MAY 14, 2024
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of April

GENERAL: 248,514.27
CHARTER: 162,306.53
PRESCHOOL: 5,885.89
CAFETERIA: 17,666.34

434,373.03




0¥ SLL'TLY'9 TULYYY8S'9 | 9L°8YETLOST9 | 99°SoV'8K09 | TZT'SY0°9EL'9 | 00PEE0STY | €9HOT9S8'S | LI'90L'88TY HSVD ONIANA ‘4
(TeeLo1in 96'860°LL 01°€88°8SY (95°665°L8) (8L89TV11) LE6TL'V6E (pS 105" TEY) (ETSELILE) ASVAYDI@/ASVIIONI 1IN 9

61 LESTLL (S8°LOY'EL) 98'SSY'69 (62°€95°TS) TETRLBYT (£0296'61) (01'8L5°85) (95°9LT°601°1) 67 ¥EE8LY9 L1A3HS 3ONVIVL TVIOL
(00°891) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0166 Buwres)) asuadsng

SuneradouoN
(S8¥T€012) 88'8TY €L (STH9T°LTT) 6L°L88'SY 95°6€6'90€ (86'9L5°59) P1°888°0V1 T8IIE0ITT 81'S1S°86€'1 SALLITIEVIT 1v.LOLdNS

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8596¢°SYS 85°96€°G1S 0596 SONUIAY pau3fa(]

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 0196 SUROT] JUaINy
(€0°689°111) $6'LT8'61 00 1ZL 11 (§S°8¥5°1€) TTTYL E0T (00°951°8) 000 00°108'8 TTLOYYOT 0796-0196 sdnoip/spung 13430 0L AnQ
(78'5£9'86) €€7109°€S (ST068°8¢1) YEIEVLL YELLI'EOT (86°02H°LS) 71888071 YTHPIT'9SS 89°T1L°8¥9 665670056 9]qekrd SIUNOSIY

SoNHIqer]
(9€°619°LE) £0°120°09 (6E°€ILLS) (05°5L9°9) 88°121°6SS (10'6£5°58) ¥0'01£C8 9T'SE0"1 L6'6V8°918'L SLASSV Tv.i0LdNs

000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 (11453 §1988Yy JUaLINY) 1910

00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0eee6 sasuadxy preda1d

000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0z¢e6 S3IMS
(9€°619°LE) £0°120°09 (6£°€1L'LS) (0§°5L9°9) ¥86VL 86 (10'vLL™ 1) (96 ¥S¥°1) 97601 £5°9£0°86 0I¢€6 Spuny 9y Wol ang

000 000 000 000 Y0'TLE9SY (00°$9L°€8) 00°S9L°E8 000 Y0'TLE'9SY 66760076 S[qeATI9Y SIUNONY

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°C 66161116 Amseai], uJ JON Yse)

§13SSVY
1I9HS FONVIVE
€9°11¥'899 T1°666°61S E9711°88% €0°LY6 68V T0'vT6'TS9 €9°65S1°65Y 10°059°919 TTUSLY VP9 SLNFWASINGSId TV.LOL

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 669L-0£9L sas() Juueul YO [TV

000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 679L-009L NQ SIJSURI], pUnLIai]
(88°£96) (ze'66€°L) 8L°960°¢ (S€'885°9) 89°69L V1 (10 vLLT) 96¥S' 1) (86°1L1°T) 66¥L-000L 03mQ 1Yo

00°S¥T'vS 6S°LYSE 0S'601°€L seLTTIT TTOEETST 00°00¥'1 88'8¢1'S1 05°80t9¢1 6659-0009 Aepng Tende)

¥1'8€9°691 €8°768°8L1 €0'T¥T 99 ST179°66 9T EST'SY 78'7TSTST ¥6°L99°611 6L TSEEY] 6665-0005 SIVIAIRS

66107911 86°965°S1 16 €¥9°C1 1T°81T°0L 0%'999°LT1 90°LLS'S 8L°96S LY €CLOL'ES 666¥-000% so1ddng pue sjoog

06'0v¥ 011 7 6S¥Tel LT'ZTEOVTI YL 16506 61°L¥8°98 LO90E°LS 80°LYTLST 61°€¥8°88 666£-000€ suyauag d24ordwry

PI'61EES T96EL'ES 98°6£1°SS 00°¢18°0S 1171082 6L7868°0S £1'¥26'09 80°1€1°69 6662-000¢ SoUR[ES PIYISSEI)

YE0£S°691 10'79T°¢LT 8€068°¢ST £9°€90°%91 9196€°¢LT 06'8CT°€91 91°0¢£T'161 1€81E VST 6661-0001 SOLIB[ES PIJBIYIUR]

SINFWNISINGSIA

78107 %8¢ €6'S0S"0V9 L8 IYS'LLY 9L'016YSY 26°TLY 06T €0'1ST'ELS LS'9TLTYT SS'61CT8L S.LdIFOTY TVLOL

00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqriuoy

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6L68-0£68 saoInog Juroueuly 18I0 1|V

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0168 uJ stajsuel ], puryrajug

00°sy1°sE L9'798°9T SE068°S9 ¥5'769°ST (€S°6¥1°€T) sTTevTel 90°5€0°91 I eLy Ll 66.8-0098 SNU3AIY 207 PO

00°0LL 69 £C'197°08 00°19S°€S 00°600'79 (18°L56°S9) £879€6'651 00°968°0¢ 18'¥60°C0€ 6658-00¢8 INUIAIY J1EI§ 11O

L680LLT T6'SY1'10T 00°0St°¢1 00°€8T9¢ 19720508 000 000 8STELSTL8T 6678-0018 SNUIAIY [BIepa]

000 (00°1ZLTT) 0o1zL11) (00°12LTD) (00°1zZL11) (00°951°8) 000 (009127°81) 6608-0808 spun SSTAL

S8¥86 1115F ¥ TS STT691 TIPEl S9'T6Y'1 S6TY8'1 15°T6CL 000 6L08-0208 saxe] Anadold

00°€65°09C 00°90€°6£€ 00°9€1°L8S 00"90£°6£€ 00°90£°6£€ 00°SET°L8S 00°€0S°881 00vEEE61 6108-0108 juswuonoddy fedrourid

S1d140dd 'd
TLLYY Y889 9L°8VE°LOS 9 99°S9t"8%0°9 TT'S90°9€E1°9 00'¥EE0ST9 £9'70T958°S L1°90L°88T9 oY’ 1Py 09TL OY 1P¥'09T°L 0L16 HSVO DNINNIDAG 'V
Arenugo Kenuer 19quanag 10qUIAON 1390190 Joquidog 1snany Anp Ied 8ag 192[q0
¥20T/0¢/¥0 JO SV
$90INOSI

WV 10:90 . ~EQ:WO:W\05 ¢LpAoqy Aq paisanbay

¥202/01/50 $707 :Jesx [edss1

3o | 9eq yi0day mofq yse) AXejustad yied 1S9M - €L




S9°01T'95L9 $9°01Z'96L'S 98°€SH'895°9 HSVD DNIANA A
(SL70ET'¥0S) 6L°9SL'L81 9%'8L9°S6 ASVIIOIAA/ASVAIONI LAN '3
(TE6LYLOL) 66°560°08 (S1°€9€8) JAFHS 3ONVIVL TVLOL
(00°6L8°1¥) 000 (00°LOL 1Y) 0166 guresd ssuadsng
FuneiodouoN
Z1088°9vC 1 (TELY9T6) EETYISY SALLITIIVIT Tv.LOLdNS
8C96€°CHS 000 0070 0696 SONUIAIY pauRje(d
000 000 000 096 SUROT JUdLND)
CLILLIOT (6¥'S€9°TH) €0°689°111 0796-0196 mnzohmu\mvn:m Py ol ang
I8 T1L6€ES (£8°110°09) (0L°9YS 9%) 6656-00S6 3]qeAR{ SIUNOIDY
SaMIIqe]
08°SL8°0CS (eer1sszn) 81°98¥°TC SLASSV Tv.LOLdNS
000 000 000 0v€6 51388V JUALM)) 1O
000 000 000 0£€6 sesuadxy predaig
000 000 000 0756 $31018
9L'€0S'+9 (gg'1ss°cl) 81'98¥'CC 01¢6 Spung 19yiQ woly Mg
Y0'TLE9SY 000 000 6626-0076 S]QBAI2I9Y SIUNOIIY
000 000 000 6616-1116 Amseal], uJ 10N 4se)
519SSY
ALIALLDV L1I9HS IONVIVE
LT 1¥9°98¢" Y 00°50L'9%T'01 £L7€90°098°S [1°208°15L €€'LLEBES SINANWASHENLDSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 669L-0€9L s9s) FULOUBUL] 1PWO [V
000 000 000 000 000 6C9L-009L InQ sIsJsuel], punjiaju]
(L8°098'0¢T) (00°8C1°S) L8TELST 0€'80L°L1 (6£°68%) 661L-000L o3nQ 1Y
68°GLS ESO L 00°€SH'08S 1 [1°LL8°9CS L8691°19 0070008 6659-0009 AenQ ende)
09°€81°v10°1 00°C6¥ 8% T 01'80€°6E¥'1 LE'886°0LT L66TTILT 6665-000S SAVIAIS
SEELS6LS 00'1,8°C60°1 SO L6TELS SLESE DS YT SPIEl 6667-0001 mo:aasm pue sjoog
£0'9EL'LES 00°96L°LLIT L6°650°080°1 6£°€85°001 €8°80L°T01 666£-000€ sijauayg sakordurg
$0°201°6LT 00'99¢°658 96°'€97°08¢ €1°096°1S 01°LES°18 666C-000¢C SIOLReS PIYISSe|)
€T 1eE'eS8 00°658°L5S°T LLETSHOLT 0£'8¢0'661 8G°CYLTI1 6661-0001 S9Lre[eS PajedyILan)
SINAWASYNGSIA
(0L°T6E°LELT) 00°601°19C°8 0€TIL'ETI9 16797658 ¥6'814'81L SLdIdD3Y TVILOL
000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 SUONNQLIUO)
000 00°0 000 000 000 6L63-0£63 s20imog Fuioueuly PDYIQ |V
00°0 000 000 000 000 6768-0168 uj SiQ)suel], PUmIIU]
(LY T16°L9) 00°0L¥°09% £6°865°T6¢€ €1°2TT0¢E 06¥£6°S9 66L8-0098 ANUSAIY [B007] 13410
(6T rLS TOT) 00'¥19°0L0°1 1L°6€0°8L8 00°0LL'69 S9'86%' €11 6658-00€8 SNUIAIY LIS P_YIO
(Z26°LT8960°1) 00°650°160°C 80 1€T 66 00°L9S'L8E 000 66780018 SNUSAIY [BIIPI]
00°SS+°9T (00°888°LET) (0o e’ 11 D) (00°LLT'8E) 000 6608-0808 spuny oSHA
(20'68C°1¢) 007 1€S'¥8¢E 86" 1¥T €€ 8LL8Y'6Y1 6 €TI°LT 6L08-0708 S9XB ], Kuadosg
(00°S¥T'SLL) 00°61€°T6EY | 00°VLOLIYE 00°€65°09C 00'798°12S 6108-0108 1uswuotoddy eddurid
S1dADTd ‘9
v 1v¥ 09T L 98°€51°89S°9 07’ SLLTLY'S 0116 HSVO DNINNIOFT 'V
IONTUALAId  LgDband TV1OL  swounsnlpy  senoy suny SeN judy UoIBIN 103[q0
$20T/0€/¥0 3O SV
. $90IN0SIY ||V
AV 10:90 puny [e19U3D 0010 £LpAoq 4G parsanbay
¥20T/01/50 $207 :IedX TeOSI
p jo 7 a9eq 1ioday Mol yse) ATeyuawag y1ed 159M - €L



19°€0£'099°S 91'0£9'v18°S 6¥'+87°9€6°S 01°TTI'SLY'S 79't96°8%9°C 8T €T806S'S 78'0L0'T6E'S $8'888°695°S HSVD DNIANA ‘4
(5S9zEvS1) (€€¥S9 1T1) 6€T91°19C 84°LS1'9T YE1¥1°8S 9y TSL 861 (ZO'818°LLD) (9L°6E1't) ASVTIDA@ASYIIONI LAN 4
(58°€68°18) (66°0€6°€S) ¥8°69L'0% 1¥°600°0C 11°L28€T8 (8%'895°09) (€1°8L1°T) (88°00L'501) TT80F 6979 I99HS dONVIVE TVYLOL

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0166 Buuea|) ssuadsng

FunerodouoN
(81°S6L°6T) 66°0£6°ES (+8°8%0°67) (17°0€L'1€) 6£9¢5°€9 (T5'915°5T) €1°,01°08 8810511 88'879°TET SALLITIIVIT 1V.LOLLNS

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0596 SANUSAY paufs(d

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0¥96 SUBOT JUALINY)
(81°S6L°0€) LL9TS 8Y (0T'¥95°8Y) (£8°018°S) ST 0geEE (¥ €82) 000 (y6°LEL) L¥'80€£°TE 0960196 sdnoin/spuny 12410 01 anQg

00°000°'1 TTYor'S 9¢'C16°61 (85°616°ST) $1°90T°0¢ (89°7€T°ST) £1°L01°08 T86€T ST [#0T€00T 6656-00S6 3|qeAed SIUN02IY

SanIIqer]
(€0689°111) 000 00'1TL 11 (00712L°11) 05°€9€°L88 (00°$80°98) 00°6T6°LL 0071088 01°L£0°20S'9 S.LASSV TV.LOL1LdNS

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 [114%4) SI9SSY JudLIny) 1910

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0€€6 sasuadxy predaid

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0070 07t6 $3101S
(£0°689'111) 000 00°1TL 11 (0o 1zL11) TTT9T 061 (00°951°8) 0070 00°108'8 TTLO6'061 01€6 spung 18y3Q woi ang

000 000 000 000 8T 101°L69 (00°676°LL) 00°6T6'LL 000 87 101°L69 6676-00C6 S[qBAIIDY SIUNOIDY

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6616-1116 Amses1], uf 10N Yysed

S1asSy
1d9HS FONVIVE
€LT8Y E6T €9 VL9 SIE 60°709°15C £6'9¢0°THT T0°S9E 11¢E 68°€99°L8C 8S¥8T16T 19°006°Cr1 SLNAWASYNGSIA TV.LOL

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 669L-0£9L sas() Suroueur] 1910 [TV

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6C9L-009L mQ SIJsuel], punjiajuy

000 9T’ 8Y8'S LY'898°1 89°E€TL'S 000 y8°€8C 000 000 66¥L-000L 0FInQ 1LY

00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 6659-0009 AepnQ Tende)

1T°56£°99 TP 10E6L 68°L98°LT 16'579°0¢ 61°6v9°T 169165 19°909°1% 26'705°8S 6665-000S S3J1AIOG
(0€°8¢€L°S) 91°689°¢1 £9°0T0°1 (S8°816'%) 18°LTS'YS S6'819°C1 68°€6L 1 009LT°1 6667-0001 sayddng pue syoog

T0¥v6LLY $0°681°€9 1'799°¢9 66° 17119 9L'6£1°19 L9'L6S 09 86'7S1°8S 96'989°¢€T 666£-000€ sijauag sakordmy

$9°6€£€°CE TEPESTE TEPESTE 9L'795°C¢E TEPESTE TEPESTTE TT9EY Ve O PLETE 6667-000C SILIB|ES PIYISSE|D)

91°769°CE1 e 911121 99°0S9°+T1 PP 106911 P6'€16°0T1 0TCIT611 88 V6T SI1T LT090°8T 6661-0001 SaLE|eS PIIBOYIIID)
SININISINISIA
€0°050°12¢ 6T 166°LYT ¥9°966° 1LY 00'S81°8%C (SL0TEYSY) £8'%86°9%S 69'¥¥9°SL €L 19% 40T SL1dIdDdd TV.IOL

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqluo’)

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6L68-0£68 $301M0g Sudueut, BPYIQ ||V

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6C68-0168 U] SIgJSuelj punpoiuj

000 LY VETT 97 161°SE 000 (L9 TPLYE) ST $69°ST 699798 P1°665°1 66L8-0098 SNUSAIY [8207T] 1330

00°€79°L 786576 0071651 00°8ZL°01 (80°%59°9L) 857 119°68 (00°11+°85) 6S 165 6658-00¢8 QNUIAIY 33e1S B

£0°689° 111 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 66780018 SNUIAIY [e13pa]

000 007 1TL 1T 00 1TLT1 00 1TL 1T 00°TTLIT 00951°8 000 0091781 6608-0808 spuny oSsiN

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6L08-0208 soxe ], Aiadoig

00'8€L°10T 009¢L°5TT 00°¢6¥ €Th 00'9€L°STT (00°S¥9° 7S E) 00'C6V° ETH 00°60¥°5T1 00°60%°ST1 6108-0108 juswuorpoddy _m&octm

S1dIdD0dd 'd
91°0£9'%18°S 6% ¥87°9€6°S 01°ZTI'SLY'S 79'796'819°S 8T €T8'06S°S 78°0L0°C6E°S $8°888°696°'C 09°820°719°S 09°820°719°S 0116 HSVO ONINNIDTd 'V
Krenuqa Arenue(r IoquIad(] JOQUISAON 1390190 Jaqundag sngny A 1eg 929 192[Q0
¥20T/0¢/¥0 JO SV
) $90IM0SY [[V

AV 10:90 pUTL [00YOS JAUEYD 0060 cLpAoq) b.u_ pajsonbayy

¥702/01/50 $20C B3 X TedS

ja0day Mol yse) Areyuowaq syred 1S9OM - €4

¥ JO ¢ 98eq



£0°00¥'695'S £0°00¥°695'S P8'6ETLEL'S HSVD ONIANA “J
(LS'8T9'VY) (18°6€8°L91) €7°9€6'9L FSVIIDIA/ASVIIONI LAN A
9S'LYELLY (59°7S8'L) 81°998%01 II9HS IONVIVE TV.IOL
000 000 000 0166 Suuea[) asuadsng
FunerodouoN
Y6 €87 TLL (SE'#Z€'0¢8) $8°778'9 SAILITIIVIT 1V.LOLANS
000 000 000 0596 SONUAASY paudja
000 000 000 0v96 SURO JUSLINY)
L¥'80E°TE 000 b EF9°9€ 0796-0196 sdnoip/spuny Y10 0L AN
LY’ SLTOYT (SEHTEDE) (65°028'67) 6656-0056 9|qeded SIUNONY
SanIIqer]
0S'1€8'678 (00°LL1°8€) €0°689°111 SLASSV Tv.LOLENS
000 000 000 orE6 §198SY JUSLIND) 1910
000 000 000 0£€6 sasuadxy predoid
000 000 000 0Z£6 $21018
TTOELTS] (00'LL1'8E) €0°689'111 01¢6 spung 19430 woiy ang
8T101°L69 000 000 667670076 31qBA1293Y SN0y
000 000 000 66161116 Amsea1], uj J0N yse)
S19SSY
ALIALLDY 139HS 9ONVIVE ‘d
£0°786'200'C 00'86¥'S0Ly | L6'S1STOL'T 8%'LyL'80€E 10°95L°L6T SLNAWASANGSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 669L-0£9L $95() SUIOUERUL] 1310 [V
000 000 000 000 000 679L-009L INQ SIFSUEL], PUMIIU]
SLS8Y'LL 00012 1€ STyLEl 000 000 66¥L-000L 03mE YO
000 000 000 000 000 6659-0009 AepnQ Tende)
£€°E18'198 00°'€¥H'96€"1 L9665 FES 6EYTHSL TT608°TS 6665-0005 SIVAIG
7T'096°98S 00°SLT'SLY 8LY1E88 9TTY6'S €TEOI'L 666¥-000¥ safjddng pue syoog
96'870°S8T 00°L97'088 Y0'8EY 568 0€'¥LO'LY 02°€00'69 666£-000€ syysuag sekordwy
00'1£2'8T 00°L0S'8S€ 00'9LT°0€€E 80°SHS 1€ 95°088"L€E 6662-000C SOLIB[ES PIYISSE[D)
LLTEY'ETT 00'965°€9¢€'1 ETEITOVI’T SHI9L°0€1 08'656°0€1 6661-0001 SILIB[ES PAIEIYII)
SINFWISINGSId D
(91°07L'09°'1) | 0009T I¥C'E | ¥8°6£5°086'] TE09L'8Y1 90°978°69C S1dIF03d TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqLIuoy
000 000 000 000 000 6L68-0£68 $00100§ SudURLL] J3YIQ |V
000 000 000 000 000 6768-0168 U] SI3JSuel], pumyiaju]
76'801°6¢€ 00°€LE'9€E T6'18FGL TETTTT 80'6£9°9¢ 66.8-0098 ANUBASY [BO0T 1YIQ
(11718Z°9%1) 00'8£9°S1Z 68°95€'69 00°€T9°L 86°€1L'81 6658-00€8 INUAAYY 2LIS 12O
(L6°859'891) 00°87£°08¢ €0°689°111 000 000 6678-0018 SNUAAY |RISP3]
(00°$$¥°97) 00°888°LET 00°EEY TTT 00°LLI'SE 000 6608-0808 spung osIN
000 000 000 000 000 6.08-0208 soxe |, Apodoid
(00°£¥'856) 00°€10°TLS'T | 00°6LSTI9T 00'8€L 101 00°ELY'YIT 6108-0108 jusworpoddy [edouny
SLdIF0dYd ‘9
09°'820°'719°¢ Y8'6ETLEL'S 19°€0£°099°S oLl6 HSVD DNINNIDIH 'V
HONIY¥d441d  LEDdAnd TvVI1OL sjuounsnipy  s[enIody ounf AeN [udy qoIeN 120q0
$207/0¢/¥0 JO SV
. $20IN089Y IV
WV 10-90 pUnY [0040S TOMEYD) 0060 ¢LpAoq) @ paisanbay
$202/01/50 20T TBdX [edSL]
7 Jo ¢ 98eq y10doy Moy yse) ATejuowo[q NIed 1IS9M - €L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2024

ELEMENTARY
2023/2024
INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 2,602,036.00 | $§ 260,593.00 | $ 2,862,629.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 203,754.20 | § 149,487.78 | S 353,241.98
In Lieu Property Taxes ** 0000 S (73,256.00)| S (38,177.00)| $ (111,433.00)
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S 10,448.00 S 10,448.00
Interest 0000 S 81,92875| $ 1,352.77 | S 83,281.52
Miscellaneous * 0000 S 88,129.65 | S 4,674.36 | S 92,804.01
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 41,339.31 S 41,339.31
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 756,928.00 S 756,928.00
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 384,393.00 | $ 47,391.00 | S 431,784.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S 81,44835 | S 170,091.00 | $§ 251,539.35
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 112,783.83 S 112,783.83
ESSER llI 3213 S 215,004.60 | $ 125,509.00 | § 340,513.60
ESSER Il Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 S 108,911.00 | § 59,565.00 | $§ 168,476.00
GEER ELOP 3217 5 1,044.15 S 1,044.15
Special Ed 3310 $ 34,732.39 $ 34,732.39
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S (315.00) S (315.00)
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S 1,688.86 S 1,688.86
Title V Part B 4126 S 41,797.12 S 41,797.12
Title IV NCLB 4127 $ 3,856.54 | $ 12,320.00 | $ 16,176.54
Title Il English Learners 4203 S 571224 | § 20,082.00 | § 25,794.24
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 106,317.00 S 106,317.00
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 11,343.25 S 11,343.25
Special Ed 6500 S 209,434.00 | S 26,678.00 | § 236,112.00
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 37,042.15 | S 1,846.00 | $ 38,888.15
Special Ed-Early Intervention 6547 S 24,273.00 | S 7,049.00 | S 31,322.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials 6762 S (451.00) S (451.00)
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 S 22,002.00 [ S 11,001.00 | $ 33,003.00
In Person Instruction 7422 S 151,506.00 S 151,506.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (82.00) S (82.00)
Local Grants 9012 S 500.00 S 500.00
TOTAL REVENUE S 5,264,249.39 | $ 859,462.91 | § 6,123,712.30
$

Fund Balance as of March 31, 2024

6,756,210.65

* Credit Card Rebate, Solar Rebate

** Transfer to Charter for Property Taxes
! Prior Year Accounts Receivable reversed

? State Recovery of overpayment due to State Budget Reallocation




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CHARTER

INCOME

REVENUE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2024

Resource Prior Month Balance

2023/2024

Current Month

Current Year

State Apportionment 0000 S 1,002,593.00 101,738.00 | $ 1,104,331.00
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000 S 73,256.00 38,177.00 | $ 111,433.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S 9,137.00 S 9,137.00
Interest 0000 S 74,259.60 1,222.32 | $ 75,481.92
Miscellaneous ** 0000 S (11,772.72) S (11,772.72)
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 31,266.81 S 31,266.81
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 508,248.00 S 508,248.00
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 111,689.03 S 111,689.03
Special Ed 3310 S - S

Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 8,626.80 S 8,626.80
Special Ed 6500 S S

Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 11,277.00 777.00 | $ 12,054.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Material 6762 S (419.00) S (419.00)
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 S 13,692.00 6,846.00 | § 20,538.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (74.00) S (74.00)
TOTAL S 1,831,779.52 148,760.32 | $ 1,980,539.84
Fund Balance as of March 31, 2024 S 5,569,400.03

* Transfer to Charter for Property Taxes

! State Recovery of overpayment due to State Budget Reallocation




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

OTHER FUNDS

REVENUE
AS OF APRIL 30, 2024

2023/2024
Fund INCOME Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S 547,421.07 | $ 34,101.00 | $ 581,522.07
Interest S 6,536.47 | S 11167 | S 6,648.14
Balance ) 553,957.54 | § 34,21267 | S 588,170.21
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 141,905.30 | $ 54,763.02 | S 196,668.32
Local Revenue S 3,432.00 | S 688.00 | § 4,120.00
CACFP S 28,405.72 | § 9,247.78 | $ 37,653.50
Interest S 1,227.43 | $ 6.73 | S 1,234.16
Balance S 174,970.45 | S 64,705.53 | $ 239,675.98
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution S - S -
State Revenue S - ) -
Interest S 950.68 | S 1534 | S 966.02
Balance S 950.68 | S 1534 | S 966.02
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S =
Transfer From 1701 S - S -
Interest S 9,91093 | $ 159.89 | $ 10,070.82
Balance S 9,910.93 | S 159.89 | S 10,070.82
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
interest S 73862 | S 1192 S 750.54
Balance S 73862 | S 11.92 | S 750.54
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
Washington Union S 8,663.38 S 8,663.38
Interest S 44535 | $ 8.16 | S 453,51
Balance S 9,108.73 | $ 816 | S 9,116.89
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 27,154.45 | S 203.04 | $ 27,357.49
Balance S 27,154.45 | $ 203.04 | S 27,357.49
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE (CHARTER)
for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 1,661.94 | S 26.81| S 1,688.75
Balance S 1,661.94 | $ 2681 | S 1,688.75




98'ST 91°¢6¥°01 000 vIvL ¥8°880°0¢ 68°0C5°91 00°Z8S‘0F saurees jjoddng jidng paresgnie) 000021
16'v1 99°779°SS 000 60°SS Y£67T°89 1€°68Y91 00'TS8°¢TI spuadng - sioyoea ], 00011
€L’ £9°18¢°] 000 LT16 LE669°L8 006789 00°£80°96 S3AMIISQNS - SI9YOBI |, 100011
TLye 60715069 000 8759 16TV 86T 1 ¥6'9SH €1 00°LSL'886°1 SOUIB[ES SISYORA], 000011
9¢v1 0L'T6E'LEL'TS 00°0% 144% 6L°9%0°THS TIS 16'791°658$ 6V 6EY 6L VIS duue[eq SUlUUIBIY 7P SWOIU] [BIO], x4
L8'ST 0L'T6ELEL'T 000 €EIvL  0ETIL'ETI9 16797658 00'S01°19Z°8 S[E10.L, 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uonednpy [e10adg - uonnqLIuo.) 0£0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SOMNUDSAIY PAIOLISAIU[) WOY SUOHNQLIUO.) 000868
tr'81 00°85€‘€S 000 LS8 00°CI1'9¢T 00°8L9°9T 00'0L%°68T 0 Auno) wouy syuswuoroddy o sisysuer | 00T6L8
(s0°¢) (10°591°2) 000 S0'e01 10°S91°EL 9€’161°C 00°000°1L SONUSAIY [BO0T PO [[V 006698
L9l 8'81L91 000 8C'¢E8 76°182°¢8 LLTSE'T 00°000°001 1saxau] 000998
000 000 000 00°001 00°€T8LST 00°0 00'€78°LST TIUSASY PAUIIJI(] - SANUSAY 18IS IDYI0 [V 160658
90+C S8°0ES9LT 00°0 ¥6°SL CI980°LSS 00°0LL°69 00°L19°EEL SONUIADY 31eIS 1YIO [TV 000658
000 (1S°€6%°F) 000 000 1S €6V Y 1S°€6v Y 000 183§ JOLI] - SNUIASY AINOT ABIS 100958
88°6C $6'9¢5°0T 000 croL SO'681°8t (1s°¢6v't) 00'97.°89 SNUIAY AI91107] 9)BIS 000958
000 000 000 00001 00'87+°01 000 00° 801 SIUWISINQUUIY ISO)) PABPUBN 000658
16°ST r68S v 000 6718 85°$86°THT 000 00'SLS‘L8T JAY PAWIBAU( - SONUSASY [BISP2] IO [V 160628
£8°€S S9°E8T 019 00°0 L19% SES69°€TS SEEEO'ETS 00 6LTPETT IOA0KIIRD) - SONUSASY [eIOPS] PPO IV 060678
9% %9 vT96T°05€ 000 122333 9L CEI'E6! (S€99%°521) 00°6ZH €¥S SONUIAY [BIP3] YO [[V 000628
60°€€1 00°L9T°T 000 (60'€€)  (00°STE) 000 00°7S6 SJUBID) ATeuonoIdsI( - uoneonpd [eadS  0z818
0L 1916106 000 08°LT 6ETELYE 000 00'¥T6'vT1 juswapInuy - uonesnpy [ervadg 001818
61°61 (00°55%°92) 000 1808 (00 €' T1T)  (00°LLT'SE) (00'888°LET) doid Jo NoIT UI S[0OYDS IDLEY) 0F SIJSUBIL 009608
6£0 68°0 000 19°66 11°9¢T 000 00°LTC oxe ], uanbul[d(q woy 1S2I91U] PUB SIN[BUd] 008+08
(61%21) €1TTEYI 000 61vcc  (€1'S8°ST) (TTerien) (00°TeS 1) ) Pun,j UONLIUSWSNY SNUSAY UOKEONPT  0SHOS
(TLs) (€2°660°1) 000 TL'sol €TTELE0T 80°60€°C 00°€€T'61 saxe[], [epuswdddng 004408
8CT'8L S06S1°T 000 LT $6°86S 000 00'85L°C S9xXe ], SIB3 A IOl 00€¥08
(€59) (IT%00°1) 000 £5°901 [1°68€°91 000 00°18€°S1 SOXE ], [[0Y P2Indasun) 002H08
1A% 96°078°S1 000 9¢°¢6 ORI A4 6'16C°191 00°S87°96¢ S[10Y Xe ], paInoag 00108
66°6¥ £€°680°1 000 100§ L9°680°1 000 00'6L1°C uondwoxyg sIBUMQ SWOH Q108
99°¢¢ 00°SEF'T 000 ve9 00'685°C (00°s€+°1) 00'+20't SIed X Ioud - pry alei§ 34071 006108
00°81 00°61L°591 000 00'C8 00°598°¢SL 000 00'¥85°026 1)) - Py 971§ JUNOIOY UOTII01J UOHBINPT 002108
vS'LT 00°160°809 000 9v'C8 00°079°6S8°T 00°820°79¢ 00 TILL9¥'E ) - PIV 93e1§ e[nuLio] Surpung [01U0)) [BI0] 001108
000 000 000 00001  6V'vEE'8TH9 000 61 VEE'8TIHO Nueeq Suuumidag pasnipy [BIOL, 4«
% Joue[eg PAIQUINOUF A e 0], Iea g jusLmy) BUD{IO M
@oao&goﬁoﬂD m~.m3uo<
puny JeJauan) 0010 ‘M4
IV 10:8%:L0 YZ0T/0€/¥0 I $Z0T/10/40 WoI] €LpAoq) Aq paysanbay
¥20¢/L0/S0 $T0T IBa A [BIS1]

Tr 3o 1 98eg

310day y398png

Lrejuswa[g yred 19M €/



(6S°T1) (€0'¥) 000 65Tl £€0°9€ 19°8 00°C€E puadng 'sse[) ‘OIedIPIN  ZOTTEE
(6€1) (og111) 000 6€° 101 0£'9Z1°8 9¢°60L 00°ST10°8 POIISSR[) “OIBOIPAIN 002ZEE
£5°S9 S TI8I 000 LY'vE 9'€S6 ¥1°0€C 00'99L°T puadng ‘1)) ‘a1edIpay 7012¢€€
pe'e 12:%3% 000 9996 91°69C°1 066 00°ETET sqng "W ‘aIedIpIN 101Z€€E
96°1C LLYLO'9 000 v0'8L €TL8S 1T T8°95H'C 00'799°LT PaIedlINa)) QIBdIPAN  (01ZEE
000 (€LsLD) 000 000 eL'SLT rsecl 00°0 AWILAAQ S ‘IASYO 90Z1¢€¢
(zeote)  (oLTT) 000 TE91Y POHST 08'9¢ 00°LE puadys sse[d IASVO  ZOTIEE
00001 00001 000 000 000 000 00°001 sqng sse[) ‘[ASVYO {14523
(s+'0) r9°ss1) 000 S¥'001 Y9 OrLYE Y6 1vLE 00'165%€ PaYISSE[D ‘TASVO 00ZI1€S
€0°86 0€'8L0°1 000 L6'1 0L'1¢C 000 000011 SaIMNSANS D ‘IASVO 10T1¢E
0LTE LE0TT 000 0¢°L9 £9°ESh 000 00°%L9 Pa1BdYIIR) ‘IASVO 00TI€EE
000 (SL°L86) 000 000 SL'L86 €009 00°0 SWIMdAQ - SSBL) ‘SYAd 90202¢
00001 00°S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°s¢ d[oH enxq - sse[) ‘SYdd $0707€
00°001 00°08 000 000 000 000 00°0S samInusqng - sse[) ‘SYAd 1020Z¢
€681 £9°STH e 00°0 LY’ 18 LELYETST 18°68LCI 00°€ELL S8 SSE]O “WIA)SAS JuswaINay seakordwyg orqng 00Z0Z¢
000 000 000 00°0 000 (85°€81°7) 000 LJISSE[O ‘WISAS JUSWOMSY SIOYOBS] 8IS 00ZOIE
10°0L TrLEE'ST 000 66'6T 8515801 66'1.9C 00'681°9¢ spuadng - 43D ‘SULS  TOI0IE
£€°TI S6'8%T°C 000 L9L8 S0°066°S1 PEPOE‘T 00°6£T°81 $a)MINSqNS - PAIBOYIMAY) ‘SHULS 10101¢
6115 79°€85°70¢ 000 16°8Y 8€°€60°68T LO6TS EE 00°LLYL8S BOIIHIAD ‘WIBISAS JUSWISINIY SIGYOBD 3JBIS  (0[01€
8¥'C€E ¥0'T0T°'6LT 000 TSL9  96'€9T°08S €1°096°1S 00'99€°6S8 S[BIOL 0007 xxxx
000 000 000 00°001 00°6+¥9°C 00°009 00'6¥9°C spuadng - soureyeg payisse|) BYIQ0 200062
6811 v0'16€°8C 00°0 11°8¢ 96'06£°6¢ (L8°668°S) 00°Z8L LY Soue[eS PIYISSE[D JOYIO 000067
LO'TY 80°608°1 00°0 €6°LS 606+ TL98E'] 00°00€y SWILISAQ-1](O) 29 [BOLI[D) 9000+
S Sy 8S°SI0tY 000 SA%S welr'ls [1°L19°E 00°SEF¥6 SOLIB[ES 9211JO 29 [BOLIS]D 0000%2Z
L1'TT ¥0'SSLOF 000 €8°LL 96'0T1 491 YET90LI 009.8°01C S SIOJENSIUNUPY PUB SIosIAlodng payyisse[) 0000€Z
(sy91) (1€'852) 000 S¥9I1 [€878°1 SO'LOL 00°0LS 1 swmnIaAQ-sale[es Koddng payisse)) 900027
LO6€ 6€° LY ETT 00°0 £6°09 [9°€86°9L1 LT¥95°TT 00'1.+°06C soue[es poddng payISsel) 00007z
e ol ST81 000 LS68 SL9C1 GL9S1 00°SLI SWIPIA(Q) - SIPIY [RUONONISU] 90001C
(4074 L6°E88°SH 000 87°SL €0VTT I 9L’ GOLTT 00'80T°L8T SOLIE[eS SOPLY [RUOLOMISU]  0000[T
9€'€¢ ET1EE°ESS 000 ¥999  LLETSYOLT 0£'8€0°661 00°SS8°LSS T S[BIOL Q00T x5
00°001 00°CT6°91 000 000 000 000 0072691 SOLIB[ES PABOYILDD I3YI0 000061
1§°%C 69°T6E°TL 000 61°SL 1€°€98°61C 91ThL 0T 00°5ST°16T S10]JBNSIUIWPY PUE SIOSIAISANG P]BOIJILS)) 0000¢1
000 000 000 00001 00°00% 000 00°00¥ spuadng-woddng 1idng pajeoynia) 200021
A 2oue[eg pazaqunoug A Q1B O 183X jusIN)) SuDlopm
PaIaqUINOULU() s[emoy
puny [eI9UsD 0010 ‘N
NV 10:8+:L0 ¥C07/0¢/¥0 0 $20T/10/$0 Woa] €.pAoq1 Aq paysonbay
vC0tT/L0/S0 $T0T IB3 X [BOS1]

v Jo 7 38eq

310day 193png

Arejuawayg yred 1SOM €/



7508 1°080°CSS V6 TOV LT L69Y  S9L6TEIS SL'ESE0S 00'1L8°T60°1 S[BIOL 000F xxxx
00°001 00°000°01 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°01 1wawdiby y10m1oN pazifeide)-uoN 000t
00001 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°L wawdmnby 1endwo)) pazijende)-uoN 2000+
LL'ET 0L'TLT'09 6L°6%0°1 8°SL 1$°8LT°T61 69'96L°T€ 00°009°€ST wowdmby pazifende)-uoN 0000+t
1S°6 90°680°9 L896T°C 0698 LO'819°CS LTTOS'T 00°000°%9 sanjddng sourusyurepy % nedoy 8100Eh
081 00°0T6 00°0 09°18 00°080‘% 00°0¥8 00°000°S saddng Joy1Q 7100€Y
11°0 L8] 000 6866 €1'8Y9°l 89'60C 00059°1 O® PN 6000Ek
9’y 0S¥LTLT ¥S'TLE 6°€S 96°TSETE LL98Y 00°000°09 sa1iddng 901A15S P00 8000
0€' 1L 9€°T0¥ 09¢ SS'06L°0T 65¥C 60°€LTVTI YE8THyI 00'99%°50S sarjddng pue s[eLIaTRIN 00005t
8T8V L9'968°C £€°€09°C £e'8 00°00¢ 000 00°000°9 [BLISIBIA] S0UDIIIY PuE Sjoog 00002k
L8TY STSTT'LL 98°6LE 76°9¢ 68°915°T01 000 00°SST°081 B\ B[NOLLNY) 910)) PUE ${00q1X3 | paroiddy 00001+
96°¢tt 0£'691°0€L°1 000 ¥0°99 0L L¥8%9¢E°E 78185 IS¢E 00°L10°S60°S 000€ - 000T «xxx
£€9'5¢ E0'9EL°LES 00°0 LEV9  L6'650°080°1 6€°€85°001 00'96L°LLY’T S[BIOL 000€ xxxx
000 000 000 00001 00°00L 000 00°00L P21BOLILIAD ‘sjouag Iay)Q) 00106¢€
8T'veE TS Ere'6T 000 LS9 87 $ST9S 000 00'865°68 SUONISOJ POYISSED ‘PALIO[Y ‘GAdO  00Z0LE
£€TE 98°050°01 000 L9LY vI'8€0°1C 000 00°680°1 € SUOTISOJ POIEOIINY)) ‘PAIBOOIY ‘AAdO  0010LE
(16'91) (¢s°€1) 00°0 16911 £C°E6 0Ly 0008 SWILISAQ) - SSB[D ‘duIo)) SIOIOM 90209¢
(egs1) (9gL) 000 €SI 9€'sS 94 00'8% spuadng - sse[) ‘dwo)) SIIOM  Z0Z09€
00001 00°0¢ 000 000 0070 000 00°0¢ saMIISqNg - sse) ‘dwo)) siaxIom 10209¢
9T¥ 0LVES 000 vLS6 0£°500°CI 61°€50°T 00°0¥S°TI polIsse[d ‘dwo)) SIIOM  00209€
80°69 £9°L69°C 00°0 (4343 LE LYY 19°vPE 00°SH1y puadng - 1) ‘dwo)) sIaIoA Z20109¢€
00°L S0'8¢l 000 00°¢6 S6'TES’I eLCr1 00'1L61 sopnsqng - Wa)) ‘dwo)) sI3Io 10109€
[€£0€ 9€05S0°C1 000 69°69 Y9 TILLT SSTLYE 0079L°6€ PorBORINa0 ‘dwo) SINIOM  00[09€
0070 (820 000 000 8C'C 40 000 suIdAQ - sse) “suj Juswkordwoupn 21®IS  90Z0SE
S'e6 69°81 000 69 I¢°1 620 00°0T spuadng - sse[) 'suy Jusufojdwouy) a1e1g 7020S€
007001 001 000 000 000 000 00°1 saynsqng - sse[) “suj juswkojdwour) a1e1g 1020S¢€
LLLY 76°65L°01 000 IXAA) 80911°S 12°6¢C 00°9L8°S1 PayIsse[d ‘dourmsu] juswAiordursup 31e1s 0020S¢§
16°L6 9¢€ €T9°T 00°0 60°C v9'vE vT'8 00'859°1 spuadng - 112 “'suf Juowodwaun AMS  ZO10SE
1¥'S6 creie 000 65t 88¢t e 007956 $3MNSANS - ")) “"su] JuswAo[dwdu() 2e)§ 10105¢€
ce'16 10°L20°C1 000 89°8 66°TPI‘T £8°L8 00°0LT°¢T Pa1BO1IIaD “douemsu] JuswAolduouy) 18IS 0010S¢€
L6t TH0Z0'SL 0070 8T°0L 88 LEVLLI 08'6LE'S 00'8S¥°TST POYISSE[D ‘SIJousy SIBJ[OM ¥ YI[BIH 00Z0%€
1+'2T 6€°LSTOL 00°0 6S°LL 19°€81°¢hT 68°LE9LT 00 TPHElE PAIBOYILY)) ‘S1jousg IBJOM ¥ PEIH 0010%€
000 (8t°+9) 000 000 87'¥9 €9°C¢ 000 SWITLISAQ “SSB[)) ‘DIesIPa 907ZEE
% aoue[eg pataqunouyg A Je(J O] Iedax a1 Funpom
paJaquINOusU) s[endy
pun,j [BI0UD) QL0 N
NV 10:8%7:L0 ¥20T/0€/0 W $20T/10/40 Wo1g €LPAoq) Aq parsenbay
¥20T/L0/S0 SIBIA [BOSI
I Jo € 98eg HMQQONM Howmu:m bﬂsoﬁwmw&m Wo_a mM_



00°0 000 00°000°8¢C 80°¢T 00008 000 00°00¥%°9€ uonoadsu] - uouoNISUO) 610029
66°LL TELLT0T 89°CTH'C 69°C1 00°00€°€ 000 00°000°92 SuIsnoy uornonIsuo) 510029
9L°09 $6°796°CE9 sseel‘er (4543 0S'¥85°65€ 000 00°189°1+0°1 UOTBZIWIDPOJA] - UOIIONISUO) 10029
(8L°8) (99°592°S) 9€'6$8°c SET01 0€01+°19 90°€0C°C 00°000°09 $39,4 199MYIY  Z000T9
IS°LE LO'69TTST'E 81°LS9°TOT 19 SL'ESYLIE'S Y6 €T6°TLY 00°08€°T.9°8 000S - 000T %xxx
90°6¢ 9€'610°0L6 YT r9LYL 96'LS  OV'80E6EY'I LE'886°0LT 00'C6v°€8Y°C S[B10], 000S xxxx
00°001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00S 1y31a1,4/53e1504 01006S
07’9 €0°956°1 00°0 08t¢ L6'EP0°1 6£991 00°000°€ Ieme) - auoyds[o ], 90006S
16%S 8S°€49°9 000 60°SY T ost's vSLET'T 00°001°TT . suoydara 00065
LEL 7S018 00°0 £9°76 87°681°01 00°S19°1 00°000°T1 [EIUY I dFe)sod 70006S
00°001 00°000°T 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°T SUOIJRIIUTILULIIO)) 00006S
sTee 00°ST1t'6 000 SL9L 00°S80°T€ 00°580°T€ 000050t SO0IAIIS B39 81008S
€1LT 00°L0Y 00°0 L8TL 00°€60°T 00° 1+ 00°005°1 Sunundiagury S1008S
16716 St yE6°9¢ 7S 88501 cLee 10°Z81°%C £1°668%1 00°SOL'TL sduiy, prarg ¥1008S
00001 00°05€ 000 000 000 000 00°0S€ 3unssl Smig  Z1008S
L6°S9 €9°¢LETO1 00°009°‘9 Se1e LETLILL 67081°S 00°9%1°9C §10B0U0D) AJUN0)/A2LISI(] 0T1008S
00001 00°0S¢ 00°0 000 000 000 0005t SurureI] I9ALI(] sng 90008S
0691 00°5€5°C 000 01°€8 00°S9¥°C1 00°050°1 00°000°S1 upny  50008S
00°001 00°005°C 000 00°0 000 000 00'005°T SusnIdApY 10008S
L1'SE SE'ST8LTY SY'8T8°SS 1L°19 0T¥19°101°1 S1°0LE00T 00'89T°G8L [ 1e13dQ) puE $301A19G FUNNSUO))/[RUOISSIJOI] 00008S
e (z9'811) 000 LE'TOT T9'811°S 000 00°000°S a5BT - SO[qEMOd  $1009S
00001 00°68¢€°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°58¢°E saredoy spunoin £1009¢
oSyl 81°'668°C 000 05°S8 TS001°LI #8'96¢€°¢c 00°000°0T [BIuay 191do) 80009¢
r1°¢9 8G°LT9°TI 000 98°9¢ WTLE'L rT86°l 00°000°0T uuey 10009¢
75°€8 11°25¢°8 000 8191 68°LY9°1 000 00°000°01 duij dep) uop 2 siredoy pue sasea] ‘S[BILSY  00009S
060L $6'80L 000 11°6C S0’ T6T 080t 00°000°T IOMIG/ IR A\ 6000SS
122! 8L7999 00°0 9998 TTEEE Y cT'96¢ 00°000°S [esodsi(] 21sB A 8000SS
esI 87°689 00°S9¢% PEVL TSSree TOS61°T 00°00Sy [ouo)) 1594 9000S¢S
68°¢¢ 80°001°9 88'9¢¢ Y19 $0'€9S°T1 Y TITT 00°000°81 Apume] S000SS
80°C9 6£TLYSS 000 6'LE 19°LZ1°%€ £0°S60°9 00°000°06 Aowoag 1000SS
€'l 05°1¢C 00°0 L886 05'8L8°T 000 00°006°1 soueinsuy [1dng 000¥+S
LS9 00°6£6°¢ 000 g6 00°190°9S 000 00°000°09 dourISU] 0000%S
9TS¢ 08°LS0°T 000 vLY9 0TTH6'l 000 00°000°t sdiysIoquISIAl pue sang  0000ES
18°6€ LTL1T0T LESHE 16°6S 9€'67T0¢ 80°S90°1 00°88L°0S SOOUDISJUO)) PUB [9ABI]  (000TS
HXU ooﬁmﬁmm paldqumduy % 21g(J O] Jea X juamy)) wﬁﬁvﬁo M
PaIaquINduUdU) S[emoy
purn] [e1du3D 0010 ‘14
WV 10:8%:L0 $202/0¢/¥0 0 $20T/10/0 WOl €.pAoqy £q paysanbay
¥C0T/L0/S0 $T0T I3 & 18IS

Ty Jo ¥ 23eq

310day] 198png

ATeuswis[q e 19M €/



e LEYL IS Y LL'890°S81T €8°6S €4°€90°098°S 117208 1SL L8'8L8°961°01
00°001 L8TET6II 000 000 000 000 L8'TET611
00°001 L8 TET6IIT 000 000 000 000 L8TET611 pareudoxddeunypateudisopuny 000646
00°001 00 1#6°0€1 000 000 000 000 00'TH6°0€1
007001 00 I+6°0€1 000 000 000 000 00° I#6°0€1 SOIUIBLIAOU() OTWOUOIY JOJ AIISIY 0068L6
LL'T L7006 000 eTL6 €S 166 1€ 0€'80L LT 00'CSHTE [ediourrd - 201A19§ 103(T 19Y10 006E¥L
LT0S SIEEPT 000 €L6Y $8°90t°C 000 00'0¥8°t 1sa10M] - 01A19S 1990 00SEHL
98°LS (80°568°€) 00°0 riTy (T6°656°€T) 000 (00°558°9¢) PUTLIOMU] - S}SOD) J021IPU] JO SIJSURL],  (Q0SEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $)S0)) 13311puU] JO SIJsueI] 0001¢L
LT09 65°00L°8 000 eL'6E IV vEL'S 000 00° SV Pl 0D $$30xH uonepodsuel] uonesnpy [e1oadg 102H1L
61 1F LEEEYTTTY LL'890°S81 10°LS 98°0£EP8‘S 18°€60°VEL 00°€€8°1ST°01 0009 - 000T xxxx
619 0£'¥91°0L6 65 11F°€8 veee [1°LL8°9ZS L8691°19 00°€SP085°1 S[IOL 0009 xxxx
8¢°LL 69°681°7CE 00°0 79°CT 1€°T8IY6 18'996°8S 00'TLEITY wowdmbg  (0000F9
% Joueeyqg paraqumouyg % 9B 0 Jeda X uaLm)) mEx._o M
pardquInouduf) S[emoy
pun, [I3U3D (0010 ‘N4
WV 10:84:L0 ¥T0T/0E/40 I $20Z/10/40 WOL] ¢LpAoq) £q parsanbayy
+20T/L0/SO $20T 183 [23814
Th Jo ¢ aded HMCQQNM HOM@H—MH ATejuawofy yred 1S9M €/



9.°6S1 90'€86°189°9 08°099°L01 79°09S°T81Y pajeudisapur) ;[e10],
000 000 000 LS ELTOST (06L6 - 68L6) PIUIIsSEU() [[BIOL
0070 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) paugIssy :elo
000 0070 000 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaMIUwo) (B0 ]
000 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIOINSIY :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :e10],
Jouefeq punyg 3uipuy Jo sjusuodwo))
PLOST  90°€86°189°9% 08°099°L01$ 6V VELTEY TS (06L6) 2oue[eg pung Suipug :[e10],
00001 6V PEC 819 000 67 vEC'8TIH9 soueeq Suruuidag [ejo].
(BTE1)  LS'SH9°€9T 08°099°L01 (00009°s86°1) ddueleq puny uf (35eINI(])/ISEIIdU] JIN] :[BIOL
00 1% 0S°TLS 10T Y LL 890681 61°LS €L°€90°098°S 11°208°1SL 00°S0L‘9+T 01 000L - 0001 ‘[eso L
0890t  (L8°098°02) 000 (08'90¢)  L8TELST 0€°'80L°L1 (00'821°5) sas() Sumueur{/03InQ Y10 000L ‘[RIOL
6€'19 0€'¥91°0L6 6S'TTH°€8 re€e [1°LL8°9TS L8691°T9 00°€SY°08S°1 KepnQ [eyde) 0009 :[B10 L
IS'LE LO'69T°TST'E 8159101 €19 SL'ESYLIE'S ¥6'€T6°TLY 00°08€°1L9°8 000S - 0001 :[BI0L
9$'CH LL'660°TTS 1 81°LS9 101 09°'%S $0°909°7S6°1 Trereilee 00°€9€°9.5°¢E 0005 - 000t :JeI0 L
90'6¢ 9€'610°0L6 YTY91vL 96'LS 0t 80€°6EH 1 LE8R6°0LT 00'267 €8T I9YIQ 29 SIIAIRS (00S B0 L
75°0S 1+°080°CSS ¥6'T6V°LT L6'9Y S9L6TECIS SLESE0S 00'TL8°T60°1 sonddng 2 syoog Q0¥ ‘8101
96'¢¢ 0€'691°0¢L 1 000 £0'99 0L LY8'¥9¢°E 78°185°15¢ 00°L10°S60°S 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
£€9°6¢ €09€L°L6S 000 LEY9 L6°650°080°1 6£7€85°001 00°96L°LLY‘] S)yaudg Q00€ :|BI10L
8T ¥0'C01°6LT 0070 7S'L9 96°€97°085 €1°096°16 00'99¢°6S8 PAIISSE[D (00T ‘[0 L
9¢°¢¢ €T1ELES8 000 £9°99 LLE€TSHOL ] 0€'8£0°661 00°SS8°LSST PajeOyILR)) Q001 ([BI0L
sarmyrpuadxyg
L8'ST 0L'T6ELETTS 00°0$ €Tyl 0€TIL'ETI 98 16 79%°658S 00°S01°19Z°8% SONUIAYY 0008 [EI0L
SONUIAY
% Jouejeqg paraquunouy % ale O] 18X juauny Suyiom
paJaquInoudu) S[emdy
puny [eisUsD) 0010 0
poda 1y U0 Papnjoul S19M JBY) SIUT| JUMOIIE ) AJUO SIPN[OUT ATEWINS SIY) 2JON Arewuing
NV 10:8%:L0 $T0T/0€/¥0 UUI 20T/ 10/40 Woig £LpAoqy Aq paysanbay
¥C0¢T/L0/S0 $T0T B3 A [BIS1

T30 9 33eq

310day 193png

KIejuswofy ied 1S9M €/




9L'6S1 90°£86°189°9 08'099°L01 79°095°Z81°y pareudisopup) :[e0],
0070 000 000 L8ELI0ST (0616 - 68L6) poudisseun) :[ejo],
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 (88L6-0LL6) pausIssy g0
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PonIUIUIOY) :[I0 ],
00°0 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIIOINSAY :[e30 L
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 198puddsuoy :[e1o
soue[eq pun, Sulpuy jo sjusuoduio)
¥L'0S1 90°'€86°189°9% 08°099°L01$ 6V VELTEY VS (06L6) dduejeg pung Surpug :[ejo],
00°001 6v'VEE81H9 000 6t 1EE'8119 souejeq Sumuidag :[e10],
(8z€1) LS'8b9°€97 08°099°L01 (00°009°s86°T) ddue[eq pung ur (ISeIDI()/35BIIIU] 1IN :[BI0OL
00'1¥ 0S'CLS 10T} LL'890°G81 61°LS €L°€90°098°S [1°208°1SL 00°S0L9+Z 01 000L - 0001 110,
0890t  (£L8°098°07) 00°0 (08'90€)  £8TELST 0€'80LLT (00'821°5) $9s[) Surdueur /030 YO 000L [BIOL
6519 0£¥91°0L6 6STIPES peee 11°LL8°9TS L8°691°19 00°€ST°085°1 AepnQ rende) 009 (210 L
1$°LE LO'692°TST € 81°L59°101 €19 SLESYLIE'S v6°€T6TLY 00°08€° 1298 000S - 0001 12101
9$°Z¥ LL'660°TTS 1 81°L59°101 09'%S $0°909°TS6 1 Trereize 00°€9€°9.5°¢€ 000S - 000t ‘18101
90°6¢ 9€'610°0L6 YT VL 96°LS 0F'80€°6EH°1 LE'886°0LT 00°26¥°€8+°T I3} 29 SIINAIIS (00S [BIOL
75°0S 1%°080°ZSS v6'T6V LT L69% S9L6TEIS SLESE0S 00'1L8°T60°1 soijddng 2 syoog oo :[e101.
96'€€ 0€°691°0EL°1 000 ¥0°99 0L LYSP9E‘E 78185 15¢€ 00°L10°S60°S 000€ - 0001 :TB10
€9°6¢ €09¢L°L6S 000 LEVY L6'650°080°T 6£°€85°001 00°96L°LLY‘T s1gauag 000¢ ‘[eI0 L
8t'ZE Y0'201°6LT 000 TSL9 96'£97°08S €1°096°1¢ 00'99£°658 PAYISSE[D (00T :1BI0L
9¢°¢e €T 1€£°€SS 000 ¥9'99 LLETSHOL T 0£'8€0°661 00'S58°LSS‘T PAIBOYILA) OO0 ‘[BIOL
saamyrpuadxyg
L8'ST 0L'TE6ELEL'TS  00°0% cIvL 0€'TILET19% 16'797'658$ 00°S01°19Z°S$ SONULAY 0008 ‘[B10]
mozﬁo?uvm
% soue[eg paiaqunouyg % e 0], 183X Juarm)) unyIom
paraqumnouduy S[em)oy
punj [eiaudn) oo :ng
poda ST} Uo papnjouT 21aM 11 SaUT] JUNOJ9. ST} ATUO SIPNOUT ATEUININS ST} AJON Aiennung punyg
AV 10:84:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 NI $20T/10/40 WoL] £.pAoqy £q parsanbay
¥20¢T/L0/S0 $T0T 189 & [8IS1]

Tt 3o [ 38eg

310d3y 398png

Arejuowalyg NIed 1SOM €/




(897001) (zzo151) 000 89°00Z TTO10E 00°0 00°00S°1 000S - 000T xxxx
€€T1E 00°0LY 000 L9°'89 00°0£0°1 000 00°00S°1 S[BIOL 000S xx++
eele 00°0LY 000 L9789 00°0€0°1 000 00°005°1 1e10dQ pue §391A19G, SUNNSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI 00008S
0070 (zz086°1) 00°0 00°0 TT086°T 00°0 00°0 S[EIOL 000F xxxx
000 (TT086°1) 000 000 TT086°1 000 000 sarjddng pue s[eLse]N 0000€Y
(zTse) (87°L9T°€$) 00°0$ TTS61  €5°869°9% 00°0$ STIEY €S dduE[ey SUIUUISY 29 SWOIU] [BIO], vy
(zreor)  (8TL9TE) 0070 TI'€9C  8TOLTS 00°0 00°€00°T S[BIOL, 0008 xxxx
(9r'€91)  (TT69TE) 000 9%°€9C TT69T'S 000 00°000°C SONUASY [BOOT DYPO IV 006698
L9V9 v6'1 000 et 90°1 000 00t SpuspIAI(] 200998
000 00°0 000 00°00T  ST8IF1 000 ST/TY1 ddue[eq suruuisdg pAsnlpy [BIOL wxxx
% aoue[eqg pataqumduyg % d1e(J O IB9 X UL FuDfoM
palaqumouaufy s|enoy
J aNUSAIY [e10adg ANANOY JUSpPUIS 0080 1
NV 10:8%:L0 $20T/0€/+0 N $Z0Z/10/40 WOl €LpAoq) Aq paisanbay
¥c0T/L0/S0 $70T 1A [BOSI]
7 Jo g 98eg ﬂhcﬁwm Howm:—m Krejuaway Jred 1S9M €/



867061 1£'889°¢ 000 STIE6°1 pajeusisapur) :[el0L
000 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) paugisseu[) [e10]
000 00'0 000 0070 (8826 - 0LL6) pougdissy el
000 00°0 000 0070 (69L6 - 05L6)  PonIUWO) :[EIOL
00°0 0070 000 000 (67L6 - 0€L6)  PIIOLDSIY EIOL,
000 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d]qepuadsuoN :[e10L
doueeq puny Surpuy Jo sjusuodwo))
86061  1£889°CS 000 STIL6 TS (06L6) 2oueleq pun, Surpud [eI0L
00001  STSTH'I 00°0 ST8TF'1 soueeq Suruurdag :[e10L
ey 907097°C 00°0 00°€0S Joue[pg puny uj (ISLILDI()/358AIDU] JAN :[BIOL
(89001 (zz01$°1) 000 89°00T  TTOI0E 000 00°00S°T 000L - 0001 TR0 L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 0070 a8} Suloueu{/08MQO YO 000L TBI0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 000 KepmQ [ende) 0009 :[BI0L
(89°'001) (ZTOIST) 000 89°00C CT010°€ 000 00°008°1 000S - 0001 ‘Te10L
(89001) (TzOIS 1) 000 89°00T  TTO10°E 0070 00°005°1 000S - 000t :1E10L
£€1€ 00°0LY 000 L9°89 00°0£0°T 000 00°005°1 IO 29 SIIAIS (00S |EIOL
000 (zz 086 1) 0070 000 7T086°1 000 0070 sarpddng 2 syoog 000 :Te30L
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 0070 000€ - 0001 :1BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 0070 0070 s1yaudg (000€ “1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P2UISse[D 000T (T8I0 L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 PANBOYIS) 000 ([BIOL
samypuadxy
(Z1°€91) (87°L9T7°¢S) 00°0$ TI'€9T  8TOLT'SS 00°0% 00°€00°C$ SONUASY 0008 :[eI0L
SONUIAY
% Jouejeyq paisqunouyg % e 0], 189 X JuaLIn) Sunyiom
palaqumousu) S[enoy
J SNuSAYY [e103dS ANANOY JUspMIS 0080 N
10da1 SIT) UO PSPNOUS SIIM JBY} SSUI| JUNOOIE O} AJUO SIPNJOUT ATEUIUINS ST} SJ0N Aremung
WV 10:8%:L0 ¥Z0T/0€/70 0 20T/ 10/40 Woig ¢/ pAoq) £q paisenbayy
$20¢/L0/S0 $T0T MBI X [BISI]

T30 6 93ed

110day 193png

Arejuowa[d MIed 1IS9M €L




86'061 1€°889°¢ 000 STIE6T pajeudisopup) [e0 L

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseun) :[el0]
00°0 00°0 000 0070 (8826 - 0LL6) pausIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNIUILOY) :|EI0
000 000 000 000 (616 - 0€L6)  PI0LNSAY :[E10]
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) S19epUadsuoN :[ejo],
souefeq pung Surpuy jo sjusuoduio))
86061 [£°889°C$ 0003 STIE6°1S (06L6) 2ouereqg puny Suipug :[e10],
00°001 STSTH'1 000 ST8TF1 souejeq Suuuidag :[e10],
$cery 90'09Z°C 00°0 00°€0S ue[eg punj ur (seIIII([)/3583IIU] 13N :[EI0L
(89°001) (zz015°1) 0070 89°007 TTo10g 00°0 00°00S°1 000. - 0001 ‘1810,
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 $9s() Suroueur{/08mQ 1PYQ 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 :[e10L
(89°001) (zz015°D) 00°0 89'00C TT010°e 000 00°00S°1 000S - 0001 :[e10],
(89°001) (zz01SD) 00°0 8900 TT010°¢ 000 00°00S°I 000S - 000+ :[E10],
£CT1E 00°0LY 0070 L9789 00°0£0°1 000 00°005°T IoYIQ 29 SIVIAISS 0006 [BI0L
000 (zz'086°1) 000 00°0 TT086°1 00°0 000 sa1ddng 2 sjoog 000y ;|10
000 000 000 00°0 000 0070 000 000€ - 0001 :|®0],
000 0070 000 00°0 000 000 0070 s)Jaudg (00 [e0]
000 000 0070 000 000 000 0070 P3YISSE[D 00T :TR10L
000 000 0070 0070 000 000 000 PA1BOYILI) (0] ‘[®I0L
sanjipuadxy]
(Tre9n) (8TL9Z°cS) 0009 T1€92 8T0LT'SS 00°0% 00°€00°C$ SaNUIAIY 0008 [FIOL
SANUIAIY
% Joueeyq paxaqumoug % Ae( O] JBdx jeeling) 3unom
@o.ﬁ@EBoﬁoﬁD m~.9\50<
Puny anuIANY [er3ds £)IARIY JWIPMIS 0080 :n g
1odal SIY) U0 PapNIIUT 219M JBY) SITI] JUN0IdE ot AJuo sapnyout ATEUmuns SIy) 910N Arenmung pang
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥T0T/0E/+0 DI $Z20Z/10/40 WoI] £LPAoq) £q parsanboy
vC0T/L0O/S0 $T0T 13 & [BoS1]
Ty Jo o1 98eq “—MCQQNM HQWmu:MH Kreyuswia[dg yIed 1S9M €/




007001 00°000°9 000 000 000 000 00°000°9 SAMISANS -S3LIR[RS PAYISSB[D Y10 10006¢
00001 00°0SE‘T 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°05¢°T SoLIB[RS PAYISSE]) 18I0 000067
007001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00S SWIISA(-3JIQ 29 [BOLI3]D 9000%Z
(292 (SOT1T'Y) 000 29701 SO'+S0°591 T0°00SY1 00°€¥8°091 SILIR[RS IO 29 [BOLID) 0000%C
(90°%) (0£°118°5) 000 90701 0€'SLO6YT TV ILT'ST 00'¥9T°ep1 S SIOTEXSIUNUPY PUE SIOSIAISANS POUISSE])  (000ET
00°001 00°000°0€ 000 00°0 000 000 00'000°0¢ soure|es poddng paiyisse[) 000022
124 seeoy 00°0 9¢°'L6 S9°9%1°91 YO ELLT 00°055°91 SOLIE[ES ,SIPIY [BUONONYSU] 000012
6€91 LLTEY'ETT 000 19°€8  €TE9I0pI‘] SFI9L°0€1 00965 €9¢°1 S[BIOL, 000T sxxx
00°001 00°000°( 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°1 puadng - pajesyIua)) 190 200061
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°001 007005°C 000 00700S°C 1S - SI0JeNSIUTIPY/SI0SIAIdNG PaILdTIIA) Z000ET
97°0¢ 7€ 165°88 00°0 vL 69 99°981°%0T L8°991°0C 00'8LL°T6C SIOJRNSIUNPY PUE SI0SIALANG Pajeonns’) 0000€1
96°¢l 6L°618°8C 000 098 [T6S9°LLT T0°'SH6°81 00°6L¥°90T soure[eg 1oddng [1dng paieoynio)y 000021
89°IS 08°SETL 000 8y 0T¥9L‘9 00°0¥8 00°000°¢1 spuadyg - s1oyoes ], 200011
CTLL 00°LT9°%C 000 8L°CT 00v9T°L 000 00°168°1€ $91MINSANS - SIdYdLI |, 100011
86'8 P8'8ST°EL 00'0 T0'16 91'68L° 1¥L 95°608°06 00876718 SOLIB[BS SIOYOBD | 000011
9Tl 91°0TL°09Z 1% 00°0% L98 90'8t6°6¥C 8% TE09L8YIS TT'899°015°6% Nueley SUIUUISIY 2P dWOIU] [BIOL, x5
06'8¢€ 91°02L°09T°1 000 01'19  $8'6£5°086°1 TE09L8Y 1 00°09C°1¥T°¢ SIBIOL, 0008 sxxx
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 uoneonpy [eadg - uonnquyuo) 0£0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SANUIAIY PIIOMSIIU[] WOIJ SUONNGLIIUO)) 000868
00001 00°¢LE 000 00°0 000 000 00°€ELE SANUIAY (80T JDYIO [[V 006698
(L9601)  (T6'18H°6E) 000 L9°60T T6'18Y°SL TETTTT 00°000°9€ IS 000998
81°L8 TL'9IT8EL 000 4941 87°97E°0C 00°€79°L 00°€E¥S 8SI SONUIAY 2JBIS PDYIQ) [V 000658
000 (6£°9€€°€) 000 000 6£79€E°E 6£9€E’E 000 1B3 A I0LI] - ONUSAYY AINOT B 100968
e1°0T 8L°GCIT6 000 L8'6L TT LSS 9¢ (6£'9¢£°C) 00" ELLSY ANUIAY AI0T 9)BIS 000958
0€61 00°581°C 000 0,08 00°LET’6 000 00°TTE 11 SJUSWOSINAWIIDY 1500 PIIBPUBIA  000SSS
000 (00°885°vP) 000 000 00°88S‘¥P 000 000 JATY PIWIBIU() - SANUIAY [IIP2] PYIQ [V 160628
LO9L L6'9YTEIT 000 £6°€T €0°101°L9 000 00'8+£°08C SONUAASY [BIOP24 PO IV 000678
6161 00°SSH°9T 00°0 1808 00 eV IT1 00°LLT ]E 007888°LEl doid Jo nary ui S]00YdS JSUBY)) 0] SI9JSUEI], 009608
£6°696°GE  00°€S0°S8S 000 (€5°59%°5€) (00'80%°€85)  (00°600°T) 00°SH9°1 SIBOX 0L - PIV IS 40T 006108
SL'LT 00259601 00°0 ST'T8 00'8¥2°80S 000 00°006°L19 n) - PIy 21B)S JUNOIDY UOKII0LJ UOEBINPS 002108
IS°El 00'6ZL°€9T 00°0 6798 00°6£L°L89°T 00°L¥LTO0T 00°89%°156°1 ) - PIV 91B)S B[nuuIo,] Suipun,] [0NU07) B0 001108
00°0 000 000 000001  TT'80%'69C‘9 000 TT80%°697°9 soue[eq SuruurSog pAISnIPVY [BIOL 4y xs
% Jouereg parsqunouy % d1B(] O I8d X JUEISTTS) sunjIom
paTaquINdUSU s[emoy
pun,j 100yd§ Iauey) 0060 ‘1
IV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 DI 20T/10/40 Woi] €LPAoqy £q paysanbay
¥C0¢T/L0/S0 $T0T :Ted X (8Ost

v Jo 11 38eq

110day 193png

KIeiuswa[g dred 1S9M €/



00°001 006 00°0 000 00°0 000 006 QWIMSAQ - SSB[D ‘duio)) SIaNIoM 90209¢
00°001 00°¢8 000 00°0 000 000 00°S8 spuadng - ssep) ‘dwo)) s1ayIop 20209¢€
00°001 00° 1€l 000 000 000 000 00'1€1 saymmsqng - sser) ‘duo)) s1axIom 10209¢€
(86'91) (T6'100°1) 000 86911 762069 67659 00'106°S payIsse[o ‘dwo)) SIIOM  00Z09€
65 0% ceeel 000 Ir'6S 89°¢61 LSLT 00'9C¢ puadng - 1) ‘dwo)) SIaxI0M 20109¢€
8T8L 81°LYS 000 LT 8161 000 00°669 saIusqns - 149 ‘dwo) SINMOM 10109¢€
¥8'TT S8'8Y6°9 000 91°LL ST6LY €T SESILT 00'8Z+°0¢ pareoyIuao ‘dwo) sIIoM  00109€
007001 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 00t SWIMAQ) - SSe[D “suJ judwhojdwduf) kIS 9070SE
007001 0061 000 000 000 000 0061 spuadng - sse[) “'su] wdwAodwaun) 3ge1g T0T0S¢€
00001 00°0¢ 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0¢ soymnsqng - sse[) “suf juswkojdwaun) arelg 1020S€
76'S6 76'788°¢ 00°0 80V 80°591 8L°CT 00'8+0°F Ppa1jIsse]o ‘douemsu] justiojduraun) ajeis 0020S¢€
8T't6 9¢v9 000 L9 o'y wo 00°69 spuadug - 113 “suJ Juswko[dursup eIg T0108¢
CL'L6 LE'SST 000 8T'T €9t 000 00°6S1 smISqng - 1)) ¢suy Judwkordwaun aye1g 1010S€
96°06 T6°L01°8 000 ¥0°6 807908 €€°60€ 00168 PoIRdyILSd ‘dourmsu] Judwhojdwaur) a1eIS  00T10SE
vr ol 6£°6£9°9 000 95°68 19°€€6°96 85°9€L°C 00°€LS°€9 POLISSE[)) ‘SIJOUSE AIBIOM % WIBSH  0020%E
1e6l 0T$90°01 000 69°08 08°SEY L1 §TSss0t 00°005°L0T Pa1BOl1IS)) ‘SHJouUY JIBJ[OM ¥ (e 0010%€
00001 009 000 000 000 000 009 SWITUIA(Q) "SSB[D ‘dIBOIPIN 90ZZES
00°00T 00°CTT 000 000 000 000 00°CCT puadng "sse[) ‘aI1edpaN z0Teee
00°001 00°L8 000 00°0 000 000 00°L8 S9IMINSQNS "SSB[D) ‘DIBOIPIN 10CCee
09°LT £8°08L°1 00°0 o¥'TL LT'TLY'Y [4%52% 00°€S¥°9 PALISSBID ‘QIBDIPIIN 00TZEE
90°0v ¥6'98 000 ¥6°6S 90°0¢t1 811 00°LIT puadng 12D ‘2IedIpojA 701Z¢€
0T'LL L9'9S¢E 000 08°CT £E'S0I1 000 00°79% sqQng 13D ‘9IBDIPIN 101Z€¢€
6C°ST 6t EE1’S 000 [LYL [S991°CT 6091¢°] 00°00£°02 P21BdLIMR)) ‘QIBdIPIN 001Z¢€€
00001 00'9T 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°9¢ QWIMAAQ 'SSB[D ‘TASVO 90CI€E
00°001 00°¢eT 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°¢€C puadug ‘sse[d ‘1asvo 70Z1€¢
00°001 00°CLE 000 000 000 000 00°CLE sqng 'ssep) ‘1asvo 10Z1€€
81°8C 09'8¢8°L 000 [4: 80 OV LL6 6T 8 v06°T 00'918°LT pagIsse]) ‘IASVO  00ZIEE
00°001 00°0S¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°0S¢ saynsqng - sse|) ‘Sydd 10202
98°¢€C 0T'TOV'LT 000 v1I9L 08°6T1°'L8 €T9I¥'8 00'TE8 V1T SSe|0 ‘WAISAS JuawaIay seakordwyg onqng 00202¢
61°0% I1°ZST1T 000 18°6S 68 VILT 1091 00'L98°C spuadug - 19D ‘SYLS  T0I0I€
00001 00°008 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°008 SMUSANS - PAJBIYIMSY ‘SYLS 10701¢
0TSy ESPIEELT 000 08'tS LY'S91°01T STOI8YC 00°0£S €8¢ BOTJIIA0 ‘WISISAS JUSWINSY SISYOBD [ ABIS 00101¢
L8'L 00 1€2°8T 000 €176  009LT°0EE 80°SHS 1€ 00°L0S8S€E S[EIOL Q00T »xxx
A Joue[ey Pa1aquINdu] % J1e(J O] 1894 juaIn)y SUDHOA,
PaI2quUMOUsU) s[emoy
pur [00YSS Iauey) 0060 A
IV 10:8%:L0 YZ0T/0€/¥0 NI $TOT/10/40 WOL] €LpAoq) Aq paysanboy
¥70T/L0/S0 $70T 183X [8oS1]

T¥Jo 71 98eq

310day 393png

Krejuoway yed 1S9M €L



¥ Jo g1 98eq

310day 193png

£v'6C 90°LSE L 000 LS0L Y6 THILT ¥6'CC8°9 00°000°ST S10BIIUO))/SIIIAISG [eLIoUR( LE00SS
007001 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°00S Sunuudiaguryg S1008S
LL'LS 81°'815°69 67898 LO'TL €T°69T‘8 €T916°C 00'7S9'vL sduy prary ¥1008S
00001 00°€TL ES 00°0 000 000 000 00°€TLES s1BNUOY AUN0)AINSIJ 01008S
956 99 vV’ 1 v€001°1 01°¢8 00°$9%°C1 00°050°1 00°000°S1 umwpny  $0008S
00°001 000001 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°1 uisniaapy 10008S
98°C8 $S°001°%S9 00°00C [AWA| SPITIGEl 0T'S1L°TT 00°CI¥68L 1exad( pue $901AI0S FulMSUO))/[RUOISSIJOI] 000085
007001 00°009°1 000 000 000 000 00°009°T sieday APIYPA  ZZ009S
69°L1 rEv88 00°0 1€7C8 99°CI1Y 000 00°000°S 95BO] - S3[qRLIOg ¥1009¢
S6'81 96'866°L 000 G018 0 10T¥E 89°€IL9 00°00Z°Cy [euay wido) 80009S
810 I8¢ty 00°0 866 61'9LG°8ET 8S°08I°LT 00°000°6€T osea/[eIusy] Surp[ing 70009S
00°001 00°00S'y 000 000 000 00°0 00°005‘% Uuey 10009S
00°001 00°000°¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°€ dwij de) uopN 2 sareday pue sasea ‘S[RIUSY 00009¢S
60T 10°S1€°C 000 16°LS 66 ¥81°C (43741 00°005°S JIOMIS/I1BM  6000SS
8C'CI 124455 000 CL'LR 9S°LY6°E T 96¢ 00°00S‘y [esodsi(q 21se M\ 8000SS
£8°0 [48%3 00°S9% SSL8 88°10S°¢ Y TLI 00000 [onuo)) 1594 9000SS
£9°¢E 09°80%°3 000 LE99 0" 16591 (1L'9vL) 00°000°ST AW 1000SS
er'l 08°I¢C 00°0 L8'86 0S'8L8°1 000 00°006°T souemsuy [1dng 000%S
erLS 96°LS9°LT 104374 9S' 1y 17°¢10°0T 88°1#0°C 009518 SIOUDIDJUO)) pUE [9ARI], 0000ZS
S198 Y6 LEL'18S 8TTTT'S 80°€l 8LY1€E'88 9T'TH6'E 00'SLT'SLY S[EIOL 000% xxxx
00001 00°000°01 000 000 000 000 00°000°01 justdmby y10M39N pazijerde)-uoN Y000t
00°001 00 ¥¥¥°9 000 000 000 000 00 +¥+°9 juswdmby 19nduwo)) pazijende)y-uoN 2000t
007001 00°000°T 000 000 000 000 00°000°1 amuan,] paziende)-uoN 1000t1
SE9ST Y9 1H0°LT 000 (S€99)  (F9'1¥1°9) 000 00700601 wawdmby pazipende)-uoN 00004t
18°€¢S 0E+¥LT 18°905°1 #9791 68'818 15021 00°001°S sanddng 1syp0  $100EH
6S°LI S8 IS¢E 000 I¥'C8 ST'8¥9°1 §9°60¢C 00°000° 11O % [ong 6000t
007001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S sarjddng [erpoisn) 9000¢t
00°001 00°00¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°00¢ aremyog 1anduwo)) $000€Y
LE'88 69'866°81¢€ oL VPT'E €L°0T SS°LTL8E 01'TI9‘e 00'1.6°09¢ sariddng pue sperraiey 0000€¥y
G686 00°0¥8°01 000 Sl 00°091 000 00°000°T1 A1Bpuo92s - /709 O 20002
6S°6L 9%'L18°80C IL0LY £T°0T €8°1L0°ES 000 00°09£°79T BN B[NOLLINY) 3100 pue SYooqIxa], paroiddy 00001+
90T £L7769°9¢S 00°0 8¢°6L LT LLB'S90T £8°08€°6CC 00'0L5°T09°C 000€ - 000T xxxx
LETE 96'870°68T 000 €9°L9 v0'8EF°S6S 0EVLO'LY 00°L9%°088 STBIOL 000 xxxx
% Joueleqg palaqunouy % Ale( O IBSX UMY SUDIO M
PAIqUINOU( ) s[emoy
put] [00YdS Japey) 0060 1
IV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/%0 I $,TOT/10/40 Wolg ¢LpAoqy Aq pajsonbay
¥20T/L0/50 $70T B9 A [BOSI]

KArejuowa[g e 1S9M €/



8V’ 62°0LT°T00°C L OPE'S PeLS L6°SISTOL'T 8t 'L¥L80€ 00°LTIEILY
00°001 00'679°L 000 000 000 000 00'679°L
00°001 00'679°L 000 000 000 000 00679°L pareudoxddeup) pajeudisopupy 0006L6
00°00T 00°000°81 000 000 000 000 00°000°8T [edounrg - 991A19€ 193(] 2O 006EVL
00001 00901 000 000 000 000 00901 1S9J31u] - 991AI3S 192 008€PL
(€Lv) (ST079) 000 EL'YOT STYTL'ET 000 00'v01°€El PUNLIANU] - SIS0 102ITPU] JO SIJSUBI]  0Q0SEL
0g'cy P GSTLLE T vLOvES ¢SLS TL16L°889°C 8¥'L¥L 80€ 00'88Z°VLIY 000S - 000T xxx+
67’19 LY¥TL'8SS 9 8IT°E 8T'8¢ L9665 V€S 6E¥TY'SL 00°€PP96€ 1 S[BI0L 000S xxxx
00°001 00°00§°C 000 000 000 000 00'005°C 1YS121,/088150d 010065
9¢'6¢C 0L’ EE9°L 000 ¥9°0L 0£99¢°81 r8see’e 00°000°9¢ 901AIAS 1oWIdU] - duoydaa ], 800065
ey IELIS 000 68°9¢ 69°789 8991 00°00C°1 Iema) - suoydaja L, 90006S
L6l LEYPE'E 000 8T 08 £9°650°91 S1'€eS‘T 00°000°0T suoydara . 00065
00001 00°00T°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00T°¢ (B 199917 28e180g 20006S
% souefeg par_qunduyg A e[ O] I8a X usLINY) TUDIOM
PaI2qUINdUSU) S[emoy
pun/ [00YdS 18uey) 0060 ‘N0
AV 10:8%:L0 ¥207/0¢/+0 14l $207/10/40 ol £LpAoq1 £q parsanbay
¥20¢/L0/S0 $70T :Tea & [eos1g

Ty 3o 1 28eq

310day 193png

Arejuswia[g 3Ied 1S9M €L



€9°6T1 60°TEY LIS S (91°L86°65T) TIPS L6L Y parRUSISapU() ([EI0T
000 000 000 00'679°L (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseup) :[810],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) paugdissy :[el0],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNIUIUOY) (810 ],
00°0 000 000 0070 (67,6 - 0£L6)  PLNSY [BIOL
000 00'0 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 31qepuadsuoN :[e10],
Joueleq punyg Furpuq jo sjuauodwo))
SYSIT 60 TEY'LYS'SS  (91°L86°6ST$) TTOLISO8 VS (06L6) 2oue[eqg pung Surpug :[el0],
00001  TT'8O¥'69Z°9 000 TT80°692°9 souefed Juruuigag :elo]
€6y  (E1'9L6°12L) (91°L86°6ST) (00°8ETv9P°1) Jdueey puny ul (3sBIIII()/I5BIIdU] JIN :[EI0 L
6S°TH 67 1797661 YL OVE'S €VLS L6'SISTOLT 8t LYL 80€ 00°'86%°S0L Y 000L - 0001 ‘T80 L
€0°9¢ SLSSYLI 000 L6'EY STYTLEI 000 0001Z°1€ sas() Fuidurul{/03INQ 1YIQ 000L ‘B0 L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 AennQ [e3rde) 0009 ‘[eI0 L
0£ZY PSSSILLE T YL 0vE'S S°LS TL16L889°C 8t L¥L 80 00°'88TYLY‘ Y 000S - 0001 &0
£5°69 18797 0FF°1 YL0pE'S L00€ St'¥16°729 $9°99¢°6L 00'8IL1L0°C 000S - 000 ‘10 L
6t°'19 L8YTL ]SS 9y'8I1°¢E 8T'8¢ LY66SPES 6E VTP SL 00 EvY 96€°1 19 29 SIMAIAS O00S B0 L
$1°98 Y6'LEL'TSS 87°CTTLS 80°€1 8L F1E88 9T'TH6E 00°SLTSLY sarjddng 2 syoog 000t ‘12101
79°0¢ €L°769°9¢€S 000 8E6L LT LL]S90T £8°08£°67C 00°0L5°209°C 000€ - 0001 ‘TeI0L
LETE 96'820°58T 000 €9°L9 ¥0'3EP S6S 0EVLOLY 00°L9t°088 s12udg (00¢ ‘JBIoL
LSL 00'1€7°82 000 €126 00'9LZ°0¢€E 80°S¥S 1€ 00°L05°8S€ PayIsse[D 000z ‘B0l
6£91 LLTEY ETT 000 19°¢8 YATIN AN SY19L°0€1 00'965°€9¢1 P21ed11113)) 0001 ‘[BI0L
saxmyrpuadxyg
06'8¢ 91°02L09Z°1$ 00°0$ 0119 78'6£5°086°1$ TE09L'8PT1S 00°09Z°1+vZ°¢$ SINUSASY 0008 ‘(8101
SONUIADY
% ouejeq parsqunouyg % B 0], Jed & jua.un)) Sunpom
pazsqumouaun) S[emoy
pum,j [00YoS 1911y 0060 N
10da1 SI) U0 PapN[OUl 315M B SIUI] JUNODIE U AJUO SOPNJOUL ATBUNLNS ST} SJON Arewmming
AV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/40 ™Il $Z0Z/10/0 Woi] ¢LpAoqy Aq paysonbay
¥20T/L0/S0 $707 19 X [BOS1]

110ddy 393png

v 3o G1 93eq

Kreyuswia[g yJed 1S9M €L



€9°GIT 60°TEY LYS'S (91°286°6ST) TTIPS LEL'Y poreudisapuy) (el
00'0 00'0 000 00'679°L (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseun) :[ejo .
000 000 000 00°0 (8826 - 0LL6) paugissy :[e10]
000 0070 000 000 (6926 - 0SL6)  PIMWWIO) :[E10 ],
00'0 00'0 000 0070 (6VL6-0€L6)  PANOINSHY :[e10],
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (6116 - 01L6) 219epuadsuo) :[e10],
souefeq punyg Surpuy Jo syusuoduio))
SHSII 60°TEV'LYS'SS  (91°.86°651$) TTOL1'S08' S (06L6) 2oueleg pung Suipuq :[e10]
007001 TT'80¥'69T°9 00°0 TT80Y°692°9 odoueleq Suiuuidag :[e10],
1€°6¥ (€T°9L6°TTL) (91°L86°6S1) (00°8€T+9t°1) ddue[eg pung ul (3SEAIII()/3583IOU] 13N :[BIOL
6£°CH 6T 1¥9'v66°1 FLOVE'S €V LS L6°S1STOLC 8" L¥L 80€ 00°86%°S0L Y 000. - 0001 :[®10]
€0°9¢ SLS8’YLT 0070 L6'EY STYTLET 0070 000TZ°1¢ $3s[] SuIOUEUL{/0SINO YO 000L :[EI0L
00'0 0070 000 0070 0070 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 (2101
0€'ch S SSILLE T vL0bE'S TS°LS TL16L°889°C 8V L¥L 80¢ 00°88T VL9V 000S - 0001 :[e10],
£5°69 [8°29%°0FH I FLObES LO'0€ SY¥16°CT9 $9'99¢€°6L 00°8IL1L0T 000S - 000% ‘[e10L
6¥'19 L8'PTL ]SS 9y’ 81T 8T'8¢ L9665 V€S 6ETHSL 00 €v°96¢°1 I3yIQ 79 SIIAIDS 000 [BI0 L
S1'98 Y6 LEL 1SS 8T'TTT'S 80°€l 8LV1€°88 9T'TY6'E 00°SLT'SLY sanddng 29 syooq (0¥ :[E10L
79°0¢ €L'769°9¢6 00'0 8€'6L LT LL8S90C £8°08¢€°6CC 00'0L5°209°C 000€ - 0001 :J®10L
LETE 96'870°58¢ 00°0 €919 ¥0'8€P°S6S 0E'vL0°L9 00°L9t°088 sigauag 000¢ (B0 L
L]°L 00'1£2°8C 00°0 €126 00'9LT°0€¢ 80°SHS 1€ 00°L05°8S¢ PayIsse[) 000¢ :[B10L
6£91 LLTEY'ETT 0070 19°€8 €TEITOVIL SP19L°0¢€1 00'965°€9¢°( PA1BdYII) 0001 [BIOL
samyrpuadxg
06'8¢ 91°0ZL09T° 18  000% 0119 r8°6€S086°1S TE09L°81 1S 00°09Z° 1+2°¢€S SaNUAAY (00S [0 L
mosmo\wom
% doueeq paroqunduyg % e o] Ied X uaLmny) BunyIo
palsqunoudun) Senoy
puny [00Y2S J3318Y) (060 0
wodar s1q) To PapNIOUI 9I9M JeT) SOUT| JUNOITE ) ATUO SIPN[OUT ATEUIUINS ST} 10N Aremuing pung
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥202/0€/+0 ) $20T/10/40 Wol £LPAoqs Aq pajsanbay
¥202/L0/S0 $C0T T8I X [BIS1]

v Jo 91 a8eg

y10day 198png

Arejuowa| g S d 1S9M €/




89°LT £C°09T 000 ceCL LL'6LY SI'C8 00°0v6 PareoIIad ‘dwo)) s1oxIom 00109€
00°001 00°CST 000 000 000 00°0 001 samnsqng - sse) “suj JuswAordwoun 9181 10205¢
eT'T6 06°L91 000 SL'L oI+l 860 00°C81 paijisse[d ‘souemsu] juswiLojduraun) 91e1g 00Z0S€
81°0L 124! 000 78'6¢C 959 00°0 00°CT saynsqng - ")) “suf juswAordwaun) ageIg 10105€
e [L°861 000 8S°L 6C 91 L6 00°SIT Pa1e01 11199 ‘sourmsu] juswkojduroury are1s 0010S¢
9799 99°0¢t 00°0 YL EE PE61¢C 000 00059 PAYISSE])) ‘SIjouag SIeJ[9 M 29 UI[BIH 0020%€
99°C1 T6'LS6°1 000 YEv8 80°TrS01 657901 000051 Pa1BOIINI)) ‘SIJauag SIBJ[dM 29 I[BOH 0010v¢E
666 66'1¢C 000 SO0 100 000 00°CT SAMNSANS "SSB[) “QIBIIPIA 10CCee
ov'ec LY ¥Cl 000 09°9L €S LoV CE'8C 00°CeS PayISSE]) ‘OIBdIPOIA 002ZEE
88°19 0v'60¢ 000 C1'8¢ 09°061 000 00°00¢ sqng ‘19 ‘IedIPI]N 101Z€E
81°+¢C 051 000 78°SL 6S' 1LY 66°9¢ 00°729 P21BOIJILY)) ‘OIBJIPIW 0012€€
0086 86'0 000 00T 200 000 00°1 sqng 'sse[) ‘IASvO 10TI¢gE
1¥'€C 16°2¢S 000 6S°9L 6V THL T [4a A 00°§LZ°C PayIsse[D) ‘IASVO 00ZI€E
00001 0079 000 000 000 000 00°79 $aIMINSqNS 1)) ‘TASVO I011€E
66'66 06'09L 000 10°0 010 000 00°T9L saymnsqns - sse) ‘SUdd 10202€
1T61 09°L8L T 00°0 6L°08 0v'615°L 99°1¢¢S 00°L0<%6 SSE[O ‘WAISAS JuamaIfay seakordwyg a1qnyg 00T0z¢E
6L 6% 687 000 120 89°015°C 000 00°000°S SOIMIISANS - PRI ‘SYLS 10101€
8IS SL' 1899 000 81°8% STTITY SLOSL 00'v68°CI BOJI1I9D ‘WISAS TUSWIAINSY SISYIBI ], 9IBIS 0010T€
81'9% 69°6L14C 000 8¢S 1€v81°8T 97°656°T 00+9¢°TS S[EIOL, 0007 xxx
19°¢L STY6T'E 000 6€9C SLO8I‘1 000 00°SLY'V S ,SI0JRAISIUNUPY Pue S10sIAIadng Palyisse]) 0000€Z
6666 79°666°C 000 100 8¢0 000 00000°¢ SIMNSQNS - SIPIY [BUOIINISU] 10001¢C
¥8°6¢ 78°688°L1 000 91°09 81°€00°LT 975561 00688 ¥ SOLIB[ES SOPIY [BUONOMLISU] 000012
1611 60 €ET'LE 00°0 60°SS 16'699°SH £9°0€6°¢ 00°£06°C8 SIBIOL 0001 xxxx
V1LY 00°658°9C 000 98°'C¢ 00 SHI‘El 000 00°000°0% SAMISQNS - SISYIBI |, 100011
61'¥C 60°8LE01 000 I18°CL 16'¥TS°TE £9°0€6°C 00°€06°CY SILIE[BS SISYOBI ] 000011
8I'L 6L°L6L 1SS 00°0% 8'C6 L6'786°699% LITITYES 9L°08L1TLS Rueey FUlUUIBIY 29 JWOIU] [BIOL, 4yyx
608 6L°L6L'TS 000 1616 12°0L1°88S LYTITYE 00'896°6£9 SIEIOL 0008 »xxx
(€L1m) (#1°869) 0070 ELITI ¥1°8%9°9 LITIT 00°056°S 1sa13u] 000998
000 Lo 000 00°001 LOLIOLLT 000 00'919°LLT NUSAIY PALIJA(] - SINUIADY 9IvIS JOYIO [[V 160658
Y6’y 00'¥L9°8 000 90°LS 00°5TS°T1 000 00661°07 Jed X I0LI{ - 9NUIAIY 31elS IOYIQ [[V 100658
£0°¢l 00°€T8°cH 000 L698 00°08€°26C 00 101°p€ 00°€0T°9¢€ SIANUSATY 1BIS YO [TV 000658
00°0 000 000 00001  9L°TISI8 000 9L°TI8I8 uereq sutuurddg paIsnipy [EI0L, xxy
% aoue[eg pazequnouyg % 9JB(J O IBOX JuaLIN)) ~ BUDHOA
PRJaqUINOUAU ) S[eny
pun, juswdo[aAdq PIIYD 0071 N
AV 10:84:L0 ¥20T/0€/%0 D) $20T/10/40 WOl gLpAoqy Aq peysanbay
¥¢0¢/L0/S0 $TOT I3 & [B9S1]

v 3o L] 98eg

310ddy 1o8png

Krejuowa[g yred 1S9M €/



89°[L L0O'680°0LE STOLLTI £0'9T 89°60+'vE1 ¥S9€1°01 00°SLT91S
00001 00001 000 000 000 00°0 00°001
00001 00°001 000 000 000 000 00°001 pajedoaddeur)/pareusisspup) 0006L6
8LVT €ETLEE 000 cTsL LY SETOT 000 00°809°¢€T PUNJIANU] - $ISO)) JOITPU] JO SIJSURI], 000S€L
S6'CL ¥L'919°99¢ STILLT ILYT 10VLIYTI vS9¢1°01 00°L95°0S 000S - 000T xxxx
1676 Y9 SYI°LST 000 60°S 9¢'S8LEl 9¥°560°1 00 1€6°0LT SIBIO, 000S s:v%
¥6°86 SEFOT1°SST 000 90°1L $99TLT eLY91 00'1€8°LST je12d() pue 53014195 SullNSUO))/[BUOISSI0L] 00008S
t6 vl 6T I¥6'1 000 LO'SS IL'8S0°TT €L0t6 00°000°¢1 Ao1nosg 1000SS
00001 00001 000 00°0 000 000 00001 SOOULIDJUO)) PUB [SABL], 00002ZS
[4R3Y L8'580°61 STOLLTL LTyl 88°LEIS 99°L8Y 00°000°9€ S[BI0L 000F v+
0S°'L9 9%'GET'8 000 0S°T¢ ¥S¥96°c 000 00°002°Z1 juowdmby paziende)-uoN  0000¥H
6S°St 1¥°058°01 STOLLTI 6y VEELIT 99°L8Y 00°008°€T sariddng pue sjeLsjey 0000€t
0T9% £7°58£°06 000 08°¢s LLOST'SOT Tr'esss 00'9£9°G61 000€ - 00071 +x++
.66°LY SY'TL6'8T 000 10°CS §696¢°1€ €5°L99°C 00°69€°09 SIBIO0L 000€ +xxx
00°00T 00°00S°CT 000 000 000 000 00°005°CT SUONISOJ PIFISSBLD ‘PAIRIO[V ‘AddO 0020LE
8666 66°'S9 000 <00 10°0 000 00799 saymsqng - sser) ‘dwo)) siaspom 10209€
$9°9¢ 66'¢1T 000 seeL 10°68¢S L80O¥ 00°¢08 pPayIsseo ‘dwo)) SINMI0M 00209¢
90°Sy 8T°¢TT 00°0 y6'vS CLYLT 000 00°00S samnsqng - 19 ‘dwoy) siaxIopm 10109¢€
% Joueeg paioqunouyg % e OF 183X jusIm)y FunyIom
pazaqumousupy s[emoy
pun juswdolaAdq PIIyD 0071 0
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 NI $207/10/40 WOL] €LPA0q) Aq parsanbay
¥20¢/L0/S0 $70T 783 X [BOSI]

v Jo 81 a8eq

y10doy 393png

Arejuowiafq 1B 1S9M €L



19°09C  6T°€LS°S¢ES €1°9L0%C 9£°605°50T pajeusisapup) ({e10L
0070 000 000 007001 (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseuy) [ej0L
00°0 0070 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) paudissy :[el0]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PoRILIWO)) [[BIO],
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (67L6 - 0£L6)  PAOIISAY (TBIO],
000 00°0 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 31qepusdsuoN :[e10],
soueeqg pung Juipuy Jo syuauodwo))
6v°097 6T ELSSESS €1°9L0°VT$ 9.7609°S0Z$ (06L6) 2oueleg pung Surpuy :[e10]
00001  9.°7I8IS 000 9L CIS 18 souefeq Suruuidag :[ejoL
SS99¢  €S°09L°ESY €1°9L0PT 00°€6L°ETI ddueeq puny ui (ISBILII()/ISEIIU] JIN :[E}0],
89°1L LO'686°69¢ STILL LT $0°9T 8960t vE1 $S9€1°01 00°SL1‘91S 000L - 0001 :[B10L
8L¥T €ETLEE 000 TTSL L9°§€T°01 00°0 00'809°¢1 sas() Juioueul{/08MQO YO 000L :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 0070 00°0 000 Kepng rende) 0009 :[e0L
S6°TL ¥L'919°99¢ STILLTI 1L¥T 10 VLIYTI ¥$'9€1°01 00°L95°20S 000S - 0001 :Te10L
00°06 IS 1€T°9LT STOLL' L L19 YT €T681 T1°€8S°1 00'1£6°90¢ 000S - 000t ‘T8I0
1676 Y9 SPI°LST 000 60°S 9€°G8LCl 9%°660°1 00°1€6°0LT IO 79 SIIAIIS 000G ([BIOL
70°€S L8'S80°61 STOLLTI LTI 88°LEI'S 99°L8Y 00°000°9¢ sorddng 2y sjooq 000 ‘18101
079 £7°68€°06 000 08°¢S LLOST'SOI r'E5S'8 00'9£9°S61 000€ - 0001 :[eI0L
66°LY SYTL6'8T 000 10°CS §S96€£°1¢€ £6°L99°C 00'69€°09 sjyousg 000¢ ‘[0 L
81°9% 69°6L1VC 0070 78°¢S 1€481°8¢ 97'SS6°T 00'¥9€°CS PAYISSE]D 000T [e10L
16" vt 60°€€TLE 000 60'SS 16°699°SH £9°0€6°¢ 00°€06°C8 PAEOYIIID) 000] [BIOL
sormyrpuadxyg
608 6LL6LTSS 00°0S 16’16 1T°0L1°88S$ L9TITES 00'896°6£9% SONUIASY 0008 :[BI0L
SONUIADY
% Juejeyq paisqunouyg % d1e(] 0] 1ea g an) Funpop
palaquunouauf) sTemoy
pun,j yuowrdofaAs( PIMD 00T 1 0
110da1 SIY) TO PIPNIIUT 210M JBY) SIUT] JUNOIOE S A[UO SSPN[OUT ATBWILMS S} JJON Areuruing
NV 10:8%:L0 £20T/0€/+0 DIUI $T0T/10/40 WoI] ¢,pKoqs Aq parsenbay
¥20T/L0/SO ¥TOT IBIA [e9S1

v Jo 61 28ed

110day 198png

Arejuswia]yg JIed 1S9M €L




19°09T 6T°€LSSES €1°9L00C 9L'S05°50T poreudisopup) :[e10,
000 00°0 000 00°001 (06L6 - 68L6) Daudisseu) :[ej0 L
000 000 000 000 (8846 -0LL6) pousissy :[e10],
000 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  PaNwIo)) :[E10],
00°0 00°0 000 000 (6VL6-0€L6)  PAVINSY :[e10]
0070 000 00°0 000 (6126 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoy :[ej0].
ooue[eg punyg Surpuq jo sjusuodwo))
61092 6T ELS'SESS £19L0°%T$ 9L'S09°507$ (06L6) 2oueeqg pung Surpuq :[ejo ],
00°001 9L°CI8°18" 000 9L°CI1818 Qdueleq Suruuidag :[e1o],
$5°99¢ £5°09L €SP €1°9L0°PT 00°€6LE€TT duereg pun ul (3SEAIDI()/3SLIIdU] AN [EIOL
89°1L LO'686°69€ STILL T ¥0'9C 8960V V€1 ¥S9E1°01 00°SLI‘91S 000L - 0001 ‘1210,
8LYT EETLEE 0070 TSL LYSETO0T 000 00'809°CT $9s() Surdueul{/03INQ YO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 AepnQ ende) 009 :[e10L
S6°TL vL'919°99¢ STILL 11 1L%T 10¥LIvC] ¥$9¢1°01 00°L95°T0S 000S - 0001 ‘1810,
0006 IS 1€2°9LT STILL T L9 YT €T6'81 TIE86 T 00'T£6°90€ 000§ - 000V ‘[B10],
1676 ¥9'SH1°L5T 0070 60°S 9¢°68L €1 9%'560°] 00'T€6°0LT IO 29 SAV1AISS (0006 TR0,
20°€s L8806 STYLLLI LTI 88°LEI'S 99°/ 8% 00°000°9¢ sa1ddng 2 syoog 000y :[e10,L
0T9% £7°58€°06 000 08°¢S LLOST'SO1 TP'€55°8 00'9£9°S61 000€ - 0001 |01,
66'LY SY'TL6ST 000 1025 $S96£°1€ €5°1997 00°69€£°09 sjjauRg (00€ TeI0L
81°9¢ 69°6L1VT 000 8¢S 1€¥81°8C 97'6S6°l 00'v9€°ZS PoyIsse[D 000T (210 L
16V 60°€ETLE 0070 60°SS 16'699°SP £9°0€6°C 00°€06°C8 Pa1BOYILD) 000 ([eI10],
samyipuadxg
60'8 6L°L6L 1SS 00°0$ 1616 12°0L1°88S$ LYTITPES 00'896°6£9$ SONU3ASY (00§ ‘[BI0L
SONUSAIY
% Joueeqg paraquunouyg % e 0] Ied X jus.un)) Funpom
paraquInoudu[} S[enioy
puny jwawmdopaadq prgd 0071 04
HodoI SIp UO Papn[ou] 219M JB1) SIT] JUNOOOE 3y} ATUO Sapn[our ATEIUTHNS ST} S10N] Aeunung pun g
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0E/%0 ™YL $20Z/10/470 WOl ¢LpAoqy Aq pajsanbay
¥20¢/L0/S0 $20T B3 A [BOSI]
T¥ 3o 0z 93eq HMQQQNM w@“ﬁ—‘—m Areyuawarg spred 19 €/




0g'e8 L90IELT 8TSI16 [6¢1 SO 19S5V C9'91¢ 00°L8LCE sorjddng 9914198 POO,{ 8000€Y
€€°6¢ 19'996°1 8¥'8L 01°6S 16¥S6°C 68'LCE 00°000°S saiiddng pue sjeLje|y 0000€t
S6°1 £6°909°S 000 $0°86 90°$60°C8T 8L LEY'SI 00°T0L L8T 000€ - 000T sxxx
9¢'1 0p'LIS‘L 000 ¥9°86 09°T6L°601 6£°800°01 00°0IE 111 S[BIOL 000€ s+xxx
007001 00'89T°¢€T 000 000 000 000 00'891°¢I suonISOq PALISSe[D) ‘Poredol[V ‘ddd0O  00T0LE
00°001 00011 00°0 000 000 000 00011 soImsqng - sse[) ‘duro)) SI9IOM 10T09€
(6£%) (Fo€9D) 000 6€01 Y0'9L8°¢ 15°06C 00°€ILE payisse[o ‘dmo)) SIDIOA  00Z09E
00001 0009 000 000 000 000 0009 sanisqng - ssey)) “suf EoE%o_QEo:D ael§ 1020S5¢
Pr'$6 (AN 000 9¢'y 9L'C6 $69 00°€£0°C pauissed ‘oouemsu] juswkojdwaun) .S 00Z0SE
(6592) (95°€98°8) 000 65°9C1 9G° €61y 9666V 00°0££°¢CE POJISSEL) ‘SIJoUSg STRIOM % WIBSH 0020%€
00001 00°¢L 000 000 000 000 00°¢EL S2IMNSQNG "SSB[D “QIBDIPIA 107ZE€
(sL9) (or'991) 000 SL7901 01°579°C STP61 00°6S+°C POIJISSE]) ‘OIBOIPIIN 007ZEE
007001 00°01¢ 000 000 000 000 0001¢ sqng "sse[) ‘IASvO 10T1€€
(LL'9) (ov'11L) 00°0 LL90T o yTT11 60°0€8 00°€15°01 payIsse]) ‘IASVO 00Z1€E
00001 00°'00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ saImysqns - sse[) ‘SYdd 10202€
(g001) (89°6£S'v) 000 €0°011 89°08L°6Y €L°98¢Y 00" 1TSS SSE[O “WR)SAS JusuaIey saakodwy s1qng 00202¢
(434 5’680 0070 89°L6 9% T0E LI 6€°6TH'3 00°C6E9LT S[BIOL, 0007 =+
L99] 0L€SEET 000 €E€8 0£°0LL‘99 €0°LL9‘9 00'+21°08 S SIOIENSTUMUPY pue S10s1a1adng payisser) 0000€Z
00001 00°00S°1 000 000 000 000 00°00S°1 samnsqng -sauees poddng payissel) 100022
(9¢'11) (91'v9L°01) 000 9¢° 111 9175501 9¢€TSL T 00°'89Lv6 sarrefeq poddng paijisse) 00002T
v8'LE 20'vT8 e Ts 000§ 91’79 S E0S00vS £5°S0L¥9$ 9$°LTE ¥Y9$ 3due[eg SUIUWSIY 7P SWOIU] [BIOL 4+
€05 T0T8EPT 000 LS 61 86'SL9°6ET €5°S0L V9 00°005°¢8Y S[BIOL, 0008 %+
67°8¢ #8°59. 000 1L'19 91PET’ | €L'9 00°000°C 1S2I1U] 000998
(08'v9) (00029°1) 000 08491 00021y 00°889 00°005°C S[ESJA] NPV - SO[BS P00, 104€98
000 $0°899°S 000 000 (¥0'399°¢) 000 000 youn - WONMINN PIIYD  Z00TSS
000 SHE8LT 000 000 (S¥'€8LD) 000 000 ISP - UonIInN pIIyD 1002S8
007001 00°000°61 000 0070 000 000 00°000°61 UonMIMN PIIYD  000TSS
000 v6'L 000 000 6'L) 000 000 SONUAAYY [BIOP3L BYIO IV 000678
¢S 1Y 6S9ST V11 000 S ] ¥ €PL09T £5°668 v 00°000°SLT young - WONNN PIIYD 200228
10°€9 99°G19'GL 000 66'9¢ vEv8E Y 6v°£98°6 00°000°021 ISPy - uonnN prIyD 100728
LOTY 0S'9P€°LT 000 €6°LS 0S5 €59°LE 8LLYT6 00°000°S9 swesdoid wonMmnN PIIyD 0002728
000 00°0 000 00°00T  95LZ8°091 0070 96°£78°091 soueeq Suruuisag pASHIPV [BIOL, wvvs
% oueeg pataqunduyg % dJB(] O Ied X Jud.Lm)) sunpom
palaqunoudu) s[emioy
puny eLIx1d9zED 0] ‘N
WV 10:8+:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 DIUI $T0T/10/40 WO ¢.pAoq) Aq paisanbay]
¥20T/L0/S0 $270T 1e3 X [BIS1]
¥ Jo 17 98eg H—MOQQNM HQMﬁq—m Kreyuswia[g yIed 1S9M €L



0181 1+ 87566 66 789t 8LEL 09°868°S0P 10°Z18°9% 00°CET 0SS
007001 00°00¢ 000 000 000 000 00°00S
00°00T 00°00¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°00¢ pareudoaddeup) pajeudisapun 0006L6
00°001 00°€1°0¢ 000 000 000 000 00°€¥1°0€ punjiajuj - $1s00) 39341pUJ JO SISJSURI], 000S€L
9T'tl 1¥'506°39 66789 7Y €I'8L 09'868°S0% 10°C18°9% 00'68¥°61S 000€ - 000T «xxx
8899 €€°6L9T 16°€SS LT61 9L0LL YT6C1 00000t SIEIOL 0008 xxxx
Loy cEVIs 16°€SS 65°1¢ 9L'TE9 1Z4 14! 00000 je13d() pue s391AI9S FuUNNSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI 00008S
S0't6 00°198°1 00°0 69 00'6¢1 000 00°000°C S3OUDIDJUO)) PUE [SABI] 00002S
199 ¥1°€29°09 80'IE1'vh 10°¥S 8L'TE0ET] 66'¥vT8T 00°L8L°LTT S[BIOL 000} xxxx
0591 98°SHEIE TELET eV 0809 T8'916°CTI SEP00vLT 00°000°061 poog 0000LY
% soueleq palequmouyg % Je( O] 83X JuaLIn) BUDLIOM
pazoqumousup) s[emoy
pun{ el13197e) (0¢| g
AV 10:8%:L0 ¥207/0¢/¥0 "1 $20T/10/10 Wwoi £.pAoq) Aq pajsenbay
¥C0¢T/L0/SO 20T T8O A [B0S1]

¥ J0 7T 28eq

310day 198png

ATejuswio[yg aed 1SOM €/



€L'S- (90°56€°5) TS€68°LI 956176 pajeudisspuy) :[e10]
000 000 00°0 00°00S (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseuq) :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pousIssy :[e10]
0070 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PINIUWO)) :[BI0],
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PAIONSIY :[BIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuop :[e10
Jouefeq punJ Surpuq jo syusuodwo))
(0L's)  (90°s6£s$) TSE68°LIS 95°569°v6$ (06L6) 2ouejeg pung Surpug :[e10]
00001  95°LT8°091 00°0 96°LT8°091 souefeq Sutuuidag :[e1o
Se' 1St (79°77Z991) ISE68LI (00°Z€1°99) Jdueeg puny ul (3SEIAII()/58A.DU] JAN :[BIO],
70°81 1¥°870°66 66 789t $8€L 09°'868°S0V 10°718°9% 00°2£9°61S 000L - 0001 B0 L
00001  00°¢¥I‘0E 000 000 000 000 00 €¥1°0€ sas) Surdueur /030 JYIO 000L :[BIOL
000 000 000 0070 000 00°0 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 1810 L
97 ¢l 1+°506°89 66 789t €1'8L 09'868°S01 10°CI8°9% 00'68¥°615 000S - 0001 :[BI0L
1€Le LY'86T°€9 66 789t Iv'es ¥S'€08°¢Tl ETPLEST 00'L8L°1€T 000S - 000t ‘1101
8899 €€°SL9T 16°€5S LT61 9L°0LL yT6T1 00000t JagQ 29 $9I1AIIS (00S TBIOL
1997 Y1°€29°09 80 TET PP 10'%S 8.77€0°€T1 66 Y778 00'L8L°LTT saijddng 2 sxyoog 000 ‘1101
S6'1 ¥6°909°G 000 S0°86 90°$60°T8T 8L LEYSI 00°70L°L8T 000€ - 0001 :Te10 L
9¢'1 0v'LIS 1 000 ¥9°'86 09°26L°601 6£°800°01 00°01E 111 s1youay 000€ [B10L
A4 vS'680Y 000 89°L6 9%'T0ETLI 6£°6T'S 00°T6E9LT PaYISSE[D 000T T8I0 L
000 000 000 00°0 0070 000 000 PaJedILI) (00T :[BI0L
samyrpuadxyg
XA T0PTREPTS 00°0$ LS 6¥ 86°'SL9°6€TS £5°S0L V9% 00°005°€8t$ SONUSASY (000§ ‘8101
SONUIAIY
% oue|eq paisquunouy % 9B 0], 1B & wan) Suiom
paIaquINIUIU() STemoy
punyj eLI2IRJED 00E1 N
10dox S1g) U0 PIPNIOUT JI9M TRL SIUT] JUNOIIE ) A[UO SIPN[OUI AIBWUNS STy )ON ATeuruing
WV 10:8¥:L0 #20T/0€/40 MW $ZT0Z/10/+0 WoIg ¢LpAoq) £q parsanbay
¥20T/L0/S0 70T 18O X [BOS1]

¥ 3o ¢7 38eq

310doy 193png

Arejuawa|g e d 1S9M €L




€L°G- (90°56€°¢) 7S €68°L1 9$°S61°v6 pajeusisapuq) ([e10],
000 0070 000 00'00S (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseun) :je1o ]
00°0 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pausIssy :[e10],
000 0070 000 0070 (6926 - 0SL6) PINMWWIOY) :[E10],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6-0€L6)  Pa10LNSAY :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 (616 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuop :[e1o],
ddueleq punyg Surpuy jo sjuduodwo))
(oL's) (90°S6£°¢S) TSE6]°LIS 9$°$69°46% (06L6) 2oue[eqg pung Surpug :[ejo],
00001 95°/78°091 00°0 96°L78°091 douefeq Suruuisag 810,
SEIST  (T9°TTT991) IS°€68°LT (00°Z€1°99) ddueleg pung ul (3seIII(])/3SBIIIU] 12N :[EIOT,
2081 1+'840°66 66 +39 VP S8€EL 09'868°50¥ 10°2189% 00'2€9°6%S 000L - 0001 :[®0],
00001  00°¢hI‘0OE 00°0 0070 000 0070 00°€¥1°0€ $3s[) Suroueur§/03mMO 1_2YI0 000L [eI0L
000 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 AennQ rende) 009 (2101
9T¢l 1+°506°89 66 789 vt €1°8L 09°'868°S0Y 10189 00°68+°61S 000S - 0001 :[B10],
1€L2 LY'86T°€9 66 v89 V¥ [b'gs ¥S€08°€TI €ETYLE'ST 00°L8L1€T 000§ - 000V :[B10L
88'99 €€°6L9T 16°€5S LT61 9L°0LL vYT621 00°000‘F 1910 29 SIIAISS (000S ([PIOL
19'9¢ ¥1°€29°09 80 1EL Yy 10°¥S 8L°T€0°CT 66 V8T 00°L8L°LTT sarddng 29 sjoog 000t :[e101
S6°1 ¥6'909°¢ 00°0 S0'86 90°S60°T8T 8LLEY'SI 00'20L°L8T 000€ - 0001 :[e10],
9¢°| 0¥’ L1S°1 000 +9°86 09°T6L°601 6£°800°01 0001¢°ITT S)NJAUIg (00 [[R10L
€T ¥$ 680 000 89°L6 9% T0ETLI 6£°6TH'8 00°T6E°9LI PayIsse[D 000¢ (B0 L
000 0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 Pa1eOYII) 0001 (RO,
saampuadxy
£v°0S 20°vT8erTs 00°0% LS 6F 86'SL9°6£T$ €S°S0LY9$ 00°005°€8+$ SINUSANY 0008 :[BI0L
SONUIAIY
% aoue[eqg palaqunduyg % 9je(] O] Ied & jua.umy) Funyiom
DaIaquINOUdUN) s[en)oy
punyg eLINJED 00€] ng
Hoda SIY) GO PIPNIOUT S15M JEY) SAUI] JUNOIOE oy AJUO SIPNOUT AJEWITINS ST SJON Aremiung puny
NV 10°8%:L0 ¥Z0T/0E/70 DI $T0Z/10/40 Wol] £.PAoq) £q paisanbay
¥c0T/L0/S0 $T0T 1B A [BOSI]

v 3o 7 28eq

310day 198png

Arejuswa[q e 1S9 M €/




00°001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00°008
007001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00008
007001 007008 000 000 000 000 00°008 pareudoiddeun)pajeusisopuny 00066
we 86'€£0°T$ 00°0$ 8TL6  YL'619TLS vESTS TL'ESIVLS ddue[ey BUILUIBAY 2P SWOIU] [BIOL, vy xx
08°L9 86'€€0°T 000 07Z¢ 70996 vESI 00°000°¢ SIEIOL 0008 xxxx
08'L9 86'€€0°C 000 0T°CE 70'996 vEST 00°000°¢ 1S9193U] (00998
00'0 000 000 00001  TL'€S9°TL 000 TL'ESHTL Jduefeq Surnuisog pASNIPY [BIOL xxs

% oueeq pataqumouyg % e O] Jedx uaLmy) BUDIO A

paxaqumoudun STendy
puny 9douBudUIBIA PRI Q0F1 ‘N
NV 10:85:L0 ¥Z0T/0€/%0 NI $T0T/10/40 WoIg €LpAoq) Aq paysanbay
¥20t/L0/S0 $T0T Jea & [BOSI

¥ JO 67 a8eg

310day Ja3png

Arejuawua|g y1ed 1S9M €L



£€°86 vL619°CL 1259 TLES8 €L PoyRUSISIpU[) ([BIOL
000 00°0 00°0 00°008 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseur) :[e10],
000 00'0 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) PSUSISsY [e10].
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAMIWWIO) :[BI0]
000 000 000 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  Pa10INSIY :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 (616 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :[e10].
doueeq puny Surpuq Jo sjusuodwo))
8T'L6 YL619TLS rESIS TLESO'VLS (06L6) doueeqg pung Surpug :[e10],
00001  TL'ES9IL 000 TLESOTL souefeq SuluuIdag :[e1o0]
0TTE 20996 pESI 00°000°€ ddue[eg punyf uf (ISEIIII()/SLIIIU] 1IN :[BI0],
000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000Z - 0001 :[e10],
000 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 sas[) Surdueul{/08INQ 12YIO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 ;1810 L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :[e0L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 0005 - 000+ 110,
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 000 IO 79 SAIAIS 000G [BIOL
00°0 000 0070 000 000 000 0070 sarpddng 2 syoog 000y ‘1101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 0070 000 00°0 s)yousy Q00€ :|8I0L
0070 000 000 0070 000 000 000 PAYISSE[D (00T [BI0L
000 000 0070 000 0070 000 0070 PAIBOYINAD) (000 :[BI0L
samyipuadxy
08°L9 86°€£0°CS 00°0$ 0T°C¢ 20'996$ ¥eSI1S 00°000°¢$ SONUIAYY (008 [BIOL
SONUIAY
% Jouejeyq parqunduyg % o1e( O] 183 X juaLIn)) Sunpop
paloqunouduy S[em1oy
pun a5uBUNUIBIA PALIJO (0] N
Moda1 STyl TO PIpN[ouT 313 YY) SAUT] JUMOIIE Sy A[UO SIPN[OUI ATRUIImS ST} 2JON ATewuing
NV 10:84:L0 $T0T/0E/+0 UYL $T0T/10/40 WoI] ¢LpAoq) Aq parsanbay
¥¢0¢/L0/S0 $70T Ted & [BOSI

Z¥ Jo 97 a3eq

110day 193png

Areyuaward yIed 1S9M €/




£€°86 YL 619°TL PeSI TLES8EL pa1eusIsapup) ([e10],
000 000 000 007008 (06L6 - 68L6) DpauBisseu) :[B10],
000 00°0 000 000 (88L6- 0LL6) pausIssy :[e10],
000 000 0070 0070 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PIMUIWO)) :[EI0,
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0£L6)  PIOLNSIY :[BIO]
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e1o],
doueleq punyj Furpuq Jo sjusuodwo))
8T'L6 YL'619TLS PESIS TLESOVLS (06L6) 2oueleg pun, Suipuq :[e10]
007001 TLES9 1L 0070 TLESYIL soueeq Suruuidag :[e10],
07°Z€ 70°996 pEST 00°000°€ ddue[eq puny ur (ISeIAII([)/35EIIU] JIN :[EI0],
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - 0001 12101
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 sas[) Surdueur /03O 12YI0 000L (810
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 009 :1e10 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :1&10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 I3y 29 SIIIAIIS (00S TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sarpddng 2 syoog 000w :[B10.L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000€ - 0001 ‘1B10L
000 000 000 0070 000 0070 0070 sngausg Q00 ‘[eI0L
000 0070 000 0070 000 000 00°0 PAYISSE[D (00T :[BIOL
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 PaIBOYIS) 0001 [BIOL
sarmyipuadxyg
08°L9 86°€€0°CS 0009 0TCE 20'996$ reSIs 00°000°€$ SINUIAYY (0008 [BIOL
SaNUIAY
% Jouereqg palaquunousg % Ae(] 0] Iea Jua1Imn)) SUDMIOM
pazequmousuy S[enoy
punyj duruNUBIA] P413J3Q 00F1 :nd
HodaI ST} U0 PIPN[OUI 219M JBY) SSUI] JUNOIIE oY) AJUO SOPNIOUT AIBUIINS STIJ SJON Axreunung pung

WV 10:8+:L0
#T0T/L0/S0
Tv 30 LT 98eq

¥C0T/0¢/¥0 0 20T/10/40 WOl

310ddy 193png

¢LpAoqr Aq parsanbay
0T T3 X [Bos1]
Kreyuswayyg yIed 1S9M €/




00°001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°€
007001 00'000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00'000°€
00001 00°000°€ 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ pajeridosddeuy/pareudisopun 0006L6
61°0 81°6TH'1$ 000$ 1866  LSOIT'LSLS 68°6S1$ SL'SPS'RSLS dduE[ey FUUUISIY %P SWOIU] [BIOL, 45 +x
344! 81'6CH'l 000 LS'L8 T8°0L0°01 68°6S1 00°00S°TT S[EJOL 0008 xxxx
€rTI 81°6TH1 000 LS'LS 78°0L0°01 68°6S1 00°00S‘T1 1S9I0U] (000998
000 000 000 00001  SL'SYO‘LbL 000 SL'SYOLYL Juereq Suruuisog pAISNIPY [BIOL yyvx
% doueeqg palaqumasusg % e 0] Ieax juam)) SUDMIOM
paiaqunousufy STemdy
2y ], J9Y)Q 0] pung SAI3SIY [e193dS g0L] ‘g
AV 10:8%:L0 ¥T0T/0€/¥0 MW $T0T/10/40 WOl £/pAoq) Aq pajsanboy
¥T0T/L0/SO ¥T0T 183X [e9SIq

Ty 3o 87 28ed

110day 193png

AIejuawayyg red 1SoM €/



12001 LS9TILSL 68651 SLSHSSSL poreudisopuy) :[e10 L
000 000 000 00°000°€ (06L6 - 68L6) PpauSisseup) :[B10],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pousIssy [e1o]
0070 0070 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0S5L6)  PORIWWOY) :[BIO],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIOINSIY :[RIOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuop :[e10],
soue[eq pung Surpuy jo sjusuodiio))
18°66 LS'OTT'LSLS 68°6S1$ SL'SPS8SLS {06L6) soueeq pung Surpuy :[e10
00°00T  SL'SPO‘L¥L 000 SL'SYOLYL souefed Sunuuidag :[e10
LS'LS 78°0L0°01 68°6S1 00°00S°11 ueeq puny ul (ISEAIII()/35BIIdU] 13N :[EIO]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :[810],
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 sos[) Suroueul{/03MQ YO 000L [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 009 TeI0L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 000S - 0001 B0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000t ‘1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 13 29 SIIALSG (00S 18I0 L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 sanddng 7 syoog (0¥ ‘1101
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 000¢ - 0001 ‘B0
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 sjyauag (00g ‘JBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PAYISSE[D Q00T 18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1BOYIID) 0001 [BI0L
sargipuadxyy
erTl 8162 1S 00°0$ LSLS 78°0L0°0T$ 68°6S1$ 00°00S°11$ SANUIAY 0008 :[210].
moszo\wom
% aoueeq paidqunduyg % e 0] IBd X juaun) Sunpiom
Uo.B@ESoEuQD mﬁwﬁdo<
21, IO I0J pun,f 2AII89Y [e10adS QL] 0
nodau sIg) uo PAPN[OUL 319M JBY) SIUT| JUNOIOE Y AJUO SIPN[OUI ATBUIUMS ST} 9JON Areurung
NV 10:8%:L0 #20T/0€/40 00 $202/10/0 WOl £LPAoq) £q parsanbay
¥20T/L0/S0 $T0T 183 & [BIS1]

Tt 30 67 93eq

310d3y] 198png

Arejuawiolyg yaed 1S9M €1




127001 LSITTILSL 68651 SLSYS'SSL pojeuSIsapu() :[elo],

000 000 000 00°000°€ (06L6 - 68L6) paudisseun) :[e10],
0070 000 000 0070 (88L6-0LL6) pougIssy :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaNUILOY) :[EI0,
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  PIOLNSAY :[RIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuddsuoN :[e10],
soue[eq puny Furpuq jo sjusuodwo)
18°66 LSOIL°LSLS 68°651% SLSPS'8SLS (06L6) 2ouereg pun, Suipuq :[e10
007001 SL'SPOLYL 000 . SLSPOLYL aouejeq Sutuuidag :[e10],
LS'LS 78°0L0°01 68°6ST 00°00S°‘TT Jdueeq puny ur (3SE3I3([)/2583.DU] JAN :[BI0],
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000L - 0001 :[®10].
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3s() Furoueur /08I0 1_9YPQ 000L JrIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ rende) 0009 :1e101,
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 0001 ‘B0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000¥ ‘[0
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 12Y3Q 29 SIVNAIIG QS [BIOL
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 sarjddng 2p syoog 000 :1e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 ‘Te10],
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sjgousg 000¢ ‘[BI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 PayIsse[D (00T :Te10L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 P21edyIS)) 0001 ([BIOL
sarmpuadxyg
€hTI 81°6Z°1$ 00°0$ LS'LS 78°0L0°01$ 636519 00°00S°11$ SONUIARY 0008 ‘[BIOL
SONUIAYY
% Joue[eq paiaqunouyg % e 0], IBd & a1 sunIOmM
paisqumousun) S[en)oy

s103l0ag LepnQ fende) uey g, S0 10 punyg 41953y [BRIS 00L] ‘nyg
Moda SIg3 U0 papnjoul 21om Yey) SIUI] JUN0dO. Sy ATUO SOPNJOUT ATEUITmS STIP 910N} Arenrung punyj

WV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0E/#0 TIW $TOT/10/40 WOL] £LPAoq) £q pajsanbay

¥20¢/L0/S0 $TOT IB3 X [BISI,]
T¥Jo ¢ 95eq Hhcﬂwﬂm Huwﬁn—m Arejuowoa[g e 159M €/




60°0 9 6+$ 00°0$ 16'66 6S°614°95$ 6'11% S0°'69t°95$ dduE[ed SUIUWSIY 2% SWOIU] [BIOL, yxxxx
81°9 6 000 78°€6 ¥S°05L T6°11 00°008 S[BIOL 0008 x+xx
819 9t 6% 000 78°€6 ¥S'0SL 611 00°008 1S910U] (00998
00°0 000 00°0 00001  S0'699°SS 000 $0°699°SS ddueeq SurmuISog pAISNIPY [EI0OL yxxy
% Joueeqg paiaqumouyg % e 0], Jea & uaLmy) FupIom
PaTaqumoudu) S[emoYy
)]duiaIso 10J puny 9AIISIY [e10adS 000z ‘04
WV 10:8+°L0 ¥20T/0€/%0 I $20Z/10/470 WO £LPpA0oq) £q paisanbay
¥T0T/L0/SO #T0T 89X [8OSL]
TiJo 1¢ 98eq HHQQQM ﬂ@“ﬂuﬂ—m AIeyuowo[g YIed 1S0M, €L



16°66 6S°61t°9S 611 S0'69%°9S pareudisapuy) :[eIo ]
000 000 000 000 (0616 - 68L6) paugisseup) :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) paugissy :fejo]
000 0070 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  PanIWWIO)) :[BI0 L
000 00°0 000 000 (67,6 - 0€L6)  DIWLUSIY :[B10T
000 000 00°0 00'0 (61L6 - 01L6) 31qepuadsuoN :[e10 ]
soueleq punJ Surpuyq jo sjusuodiio))
1666 6S°61F°95$ 6°11% S0°'69¥°96$ (06L6) 2oue[eq pun Surpuy :[e10],
00001  S0'699°sS 00°0 S0°699°GS ooue[eq SuruuIdaq [[elo |,
18°€6 ¥S'0SL 611 00°008 Jduereq puny ur (3SEIIII()/3SEIIdU] JAN :[BIO],
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000L - 0001 :[BI0],
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 0070 sas) Fumoueur /03O 1_YIO 000L :JEIOL
00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 Kenno 1e3de) 0009 (210 L
0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 000§ - 0001 :[el0L
000 000 0070 000 000 0070 00°0 000S - 000t :[®10L
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 000 I9IQ 79 SIS 000G [BI0L
000 0070 00'0 0070 000 00°0 000 sa11ddng 2 syoog g00f :[e10L
00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000€ - 0001 :JeI0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00'0 s1yauag 000¢ :[B10L
000 000 00°0 000 0070 000 0070 Pa1Isse[D 000T ‘[e10L
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 PABOYIMID QOO ([0 L
samyipuadxyg
819 97'61$ 00°0$ 78°¢6 S 0SLS 6’118 00°008% SINUSAYY (008 [e10L
SANUSAIY
% doueeq paidqunouyg % 9je(] 0], JBdX LN Sunyjiom
paIaquINOUdU) S[emdy
)dws)soq I0J pung 3A10sY {8193dS (00T ;g
10das SIy) UO PIPNIOUT 213M TEY) SAUT] JUNOIIE Sy} AJUO SIPN[OUL ATRUInS ST} AJON Arewmmms
WV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 U} 207/ 10/40 Wo1] €LPK0oq1 Aq parsanbay
¥¢0T/L0/S0 $20T I8 & [BISI]

¥ Jo 7g¢ 98eq

110day 193png

AIejuawaly JIed 1S9M €1




16°66 6561195 (41! S0°69¥°9S pa1euBISapu) [[e0 ]

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  pauBIsseu) [0
00°0 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) ~ PIUBISSY [[eI10]
000 000 000 000 (6926 - 0SL6) ~ PAMIWIWO] :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PIOLISHY ([EIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[e10]
doue[eq punyj 3urpud jo sjusuodwo))
16°66 65611°9SS 6’118 S0°69+°95$ (06L6) 2oue[eqg pun, Suipug :[e10
00001 S0'699°CS 000 S0°699°SS soue[eq Sulumaag :jelo,
8¢ e 0SL 6711 00°008 ddue[eg punq ul (3SBIIII(I)/ISBIIIUT 3N [EIO],
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000L - 0001 ‘1B30L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $95[) SUIOUBUL]/0ZINQ 12O 000L [eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepmQ [ende) 0009 ‘[e10.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000§ - 0001 ‘[&30.L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢S - 0007 -[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 190 % SIOIAILS 0006 -TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 2 syoog 000Y :[E10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘1e30L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 s1jouad 000€ ‘Te0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PoyISSE]D) 000T ‘[BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 P2iedlIua]) 0001 ‘TeI0L
sarmyipuadxy
819 9 6t$ 00°0$ i8'¢6 PS0SLS 6118 00°008% SINUAY (008 ‘T8I0 L
SONUOAY
0 aoueeg pazoqunouyg o, aje( O IBOX JUOLINY) Sunpom
PaIaqUINIUdU S[eMdY
Sigaudy JudmAo[durd)sod 10J pun,g IAL3SRY [e133dS 0007 N
110daI ST) U0 PIPNIIUL IoM B} SaUI] JUNOIDE J) ATUO SSPN[OUL ATEUIUINS ST} 3)ON] Arewnung pung
NV 10-8%:L0 $20T/0¢€/¥0 NI} $TOT/10/%0 WOIL £LpAoq) Aq parsanbay
¥20T/L0O/S0 $20T IBd X [80S1]
Ty Jo £¢ 28eq HMQQQM waﬁn—m Areyuowa[g N1 1S9M €L




6 11) (68°91€$) 000$ Y6 TIT €0 18F°0F$ 91'8% PI'$91°9€$ duE[eq SUIUUIBIY 2P SWOIU] [BIOL, 4444
(¥6'68) (68'91€) 000 Y6681 689116 91’8 00°008‘Y S[EI0L 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SONUIASY PAIOLYSIU[) WOI] SUONNGLIUO)) 000868
Lyr1o1)  (8€°€9€Y) 000 LY’ 10T 8€€99°8 000 00°00€‘t $29,4 1adopaaaq/uoneSnN 001898
0€'6 6v'9% 000 0L°06 1S ¢St 91'8 00°00S 191I91U] (00998
000 000 000 00001  ¥Iv9€1E 000 YIH9e°1¢E souereq suruuidag pAasnlpy [BIOL, vz«
% aouereqg pataqunouy % e o] Jedx llic3iitlg) SunjIom
Ppataqunouaufy s[emoy
pun, saniioe [ende) 00sT :ng
AV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 DI $20T/10/40 WoIg €£LpAoq) £q parsanbay
¥C0T/L0/S0 $T0T TBa X [BISI
T JO ¢ 98eg “—hcﬁum “—me:—m ATejuowofy y1ed IS9M €L



Y6111 €0 187 0% 91'8 PIP91°9¢ pajeusIsapup) (830,
000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseu() :[e10],
000 000 000 000 (8846 - 0LL6) ~ PpoUSISSY (B30T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (69L6 ~0SL6)  PAORIWWO) [EI0L
00°0 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6) Pa1010say (B0 L
000 000 000 00°0 (6116 - 01L6) 219epuadsuop :[e10],
soue[eg punJ Furpuy jo sjusuodwo’)
Y6111 €0'18+°07$ 91°8% PIH91°9¢€$ (06L6) 2oueeq puny Sulpud :[e10],
00°00T PIH9E1E 000 PIY9E°1E souefeq Sumumidag :[e10]
V6’681 68911 9I'8 00008y ddue[eg puny ul (ISLAIII(])/ASBIIIU] 3N :[EI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘[®10L
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 $3s() SudURUL{/OFINQ YO 000L [BI0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 AepnQ rende) 0009 ;w101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢ - 0001 ‘(8101
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000§ - 000¥ ‘[B10L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 I_/YIO 2 SI21AISS 0006 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sariddng 2 syood Q0¥ 2101
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000¢ - 0001 ‘[®10]
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 siyausg 000¢ ‘Te10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 PRYISSED) 000T ‘8101
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 P21ed11I37) (0007 T80,
soImIpuadxyg
(y6°68) (68°91¢v$) 0008 76°681 68°911°6% 91°8% 00°008°+$ SINUIAIY 0008 :[e10L
SONUIAY
% doueeg paiaquindouyg % dje O] Ied & juaun)) unyiom
pataqunousu) S[emoy
puny sanrioe [ende) 00ST ‘N4
10dos 1) UO PIPNIOUT SI9M JBLY SIUT| JUNOIIE 3 A[UO SIPN[IUI Areununs SIy) 10N Areummng
AV 10:8%:L0 $207/0¢/¥0 U3 20¢/10/40 wol] ¢LpAoq) £q parsanbay
¥C0¢T/L0/SO $T0T JBOA 1BOSI]

¥ 30 G¢ a3eg

110ddy 193png

Kreyuswio[yg YIed 19M €/




V6111 £0'I8Y 0¥ 91°'8 1 v91°9¢ PajeUSISIpu) [[eI0],
00°0 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  pauSisseuq) :[ej0
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (88L6-0LL6) ~ pauBIssy e
00°0 000 00°0 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  pamunuo) :[ejo |
00°0 00°0 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  Pa1OINSIY :[e10]
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuop :[e10]
souefeq puny urpuy jo syusuoduro))
Y6111 €0'18F°0V$ 91°8% v1v91°9¢$ (06L6) souereq pung Surpug :[ej0 |
007001 P1I¥9¢° 1€ 000 PIY9E1€E souejeq Juluugag :|e10],
v6°681 68°9T1°6 91'8 00°008‘t dUEEY puny ur (3seAIII(])/I58IIIU] 1IN :[BI0
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000L - 0001 :[e10],
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 $9s() SudUEUL/08INQ WO 000L ([BI0L
000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 KepmQ [ende) 0009 :[e10,,
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :[B10],
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000% :[e10 L,
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 YO 29 SINAIIS (00S ‘[0,
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 sa1pddng 2p sjo00g 000F (€101
00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 T8I0,
0070 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 s1jaudg 000€ (1810,
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 PRYISSe[D) (00T :[e10L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 Pa1BOyIIa) (00| ([BI0L
sarmpuadxy
(F6°68)  (68°915PS) 00°0$ 76681 68°911°6% 91°8% 00°008%$ SONULAY (008 :[BIOL,
SONUIAIY
% ougeyq palaqunouyg % e O] Iedx uamny) Sunpop”
patoqunouduy S|enjoy
puny sapimey feyde) gosz :ng
ﬁomou SIq3 uo ﬁo_u_u_oﬁ I3M e monﬂ Junodde el %—.ﬁo movﬁoﬁ Arewmms SIy} J1ON h.-aEE-.-w —uﬂ-,m
WV 10:84:L0 ¥202/0€/¥0 DI $T0T/10/40 WIS £LpAoq) £q paysanbay

¥20T/L0/SO
Tt Jo 9¢ 93eg

y10day 198png

V0T “Te3A [BOS1
Arejuauia]y sIed 1S9M €L




L1'€T 6€ Y8 16 66'76£°€8 9S°€L  T9°S99°8L8 1 L8'TETY 00°206°€SS°T
00001 00°STHsTE 000 000 000 000 00°SI¥°STE
007001 00°SI#'STE 00°0 000 000 000 00°SI¥'STE pajeudoiddeup)/pareuSisopury 0006.L6
96’11 6€'8T1'997 66'76£°¢8 0E%8  T9°699°8L8°1 L8TETY 00°L8+"8TTT 0009 - 0001 +xxx
96’11 6€'8T7°99C 66°C6£°€8 08  79°599°8L8°] L8'TETY 00°L8+°8TCT S[EIOL, 0009 = x+
(95°65) (00°000°%1) 000 95°GST 00°00Z°6€ 000 00°00Z°ST uonoadsuy - vonPNISUO) 610079
000 060 SE'ST608 89°G6 SLOTT16L 1 000 00°LY1°TLY 1 UOTJBZIUISPOJA ~ UOLIONIISUO.) $10079
00001 00°011°1 000 000 000 000 00°0+1°1 391 3}03yD) SuB[d VS 500029
€948 6v'L8T6LT ¥9'L9Y'T 971 L8 VYT 8y L8TETY 00°000°0€€ S99, PAMYATY  2000Z9
Tl 16°TH9°TES 00°0% 8L'86  OLVIL9E9TS  $0°€0TS 1T°LS€°699°C$ Nueey FUTUUISIY 2 SWOIU] [BIOL, yxxs
0t v 1STh9°ce 000 09°Sy 6V LSELT ¥0"€0T 00°000°09 S[EIOL 0008 xxxx
0¥'+S 1S°TH9°TE 000 09°SY 6V LSE'LT ¥0°€0T 00°000°09 S0 000998
000 000 00°0 00001  TT'LSE609C 000 1T°LSE°609°C duEeq Suruuideg pasnipy [BIOL xyx

% Joueeyg paIaquunous] % e O] IBd X juaum)) sunpIom

vouongoc_vﬁ n Sfemdy
pun,{ saniIoe] [004oS Auno) gose g
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 NI $T0T/10/40 WO €LpAoq) £q pajsanbay
Frso e sy poday 308png Ly



LS959  80°6+0°8SL (€8°620°1) 1T°SSHSIT poreugisapuy) :[e1o0
000 000 000 00°S1+°STE (0616 - 68L6) pauSisseup) :[e10],
000 000 00°0 00°0 (886 - 0LL6) paugIssy :[e10],
00°0 000 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PINIWWIO :[E10 ]
00°0 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  Pa10LDSAY :[e10 ]
000 00°0 00'0 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuddsuoN :e10]
ooue[ed puny Surpuy jo siusuoduro)
¥6'1LT  80°6F0°8SLS (£8'620°v$) 17°0L8°0VF$ (06L6) 2dueeqg pun Suipuy :[e10],
00007  1TLSE609°T 000 1T°LSE609°T odue[eq SuruuIdag :[e10],
LE'S8  (EI'80E°1S8‘T)  (€£8°670°) (00°L8V°891°0) uejeg puny ul (ISEIIII()/ISBIIOU] 1N :[BI0]
9611 6€°8T¥'99¢ 66 C6£°€8 0€v8 79°599°8/ 81 L8TETY 00°L8¥'82T‘T 000L - 0001 110
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 $as() Sutoueul {/08NQ 19YIQ 000L :[eI0L
9611 6£'8T°99T 66'T6£°€8 0€'v8 79'599°8/8°T L8TETY 00°L8Y'8TTT KepnQ rede) 009 1810 L
000 000 0070 000 0070 000 000 000§ - 0001 ®01,
000 0070 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000t :Te101,
000 0070 000 000 000 0070 000 19y 29 SIIIAIIS (0OS [BIOL
000 0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 000 sarjddng 7 sjoog g0y :Ter0],
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘T&10L,
000 0070 000 000 000 000 00°0 sjyausg 000¢ ‘[BI0L
000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 PRYISSE[D) (00T ‘1810,
00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 000 Pa1eoyIIa) 0001 TRI0L
samrpuadxyg
0v'+S 1S°Z9°ZES 00°0% 09°'S¥ 67 LSELTS ¥0'€0C$ 00°000°09% SONUIAY (000 :[e10 L
SaNUIAY
% oueeyqg paloqunouy] % 9B 0], 183 jua.umn)) Sunpom
paloqunouduy S[enjoy
pumy sanifioey jooyds Ajunoy (s :ng
110da1 SIY) UO papnjoul 319M JeU SaUT| JUTOIOE SN} A[UO SOPN[OUIl ATEUNUNS SIT) 310N Arewmung
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥Z0T/0E/40 W $TOZ/10/40 WOl £LpAoqy Aq paisanboy
¥20T/L0/S0 $T0T Jeo X [8OSL]

Tt Jo 8¢ 9deg

110day 193png

KIRJuowolq SIed 1S9, €L




L5959 80°6¥0°8SL (£8°620°1) 1TSSHSTT poyeuSISIpu ) ([EI0]

000 000 000 00 S1¥'STE (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseul) :[eI0
000 000 000 000 (886 -0LL6) ~ PAUSISSY :[e10]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PanIUWIO) :[EIO,
000 000 000 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  POLNSIY [[EIOL
000 000 000 000 (6146 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[e10]
doueeq punyq Suipuy jo sjuauodwo))
V6 ILL 80°6¥0°8SL$ (€8°620°t$) 12°0L8°0¥Y$ (06L6) ouereg puny Suipuy :[e10]
00001 1T°LSE°609°C 000 1T°LSE609°C soue|eq JuuuIdog [e10]
LESS (€1°80€°1S8‘D)  (£8°620°F) (00°L8¥891°D) duBfeg puny ur (3seaIdd()/3583.10U] JAN :[BI0],
9611 6€°8T¥'99C 6676£°€8 0€'v8 79°599°8L8°1 L8TET'Y 00°L81°8TT'T 000L - 0001 “[&10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $9s() SUTOURUIL{/05INQ) IO 000L [€I0.L
96°11 6€°8T199¢ 6676£°€8 ] 79°599°8L8°1 L8TETY 00°L8+°8TT'T AepmQ ende) 0009 ‘[e0L,
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000§ - 0001 ‘[e0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢< - 0007 ‘1810.L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 1910 7 S91AISS 0006 ‘T8I0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 2 sjoog 000F :[e101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000¢ - 0001 ‘[e30L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Sigauag 000¢ -TeI0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 PaUISSE[D 000T ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 PajEdII]) 0001 ‘[B10L
sanpuadxy
0r'vS 1S°TY9°TES 00°0$ 09°sy 61 LSELTS $0°€0T$ 00°000°09$ SONUdAdY (008 ‘[BI0L
SONUIADY
% Jouefeqg paJoqumouyg o, 2 O 1eoX JuaLIn)) Sunjiom
PaIoquInoudun) S[enoy .
puny sanmide [00YdS Ayuno) (0S¢ :ng
uoda1 STy} U0 PIpN[ow SIOM JRY) SIUT] JUN0I5e oY) ATUO SIPIJOUT ATEUIWNS ST} SJON Arennung pung
NV 10-8%-L0 ¥20T/0¢/¥0 ™I +T0T/10/40 WoI] €LpAoq) £q parsanbay
¥C0T/L0/S0 $707 189 & [BoS1]
T 3o 6¢€ 93ed HMOQQM Huwm:—m Areuawialy JIed 1SOM €L




00'001 98'010°L01 000 000 000 000 98°010°L01
00001 98°010°L01 00°0 000 000 000 98°010°L01 SPUDWHUWIOD) YO 00096
60°0 STINIS 000$ 1666  T0'0S6°9TIS$ 18°97$ LT190°LT1S ue[ey UIUUIZAE P WOIU] [BIO], xxxx
819 STl 000 T8°€6  SL'889°[ 1897 00°008‘1 S[EI0.L, 0008 xxxx
819 STIII 0070 78'¢6 SL'889°1 18'97 00°008°1 1S0I1U] (00998
000 000 00°0 00001  LT19T°SCTI 000 LT19T'sTI douereq SuruuISag PIISNIPY [BIO], sy xs
% Joueeyq paloqumouyg % SR O] Iedx juam)) Sunpom
ﬁo.HOn—EﬁoconD S[emoy
0O ~.mﬁn~.m0 10] punyg AAIISY _N_ooam 6001 ‘N
NV 10:8%:L0 YZ0T/0€/¥0 NI $T0T/10/40 WOl €LPAoq) Aq paysanbay
¥0¢/L0/S0 $T0T :IB3 X [BOSL]
TvJo 0F adeq “—hQQQm ﬂvwmun—m—“ Arejuswaly yIed 1SOM €/



SI'€E9 - T00S6°9C1 1892 170500 poTRUSISIPU[) ([BI0OL
000 00°0 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) pougisseun) 10
000 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6)  PIuSIssy :[@I0L
000 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PINIIUOY) :[BI0],
000 000 000 000 (6vL6 - 0EL6)  PAOLNSAY [BIO]
000 0070 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 2]qepuadsuoN :[e10],
ssuereq punyj Surpuy jo syusuoduio)
16'66 20°056°9Z1$ 18'9C$ LTT90°LTTS (06L6) 2ouereg pung Suipuy :[eI0L.
00001  LT19T°sT1 00°0 LT19T°SCI soue[eq Suumdag [e10],
78°€6 SL'889°I 18°92 00°008°1 due[eyg puny uf (ISEIIII()/ISLIIIU] JAN :[EI0 ],
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 §95[] SuduBUL/03INQ YO O00L [BI10L
000 000 000 0070 000 0070 00°0 AepnQ 1eade) (009 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :1&10L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000S - 000t ‘110 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 18y1Q 29 $I01A13S 000S [BIOL
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sarjddng 2 syoog 000f ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 B0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjyausg 000€ ‘[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIsSE[D) 00T ‘T8I0 L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 PAIBSYILD) 000 ‘JBIOL
somyrpuadxyg
819 STIIIS 00°0$ 78°¢6 GL889°T$ 18°9CS 00°008°1$ SaNUSASY 0008 ‘[8I0L
SONUIAY
% aouejeq pasqunouyg % e 0], 1ed juaun) SUDIOM
palaqumouaun) s[eny
O [ende) 1of punyg 21259y [e192dS 6001 N
1odo1 S1Y) U0 PIPNIOUL JIOM TR} SIUI] JUNOIOE ) A[UO SIPNYIUI ATEUMS SIY) MJON Lrenmng
AV 10:8%:L0 #20T/0E/70 1Y $TOT/10/40 WoI] £LpAoq) £q paysanbay
¥20T/L0/S0 $T0T 1Bd A [BS1]

¥ 3o 1 93ed

y10day 193png

Areuoworyg NI d 1S9OM €L




CI°ee9 70°056°9T1 [8°9C 1+°050°0T pareusisapup) :[ejoL

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseup) :[e10],
000 000 000 00°0 (88L6-0LL6)  pauBIssy :[e10]
000 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PapuIuO)) :[RIO,
000 000 000 00°0 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  POWINSIY [0
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) d1qepuadsuoN :[e10]
soueeq punJ Surpug jo sjusuoduio))
16°66 T0'0S6°9T1$ 18°9¢$ LT190°LT1S (06L6) @duejeq pun, Suipug :[e10]
00°001 LT19T°STL 000 LT'19T°ST1 souejeq Suruuigaq :[ej0 L
8°€6 SL'889°1 18'97 00°008°T ddue[eg punyg ur (ISeAIII()/ASEDU JAN [BIO]
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000L - 0001 :[e30L
0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 $9s() SuroUBUL{/0FMO YO 000L [EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ reade) 0009 :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000S - 0001 :[e30L,
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000S - 000 :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 1YIQ P SIOTAIIS (006 ([BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 7 syo0g 000% 1810 L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 :[e30
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SIJauag 000¢ :[eI0L
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 PIYISse[D 000T :[e10L
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 Pa1BOY 1)) 000 :[EIOL
samyrpuadxg
819 STILIS 00'0% 78'€6 SL'889°1$ 18°9C$ 00°008°I$ SINUSASY (008 :[BI0L
SONUIAY
% aouereyg patoquinduyg % dle(J O] Ied X a.Ln) Suppom
palaqunduau) s[enmoy
s13foag LepnQ [e)de) 10§ punyg 34635y [B103dS 6001 :nd
p0da1 1) U0 POpn[ou] 9I2M JBY) SIUI[ TUN000R o7} ATUO SSpNTouT ATETUTINS ST SJON] Arennung punq
NV 10:8%:L0 ¥20T/0€/¥0 NP $TOT/10/4( Woxq €LPAoq) £q parsanbay
¥¢0¢/L0/SO $T0T TBA & [BOS1]
Ty Jo 7 9deq HMQQQM wowmun—m— AIe)uswolg e 1S9M €L







REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: 05/14/2024
Report: Monthly Report

Greetings: Board President Alvarez, Members of the Board, Superintendent Dr. Clark and members
ot the community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction:
My name is Irene Garcia, Principal for West Park Elementary School.

Assemblies:

We had a rally on May 3rd to kick off our state testing. We had a week of dress up days, the
students had fun dressing up as superheroes, wearing crazy socks, dress to impress, and spirit day
on Friday.

Activities:

The 8th graders went to Magic Mountain for their 8th grade trip. They have their dinner dance
coming up on May 24th. Graduation for Pre-School will be on May 30th at 9:00 am and the 8th
grade graduation will be on May 3 1st with a short reception to follow the graduation ceremony in
the multipurpose room.

Education:

On May 2nd we had a coach from HMH-into Math on campus to work with the Ist to 8th grade
teachers. Parents were sent home reports for STAR and iReady for both Reading and Math. Many
students showed a lot of growth. We are working on summer school. We have almost 100
applications.

Planned Parent Meetings/Classes
Our parent series is concluding tonight it was on Computer Literacy. The classes are being held in
room 21 with childcare in room 22. The classes start at 6:00 pm.

Based on the most recent enrollment reports, we currently have 302 students enrolled at West Park
Elementary School with an Average Daily Attendance of 276.36 students.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Ruben Martinez, Charter Director
DATE: 05-14-2024
Report: Monthly Report

Board President Alvarez, Board Members, Superintendent Clark, staff, and community members,
I appreciate the opportunity to speak tonight. I am Ruben Martinez, the Director of Charter
Schools.

- Updates on Programs:

WPCA has finished SBAC and ELPAC testing, with the staff doing a commendable job n
organizing and administering the tests to all students. Teachers will analyze the results and share
them with students and parents, and implementing intervention measures if needed.

Physical education testing for our 5th, 7th, and 9th graders is expected to be completed by
Friday, May 10, 2024, with staff effectively coordinating the assessments at both school sites.

The Career Fair at WPCA was a success, with students enjoying the presentations and actively
participating by asking insightful questions.

Field trips for 8th graders and seniors were successful, with the 8th graders visiting Black Beards
miniature golf and arcade, and seniors going to Universal Studios.

The 8th grade promotion and High School graduation are scheduled for May 23rd at the William
Saroyan Thealter, starting with the 8th grade promotion ceremony at 3:30 PM, followed by the
High School graduation at 6:30 PM.

-WASC updates:

The recent visit from the WPCA WASC was a success. The committee was highly impressed
with our program and staff. [ would like to express my gratitude to our Charter School Staff and
educational partners for their dedication and hard work in successfully completing the WASC
self-study. The WASC process required a significant amount of time, effort, and planning, and I
am thankful for the WPCA tecam who devoted themselves to our self-study. Our accreditation
status was commendable, with our program achieving scores ranging from very effective to
effective. I take great pride in this accomplishment.



- Enrollment updates March:

LP9 (04/02/2024 - 04/26/2024)

Fresno Center: 115.42
Hanford Center: 63.11
Total: 178.53

Total Earollment: 180

Again, thank you for the opportunity to present this evening. Ate there any questions?



Flnawnce Department / Hr Department

ITEM: CBO / HR Report
PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Chief Business Officer
DATE: May 14%, 2024

The Human Resources Department is currently focusing on interviews. Last week, we held
interviews for three positions, and we are currently in the middle of reference checks for those
potential candidates. We have other interviews scheduled for this week, and we will continue to
push in the area of recruitment.

I have received over 90% of the reassurance letters back, indicating their intent to return. The
staff did a great job getting those back to me quickly, which allows the district to gauge the
hiring needs for the 24/25 school year.

The Finance Department is continuing to work on the 24-25 budget in conjunction with the
LCAP, I’'m looking forward to attending the May 28", 2024 May Revision Budget
Perspectives Workshop held at the Fresno County Superintendent of Schools and put on by
Capitol Advisors.

We are rapidly approaching year-end closing. We are continuing with the day to day processing
payments, processing purchases, completing deposits and payroll submissions to ensure we meet
the year-end closing timeframe.



ITEM: Maintenance, Operations and Transportation (MOT) Report

PRESENTER: Ruben Rangel, MOT Director
DATE: 05-14-2024
Report: Monthly Report

First of all, I would like to thank the Board, Dr. Clark, staff, and all the community members that
joined us on April 30th for the grand opening of our multi purpose room. Thank you all for your
continued support as we look for new ways to improve our District and provide the best for all of
our West Park students and their families.

This month has been extremely busy for the maintenance department. We have begun to make
plans for all the upcoming events. We started off the month with setting up for the testing rally
that took place on Friday May 3rd. Next week, I have the honor of driving our eighth grade
students to Six Flags Magic Mountain. Coming up this month we will be having a sports
banquet, Girls Club Tea Time, Eighth Grade dinner dance, Preschool graduation, and finishing
off the month with our eighth grade graduation.



ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: May 14, 2024

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. Update on Assessments

The elementary and the charter sites have started SBAC and ELPAC assessments. An
update will be given on the progress.

2. End of the Year

The state requires four end of the year reports through CALPADS. In addition, we will
start preparing the student information systems, student accounts, and curricular
accounts for the new school year.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: May 14, 2024
Report: Monthly Report
May 3" was School Lunch Hero Day. This day an excellent opportunity to acknowledge and
thank these dedicated and unstoppable heroes in our school food service team! I made posters
and decorated the cafeteria and kitchen with superhero theme. Also, teachers and students made
poster for us to thank us for all we do for our students.
This month is a vary busy month for our department planning and getting food prepared for the
upcoming events, staff appreciation week, sport banquet, 8" grade dance and graduation. May
Day event was last Saturday, and it was a good turned-out selling cheeseburger, hamburgers,
hotdogs, the famous loaded nachos, and popcorn.
Out Of Stock Items

e our department is still experiencing oul of stock food items, and we are assuring that

every student gets their meal. These may cause a menu change.

End Of the Year

e Food inventory

e Claim reports
Upcoming trainings

e Menu displays for our website
e CACFP- meal components



l|I2qdwe) sauulio) Ag paiuasald

720C-£¢0c
uonenieAd )9S

S100Y2Sald M4ed 1SOMN




*sse|2 Sulnp uo upjdom sem piyd Ji1ayl
1eYyM 995 03 sualed 4o} 9oe|d B pue |001 UOIIBIIUNLIWOD € Se pasn sem ofop sse[) e
e/ [ooyds ay31 1noysnoJayi Sulioyiuow SuloSUO Ylim
Sulids pue [je} a1 ui pa1ajdwod alam uawdolanap pue Sulules| s,ualp|iyd SunoA
3JNSeaWw 0} JUSWISSasse ue : (3]1404d [eauswdo|aAa( S1|nsay padisaq) S,daYa syl e
‘14 9Y3 Ul 2U0o
pue Sulids 9yl Ul SUO ‘SIDUIIBJUOD JaYdea] Juaied oMl p[3y |o0YISaUd Y4ed 1SS\ @
‘p|O s4edA g 01 yuiq wouy
sAejap |eiuawdo|aAap |erlualod AJIUSpI pUB SSUOISI|IW S, UJP[IYD SSISSE 0] pasn
|001 Suluaa.ds |eyuawdo|aAap e S| DSY "1no ||1} 01 syuaded Joj (DSY) Sedleuuolisanp
sageis 1 sa8y ayi papiroid jooyasaud dyaed 1S9 JeaA 8y Jo Suluuisag ayi uj e

'SpJepuels
JoW 1Y) seade Jo Alewwns e SpIAOId



's21d03 uolleonpa
Ajdea uo syuaied o3 papinoid ausam sinopuey jualed -snoOpueH juaied e

"yjuow 1ey3 Jo sndoj Jaquinu ‘sadeys s191319|

ay1 pue ‘Yiuow iey3 Joj 21do3 wnjnaINd ‘saiep Juenodwi 1noge uoilew.ojul
yuMm ysij8ua pue ysiueds yjoq uj syusted 01 USAIS a19M SiaN|SMBN AjyiuolN e

'SSe|d 9y3 0} peal

0} PaJ291UN|OA Sjuadled Y99\ edlIBWY Ssooe pead ulng ‘Ajiwey jooydsald

e se Jay31adol 994400 puk SInUop aAey 01 3JUeyd 3yi pey pue woo.isse[d uno
Ul 92UewJ044ad sewisiyd jooyasald JNo 01 dwied S, jualed -JUSWBSBA|OAUl JUdled e
"yaJeAl ul syualed 031 USAIS 31am SABAING Judled e

'PaNUIIUOD
spJepuels 1ow jeys sealde Jo Asewwung



"OMSHIM X41ed IS8
3yl Uo U0|323s |ooydsald e uiaey Uuo upJom Ajjualind s| wea] yied IS8 N0 e
"W00.4SSe|d

31 Ul SJUSWINJISUI [BIISNW 40w Uo Supjiom Adualind si weal dJed 1S9 1IN0 e
‘punoJ8Ae|d mau e 10} SEIpPI UO SUJOM AjJU3LIND S| WEI] dJed 1S9 INO e
"yluow e J1M] $321Nn0saJ 3uipinoid

Aq s1y1 aAosdwi ued | 'Yluow B U0 324N0SaJ B 3piacid Op | '$324n0sal AunNWIWod
aJow 3y1| pjnom Aayl paiels yualed suo ‘sAaains Jualed ay) 03 BulpJodY e

J1eaA jooyos
GZ0Z-vZ07 Y3 J0J Juswanoidwl o) sealy



ITEM: West Park Elementary School District Employee Appreciation
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District

Date: May 14, 2024

It is with great pride that [ am able to present five West Park School District employee
appreciation awards this evening. The individuals that have been chosen to receive this
award, have demonstrated great dedication, commitment and shown great effort to help
create a positive school environment and help see that our students achieve great things.

Receiving an award is evening is Ms. Cassandra Garner. Ms. Garner, we appreciate
your commitment to excellence and your unwavering work ethic. You help make West
Park Elementary School District a better place for all to enjoy. Thank you.

The second award I am presenting is to Ms. Corinne Campbell. Ms. Corinne, your
commitment to the West Park Preschool and the community is unmatchable. Your
presence at events as well as in the classroom help ensure that West Park is a
welcoming safe place for all. Thank you for all that you do.

Third, I would like to present Ms. Christine Doughty with this well deserved award.
Ms. Doughty your positive attitude and can-do mentality helps ensure that the Charter
school students and staff are in good hands. Thank you for all that you do for West Park
Charter.

The fourth award I am presenting this cvening is to Mr. Randall Randolph. Director
Randolph you are invaluable at West Park. Your vast knowledge and willingness to help
jump in and support wherever is needed makes you a huge asset to this District and the
community. West Park School District would not be the same without you. Thank you.

The final award [ will be presenting tonight is to Mrs. Tamita Boyd. Chief Boyd, your
unwavering dedication and commitment to West Park is truly unmatched. Your
leadership skills and ability to help out wherever you can is one of a kind. On a daily
basis you showcase that you love what you do and more so you love this community.
We appreciate your can-do attitude and commitment to the West Park Elementary
School District Students, Staff and Community. Thank you for everything.






ACTION ITEMS



Human Resources Department
ITEM: WPESD 24-25 Sunshine Proposal

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Chief Business Officer

Date: May 14th, 2024

Requesting the board approval of the West Park Elementary School District
(WPESD) 2024-2025 Sunshine proposal.



WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

Tel 559-233-6501 Fax 559-497-1944
www.westpark.k12.ca.us Chartet Academy
B\ Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

‘ W 2695 S Valentine Ave Fresno, CA 93706

WP

May 10, 2024

West Park Elementary School District
West Park Elementary Certificated Association’s (WPECA)
Tony Silva, Labor Representative

Sent via email
Re: Sunshine Proposals for WPECA
Dear WPECA and Tony Silva,

In accordance with the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the West Park Elementary
School District (WPE) and West Park Elementary Certificated Association (WPECA). West Park
Elementary School District hereby notifies WPECA of its intent to enter negotiations in
provisions

e Articles1-17
o Appendix A-C

The District reserves the right to introduce new subjects of negotiations during the course of
bargaining in conformance with the notice requirements of Government Code section 3547 (d).

Regards,
West Park Elementary School District
Negotiations Team

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Fernando Alvarez Araceli Lopez Aida Garcia Mark Vivenzi Dr. Toulu Thao
President Clerk



Flnawnce Department / HR Department

ITEM: Southwest Educational Support Center
PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Chief Business Officer
DATE: May 14th, 2024

Seeking board approval of the 2024/2025 home to school transportation cost.



SOUTH C(

support services agency

@) WUINTY

May 7, 2024

West Park School District
Attn: Mr. Brian Clark
2695 S. Valentine Avenue
Fresno, CA 93706

Dear Mr. Clark,

Southwest Educational Support Center, which encompasses Southwest Transportation Agency and
South County Support Services Agency (“Agency”), is committed to providing safe, cost-effective
transportation for students in Southwest Fresno County. Efforts are continuously made to keep costs
down, even more so now with the continued lingering effects the COVID-19 pandemic as well as on-
going cost of living increases. Some of the increased expenses that affect our rates include:

e Ongoing legislation and regulations requiring additional measures and training to ensure the
safe transport of students;

e Increased costs to CalPERS and health and welfare benefits;

e Increases in direct operational costs (parts, fuel, insurance, salaries, etc.) that exceed 8%, with
some increases reaching 20%;

e Continued legislative changes regarding clean-energy that directly affect transportation.

After a great deal of review and analysis, we will be implementing a 5% increase to the Home-to-School
Transportation (HTST) cost for the 2024/2025 school year. This increase will help offset some of the
many additional costs we have incurred due to inflation and increased expenses, some of which are
listed above. Your total HTST cost for the 2024./2025 school year will be $308,146.00.

We appreciate your continued association with our agency for HTST services as we continue our

commitment of providing the most dependable transportation. Together, we can ensure all students get
to and from school in a safe manner.

Should you have any questions, you may reach me directly at (559) 644-1021 or via email at
tgriggs@southwestjpa.org.

Sincerely,

-

Tonja Griggs
Director of Finance

16644 S. ELM AVE. CARUTHERS, CA 93609 | 559-644-1000 | www.southcountyss.org



Furance Department / HR Department

ITEM: Every Neighborhood Partnership
PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Chief Business Officer
DATE: May 14th, 2024

Seeking board approval to contract with Every Neighborhood Partnership to
provide one-on-one in classroom and Afterschool support in literacy to students.



¥ Every
DG Neighborhood
.; Partnership

Background of Every Neighborhood Partnership

Mission
Activate. Equip. Mobilize. Transform.

Vision
Students excel, community members are healthy and whole, and our neighborhoods thrive.

Since 2008, Every Neighborhood Partnership (ENP) has been connecting, equipping and supporting
local organizations to support our schools through two primary departments - Neighborhood
Development and School Support.

To align with your academic and social-emotional goals, we are proposing School Support through
Literacy Mentoring and Read Fresno After School

Services Proposed

Literacy Mentor (LM) Program supports struggling K-6 readers by training and equipping college
students to work as mentors. In K-3, students learn letters, phonics, and high frequency words. In 4-6,
students work on vocabulary and reading comprehension. In all grades, students get one-on-one
support for 15-20 minutes several times a week. The individualized support allows mentors to tailor
their instruction to meet each student’s academic and social-emotional needs. Mentors are trained in
both the science of reading and trauma-informed social emotional support.

Read Fresno After School (RF) Program mentors lead a targeted after school reading intervention
program for up to 45 school-selected students in 35 min rotations. Program includes phonemic
awareness, phonics (Wonders Sound Spelling Cards and Rime Magic) as well as small group decodables
and reading stations. Program also includes a twice weekly garden & nutrition lesson, and creation and
tending of an edible school garden. '

Program Goals, Objectives, and Outcomes

The goal of School Support programs is to create long-term investment in our elementary schools by
activating and equipping college students, churches, and other community partners to create fun,
joyful, and safe environments that foster connection and supportive relationships, ensure all children
are affirmed, loved, and prepared for future success, build kids who are confident readers and learn
how to live healthy lifestyles.

Two key objectives are:

e Deliver supplemental instruction that aligns with the science of reading and supports what
teachers are doing in the classroom

e Provide a semesterly program assessment of student performance achieved through data
collection

Two outcomes are:

e Students will feel supported, wholistically and academically
e Students will grow 1.5 years in their reading skills



¥ Every
‘*-!' Neighborhood
[N

Partnership

Program Operation and Timeline

Mentors will undergo two days of intensive training--one before the semester begins and one
additional day at the beginning of the academic semester. Mentors will also be trained in a weekly
service learning class and through team planning meetings.

Our proposal is that the program will run onsite Monday, September 23, 2024 - Friday, December 13,
2024 and Tuesday, January 21, 2025 - Friday, May 9th, 2025. For a total of 26 weeks.

Program Budget and Funding

Staffing 1st Staffing 2nd Materials Total by program
Semester Semester
11 weeks 15 weeks
Literacy $17,600 $24,000 $4,000 $45,600
Mentoring
16 classrooms, 4
hours of support
per week
Read Fresno After | $17,600 $24,000 $6,000 $47,600
School
4 staff, 4 hours per
day, 4 days per
week
Total for ENP Services $93,200
Andrew Feil

Executive Director

Every Neighborhood Partnership West Park



N W8 Every
¢ Neighborhood
ry Partnership

Literacy Mentor (LM) Details

Structure: Teachers select 5-10 struggling readers. Mentors meet with each student one on one
for 15-20 min each..

Principal/admin selects 6 classrooms and connects ENP staff with teachers for a 20 min
introduction meeting before starting on campus. One on one support happens in the classroom or
another designated public area (library, RTl room, etc).

Staffing Model: Mentors come for 2-4 hour blocks as determined in collaboration with classroom
teachers. Each classroom gets 1 mentor.

rd

Assessment: Students reading at a K-2 level are assessed on High Frequency Words (HFW).
Students reading at a 3-6 level are assessed on Words Per Minute (WPM).

Curriculum: K-2: Wonders HFW and Sound Spelling Cards. 3-6: Wonders Tier Il Reading
Intervention passages.

Materials Needed: Desk or table space for one-on-one support, either in the classroom or another
designated public area. ENP kits include booklets, flashcards, games, whiteboards, sensory
materials and all other necessary materials.

Read Fresno (RF) Details

Structure: 35-40 min rotations, 15 students per rotation, placed in 3 small groups. 3 rotations
(approximately 3:00-3:40, 3:40-4:20, 4:20-5:00). Students referred by school site.

Staffing Model: 3 mentors, 1 site lead. Mon-Thurs 2:00-6:00pm, teaching Read Fresno from
3:00-5:00pm, RF Nutrition & Gardening 5:00-6:00pm two days a week taught by 1 additional
mentor. Fri offsite training.

Assessment: Wonders Phonics Survey - school results either shared with ENP or ENP will
administer pre, mid, and post-test.

Curriculum: IMSE (Institute for Multi-sensory Education), Wonders, Heggerty phonemic
awareness. Scope & Sequence based on Wonders Phonics Survey’s subsections of skills- 8 units
total (see Scope and Sequence and Lesson Plan Flow below). Lessons will be assigned to student
groups based on assessment needs.

Materials Needed: Dedicated classroom with space for 3 small groups and storage. Outdoor space
for garden bags. ENP kids include general classroom supplies, IMSE lesson plans, IMSE decodables,
personal whiteboards, red/yellow discs, sand trays (or other tactile/sensory materials), Wonders
sound spelling cards, incentives, art supplies.

Scope and Sequence (based on Wonders Phonics Survey)



¥ Every
A."' Neighborhood
[\

Partnership

1. Letter - Names and Sounds

a. tpasm
b. Inkco
c. dhefr
d. blugw
e. Xxvjqzy
2. VCandCVC
a. ao
b. eu
c. ie
3. Consonant Digraphs
a. shth
b. whch
c. ngck

4., CVCCandCCVC
a. CVCC:clslglfl
b. CVCC:stspsnsw
c. CVCC:trgr
d. CCVC:stftnt
e. CCVC:nd mpnk

5. Silente
a. aego0e
b. eeue
C. ie ae

6. R-controlled Vowels
a. aror
b. er,ur,ir

7. Advanced Consonants
a. softc&g

b. -tch,-dge,-lk,-x
c. kn,gn,wr,qu

8. Vowel Teams
a. oioy

au aw al

oaoe

00 ew

ighea

ai ay

ou ow

@ "0 angT

Total - 31 weeks of lessons



ITEM: Resolution #2023-24-08 In the Matter of Calling a Governing
Board Member Election

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: May 14, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

Resolution #2023-24-08 in pursuance of California Education Code, Section 5322
requiring that a resolution known as the specifications of the election order is
presented to the board of trustees.



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF

WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FRESNO COUNTY
In the Matter of Callinga ) RESOLUTION #2023-24-08 , ORDER OF
ELECTION, AND
Governing Board Member ) SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER
Election ) (Education Code § 5322)

WHEREAS, Section 5322 of the California Education Code requires a resolution known
as the “specifications of the election order” to be submitted to the County Superintendent of
Schools and the officer conducting the election not less than 123 days prior to the date set for the
election.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that this Resolution, Order of Election, and
Specifications of the Election Order be submitted to the Fresno County Superintendent of
Schools and to the County Elections Office not later than 123 days prior to Tuesday, November
5, 2024, the date of the election.

Pursuant to the authority of Section 5340 of the Education Code, the governing board
member election will be held and conducted within the territorial jurisdiction of the
above-named school district, consolidated with other elections on the same day and within the
same territory, for the purpose of electing qualified person(s) to fill the office(s) of board
member(s) whose term(s) will expire on the second Friday in December of 2024. Accordingly,
the district’s board member election shall have the same precincts, polling places, voting booths,

and polling hours as that for any other election consolidated therewith.



The governing board hereof hereby orders and consents to a consolidated election
pursuant to and in accordance with Elections Code section 10400, et seq., and Education Code

sections 5323, 5340, and 5342.



The election shall be held on Tuesday, November 5, 2024. The electorate in the
above-named school district votes at large. The purpose of the election is to choose members of

the board of trustees for the following seats:

Trustee Area Term Period Shert Term Rame of
E——1 Incumbent
At Large 2024-2028 No Aida Garcia
At Large 2024-2028 No Mark Vivenzi
At Large 2022-2026 Yes Dr. Toulu Thao

The above-named school district has determined that each candidate will pay for any
candidate statement. Any candidate statement will be limited to 200 words. As a condition of
having a candidate statement published, the candidate shall pay the amount established by the
County Clerk/Registrar of Voters. The school district designates Fresno Bee as its newspaper of
general circulation.

The above-named school district will reimburse the county for the actual cost incurred by
the county elections official in conducting the general school district election upon receipt of a
bill stating the amount due as determined by the elections official.

Pursuant to Sections 5304 and 5016 of the Education Code of the State of California and
Section 15651 of the Elections Code of the State of California, the method of determining the
winner or winners in the event of a tie vote shall be resolved by: lot. The Board shall
immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and place where the
candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board. The Board at that time shall
determine the winner by lot.

The governing board hereby authorizes the district’s Superintendent or Superintendent’s

designee to review, verify, and certify any district and trustee area maps of the above-named



school district presented to the district for certification by the County Superintendent of Schools
or the County Clerk/Registrar of Voters.
The foregoing Resolution, Order for Election, and Specifications of the Election Order

was adopted by the governing board hereof at a duly called meeting of said board held on the

day of , 2024 by the following vote, to-wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
Dated: , 2024
President or Clerk of the Board (Signature)
(Printed Name)
CERTIFICATION
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF FRESNO )

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution
of the governing board of the School District, adopted on the day of
. 2024, at a duly called meeting of the governing board.

Dated: , 2024

Secretary of the Board (Signature)

(Printed Name)



ITEM: West Park Elementary School District Purchase of walk in box
(refrigerator/freezer)

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: May 14, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

We have presented the West Park Elementary School District Board of Trustees
with three different quotes from vendors’ for the following food service item. The
new walk in box (refrigerator/freezer) will primarily be utilized for West Park
Elementary school food service team storage of student meals. The walk in box
will also be utilized for West Park Elementary School District events that involve
the need for food refrigeration. Ensuring that West Park Elementary School District
remains self-sustained, which in turn will help us better provide for our community
during activities and events. This walk in box will be an asset for WPESD for
many years to come. We are requesting board approval.



La Notte Refrigeration

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #820340
AIR CONDITIONING *REFRIGERATION *HEATING
RESIDENTIAL *COMMERCIAL *INDUSTRIAL

Proposal Submitted To: Work To Be Performed At:
lilia_r@wpesd.org West Park School

2695 S Valentine Ave
Fresno, CA 93706

Combination Qutdoor Walk-In Storage Cooler/Freezer

Cabinet Features Includes:

4” thick PPC© (Premium Panel Construction) high-density extruded insulation cooler panels; exceeds EISA energy
standards. PPCO eliminates need for perimeter wood framing providing higher R-value

Panels include National approvals - UL-NSF Approved / Smoke & Flame Spread per ASTM E84 testing
Premium "white" metal finish in/out

4” thick PPC© (Premium Panel Construction) high-density extruded insulation freezer panels ; exceeds EISA
energy standards. PPCO eliminates need for perimeter wood framing providing higher R-value

Panels include National approvals - UL-NSF Approved / Smoke & Flame Spread per ASTM E84 testing
Premium white metal finish in/out

Internal cam locking ceiling to wall system for a moisture proof tight seal - helpful with tight overhead installations
Multi-span ceiling requires internal support.

Floorless construction in cooler (flat bottom); floor insulation if required by others.

Floorless construction in freezer; “‘H” flat bottom

(1) 36"x78" UL approved "Super-Door" package (normal temp).

Flush mount door

34" net opening

UL approved Energy saving vapor proof CFL lamp pre-wired to exterior switch

Easy to read dial thermometer

3 heavy duty chrome cam lift self closing hinges, with additional self actuating door closure

Dart mount magnetic door seal gaskets for a firm tight door seal

36"H Aluminum diamond tread kick plates on lower portion of door (interior & exterior)

(1) 36"x78" UL approved "Super-Door" package (freezer door with heat).

Flush mount door

34" net opening

UL approved Energy saving vapor proof CFL lamp pre-wired to exterior indicator light switch

Easy to read dial thermometer

3 heavy duty chrome cam lift self closing hinges, with additional self actuating door closure

Dart mount magnetic door seal gaskets for a firm tight door seal

36"H Aluminum diamond tread kick plates on lower portion of door (interior & exterior)

(2) Heavy Duty Stainless Steel locking bar factory mounted on walk in door (padlock by others)

Heated pressure relief port

Outdoor membrane roof cap - Flat with perimeter hold-down trim. Vinyl roof membrane is a proprietary
thermoplastic formulation. Available in white, gray, dark gray, tan, or terra cotta.(Sloped Roof Cap Optional)
Walk-in door opens outdoors; includes weatherproof exterior switch and door rain guard

Continued below

1855 S. Van Ness Ave. Fresno, CA 93721
Phone: (559) 277-1860
ccostalanotte@gmail.com



La Notte Refrigeration

== RESIDENTIAL *COMMERCIAL *INDUSTRIAL

Cabinet Features Continued:

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #820340
AIR CONDITIONING *REFRIGERATION *HEATING

Floorless construction in cooler; NSF Vinyl floor screed supplied in standard lengths.

(2) 4' Long 7500 Lumen LED ceiling light fixture in sealed watertight poly-carbonate housing. UL approved for wet
locations. Low profile design is ideal for walk-in coolers & freezers. Bulb life rated 50,000 + hours. 5 year warranty
on complete fixture.

Refrigeration Systems Features:

e & © @& o o

e © © © ¢ © ©® e © o © e o

(1) RS200-HE; 2HP High-efficiency Scroll refrigeration system, Medium temp 35°F operation, indoor/outdoor
remote.

Pre-assembled air-cooled condensing unit with installed drier, pressure controls and service valves

Outdoor condensing units include low ambient protection, weatherhood and crankcase heater

(1) Low Profile air-defrost Evaporator coil with 115V high-efficiency (EC style) fan motors

High-efficiency control system, defrost occurs on demand only

Equipment is UL approved and fully compliant with Federal EISA & EPA standards. Multi-refrigerant compatible
(1) RL500-HE; 5.5HP High-efficiency Scroll refrigeration system, low temp -10°F operation, indoor/outdoor
remote.

Pre-assembled air-cooled condensing unit with installed drier, pressure controls and service valves

Outdoor condensing units include low ambient protection, weatherhood and crankcase heater

(1) Low Profile electric-defrost evaporator coil with 208-230V high-efficiency (EC style) fan motors & heaters.
High-efficiency control system, defrost occurs on demand only

Equipment is UL approved and fully compliant with Federal EISA & EPA standards. Multi-refrigerant compatible
All control components, filter driers and /or valves provided as part of system

Select electrical voltage and phase of condensing unit: (208-230v, 1 or 3 phase)

Warranties: 5 Year Compressor Motor, 1 Year Parts, 1 Year Labor

Structural steel supports included.

Cut out existing concrete pad under new freezer section and pour new insulated pad with rebar.

Relocate fencing to accommodate new refrigerated box.

All necessary plumbing and electrical included.

Replace awning for walk-in box.

Total Project Price = $156,660.00

Respectfully Submitted by: Date: 5.9.2024
Frank LaNotte - President

Acceptance of proposal:
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do work as specified. Payment

will be made as outlined above.

IF THIS ACCOUNT IS REFERRED TO ANY ATTORNEY(S) FOR COLLECTION REGARDLESS OF THE OUTCOME DEBTOR AGREES TO PAY ATTORNEY'S FEES TO
SELLER’S ATTORNEY AND FULL COST IN THE EVENT SUIT IS FILED AND IN CASE DEBTOR AND/OR ANY OF THE CO-DEFENDANTS OR
CO-PARTICIPANTS PREVAIL AGAINST SELLER, NO ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COST CAN BE CLAIMED AGAINST SELLER AS DEBTOR IS LIABLE FOR ALL ATTORNEY'S
FEES AND COURT COST, EVEN IF SELLER FILES AGAINST THE INCORRECT DEFENDANT(S) AND OR DEFENDANT(S) STATUS. ATTORNEY'S FEES FOR THE ENTIRE
AMOUNT CLAIMED IN A COMPLAINT WILL BE ALLOWED EVEN THOUGH ONLY ONE MORE INVOICES ARE SIGNED BY DEBTOR

Signature Print

Date

1855 S. Van Ness Ave. Fresno, CA 93721
Phone: (559) 277-1860
ccostalanotte@gmail.com



La Notte Refrigeration

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #820340
AIR CONDITIONING *REFRIGERATION *HEATING
RESIDENTIAL *COMMERCIAL *INDUSTRIAL

27 [324)
136" [162} ! 136" [162}
- H H H i J“ i ] H H
T T - ]
i _I—IWI— il | l___
| |
&
™, | n c ™
K
L
New insulated concrete Use existing concrete
[ 1, & T— 'f' o I
T e
H
BR 0 7 meamse o e e e e B i [ S o

Move existing fence line

Signature Print

Date

1855 S. Van Ness Ave. Fresno, CA 93721
Phone: (559) 277-1860
ccostalanotte@gmail.com



L ERLEWINE
W WIECHANICAL

4036 E CORTLAND AVE

FRESNO, CA 93726

TEL: 569-237-4727

FAX: 559-237-4729
ERLEWINEMECHANICAL@GMAIL.COM

Name / Address

| WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
2695 S VALENTINE AVE
FRESNO, CA 93706

|
| Description
| GALVALUME WALK-IN BOX
per new dimensions
| MISC MATERIAL AND PARTS
PERMITS
LABOR CHARGE X4 TECHNICIANS

SIGN:

|
DATE:

| THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS. QUOTE EXPIRES IN 14

DAYS.

Qty

|
. Total . $109945.18 |

Quote

Date ' Quotedt
4/2/2024 71097408
Project
Rate ! Totat
75,090.61 | 75,090.61T
7,000.00 | 7.000.00T
21.000.00 21,000.00
|
l
i
|
Subtotal $103.09061 |
Sales Tax (8.35%) $6.854.57 i



WESPAC WALK-INS

A WPD Product

Erlewine March 7, 2024

Waest Park School

Quote good for 30 days, lead time 4-6 weeks

SIGN OFF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Box description: Cooler/Freezer Combination

1200

18 7 -y 18 0
G Pk oober ERFOSMI| ~HI'F Hebdiing rimer EQPST2.01
A, 5 i, 4 8T NSF Cinf Floor 4w, 5 anlieg. 4 V8 NSF Cart Floor
5 Paghy o fred o roel, S e bo sl 5 gy, ot s o ol ok vt 30 cniieg
Lui*maﬂ;hku M:‘z‘m .
Docking [ et ningin x
hm:mlmaﬂmﬂ Mla it ku mtmnnﬁﬁca
Floey bt Aurriongr Seronds.« 060 Floce it rury oo -« D6
Flor . SerhaEnbonsnd - 9 G Floot mt. AcrfroEibonsed - 3 Ga.
for roerp I ot Romp 1
H XS A
) 1 ‘
b G
7E BWxTIH TE TE W x7EH TE
1) F0

O Approved as submitted
U NOT APPROVED - Revise and resubmit for approval

Before signing this document, verify that the content you are signing is correct.

X

Accepted By: Date:

WESPAC, by Western Pacific Distributors. Tim Kelly, Product Line Manager, tim.kelly@teamwpd.com



WESPAC WALK-INS

A WPD Product

Box description: Cooler/Freezer Combination -- Front elevation

U Approved as submitted
U NOT APPROVED - Revise and resubmit for approval

Before signing this document, verify that the content you are signing is correct.

A

Accepted By: Date:

Box description: Cooler/Freezer Combination

Dimensions:

External (O.D.): 36'0"x12'0"x8'0"-wxdxh

Compartment 1 - Holding freezer:
internal (1.D.):  17'4"x11'4"x7'27/8"-wxdxh
Volume: 1422 ft® / E073252-01

Compartment 2 - Holding cooler:
internal (I1.D.): 17'8"x11'4"x7'27/8"-wxdxh
Volume: 1450 ft® / E073252-01

Finishes

Walls:  Acrylume/Embossed - 26 Ga. - interior & exterior

Floors: Aluminum/Smooth - .050 - interior
Acrylume/Embossed - 26 Ga. - exterior

Ceilings: Acrylume/Embossed - 26 Ga. - interior & exterior

Panel Thickness

Walls: 4" UL Listed Class 1 Foam

Floors: 4.125" UL Listed Class 1 Foam cart floor, designed to support 1000 Ib/ft? - 175 b cart load and 3,735 Ib/ft?
uniform load (single layer of 5/8" underiayment in floor)

Ceilings: 5" UL Listed Class 1 Wood

WESPAC, by Western Pacific Distributors. Tim Kelly, Product Line Manager, tim.kelly@teamwpd.com



WESPAC WALK-INS

A WPD Product

Qty Description

[EEY

11
55

11

Door DO1
Finished opening 36" x 78" hinged flush cooler door
Gasket- Magnetic

Latch - Kason 27C - Chrome (Deadbolt Handle)

Kason 1248 Hinge
Strip curtain
Rain Hood {Hinged)

Door D02
Finished opening 36" x 78" hinged flush freezer door
Threshold, Internal Ramp Heated

Gasket- Magnetic
Latch - Kason 27C - Chrome (Deadbolt Handle)

Kason 1248 Hinge
Strip curtain
Rain Hood (Hinged)

Accessories

Caulk - Silicone Grey (Tubes)

Lock Wall Panels to Ceiling Panels (Factory Ceiling
Caps - Standard)

Trim metal: - L-shaped Closure. Length: 8'0".
Finish: 26GA ACEN

EPS Sloped foam: Dim A=38' 0" Dim B=14' 0" Slope
Direction=12' 0". - FOB factory

SEISMIC ANGLE - GALVANIZED/SMOOTH - 22 GA.
{1.5X 1.5 X 120)

Qty

39
51

11

Description

Threshold, Internal Ramp Unheated

Kick plate: 36" .125 ATB - interior and exterior of
door and jamb

Door Closer - Kason 1094 Sureclose™ Hydraulic
(Concealed Mounting)

1967-2 Digital Thermometer W/ Switch
Ramp/24" Deep, Interior

Heated Jamb (4 Sided) W/ Threshold

Vent - 120v Jamb Heated Pressure Relief Port (Kason
1825LE)

Kick plate: 36" .125 ATB - interior and exterior of
door and jamb

Door Closer - Kason 1094 Sureclose™ Hydraulic
(Concealed Mounting)

1967-2 Digital Thermometer W/ Switch

Ramp/24" Deep, Interior

Caulk - Butyl (Tubes)
Lock Wall Panels to Floor Panels

Roof Cap: Duro-Last Tapered Membrane - Mounted
To Building - White, 40 Mil - Dim A=38'0"DimB =
14' 0" Lap Length = 38' 0". Duro-Last Duro-Blue
Separation Slip Sheet (1 rolls). Silicone (10 tubes) -
FOB factory

LIGHT LED 45W 48" EVERIDGE

SEISMIC ANGLE - GALVANIZED/SMOOTH - 22 GA.
(1.5 X 6.5 X 120)

WESPAC, by Western Pacific Distributors. Tim Kelly, Product Line Manager, tim.kelly@teamwpd.com



Customer: ISE Quote #: CPQ-86222

Project name: West Park School District

Ship to:
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA, USA, 93706

kpns

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
W3- 136" W7 - 136"
ey @ ey 2
%0° 90" 90" %’
= B1.1 - Cooler & % B1.2- Freezer w/1000psf Floor Ext Ramp =
3 Helght & §¢ @ Helght & ¢
~g0° DI-WTH 66  goo gor DI-W 3 H 66 ggr
llsF I [N s— [-FL 1 | Lir]
| | | |
76" 3 83137 223132



: 3980 N Chestnut Diagonal.

EMCOR Services Fresno, CA 93726

== Service: (559) 277-7900
' Mesa Energy Systems Fax: (559) 277-4920

CA Llc. 611215

Quote # Equipment Repair Estimate
24-436775 April 3, 2024
SUBMITTED TO: JOB LOCATION:
West Park Elementary West Park Elementary
Ruben Rangel Ruben Rangel
2695 S. Valentine 2695 S. Valentine
Fresno CA 93706 Fresno CA 93706
FACILITY STATUS / URGENCY: Unit #:
Replace Med Temp/Freezer equipment Make:
Model #:
Serial #:

SCOPE OF WORK / DIAGNOSIS:

Plan the replacement process, including scheduling, procurement of necessary equipment. Ensure that the replacement unit is
compatible with existing infrastructure. Prepare the site by clearing the area around the existing walk-in unit/ensuring

ufficient space, Update electrical connection and inspect refrigerant lines, insulation, and seals for any damage or deterioration
that may affect the installation or performance of the replacement unit. Disposc of the old unit in accordance with
nvironmental regulations. Install the new unit, ensuring proper alignment, leveling, and anchoring as per manufacturer
instructions. Connect electrical wiring, refrigerant lines. Test the new walk-in unit, including temperature control, compressor
peration, and door seals, to ensure proper integration with existing systems. Run startup tests to verify
performance/functionality. Conduct a final walkthrough to ensure operation of the new unit.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

“*THIS PROPOSAL IS ONLY VALID FOR 30 DAYS*** ***ALL SALES WITH MATERIALS ARE FINAL***
All work to be done during normal working hours and days. Excludes anything other than listed above.

The total cost, including all labor, materials and taxes is (Paid by Check):  $124,878
There is a 3% Fee for paying by credit card, The total costis:  $128,624

By accepting this proposal the purchaser agrees to the attached terms and conditions. This quotation will be valid for a period
of 30 days and payment is due 30 days from invoicing. If payment is not received interest will accrue at the rate of 1.5% per
month. If an action is brought for collection the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney's fees.

WARNING: Contractors are required by law to be licensed by the Contractor’s State
License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complalnts against Contractors if a
complaint Is filed within three years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions
|concerning a Contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractor's State License
Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826
[California Business and Professlonal Code 7030(a)]

EMCOR: John Woodworth Accepted By:
Title: Account Manager Title:
Date:

PO# (If Applicable):

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Ener: R
24-43675 smal magxp ka In west park 04032024 oy Confidential



Terms and Conditions

The following "Terms and Conditions" are between Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy and
West Park Elementary hereto after referred to as "you the client”,

A. The guarantees and services provided under the scope of this agreement are conditioned upon “you the client” operating and
maintaining systems/equipment. “You the client” will do so in according to industry-accepted practices, or in consideration of our
recommendatlons.

B. “You the client” will provide and permit reasonable access to all areas where work is to be performed. Mesa Energy Systems Inc
dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will be allowed to start and stop equipment as necessary to perform its services and be permitted
use of existing facilities and bullding services.

C. Any repairs or services resulting fram power failures, freezing, roof leaks through curbs or equipment, or air side corrosion will be
paid for by the “you the client” in accordance with Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy current established
rates.

D. The agreement does not include responsibility for system design deficlencies, such as, but not limited to poor air distribution, water
flow imbatances, system equipment and component absolescence, electrical failures, unserviceable equipment, and operating the
system(s), unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.

E. Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will not be liable for delays or failure to obligate due to fire, flood,
strike, lockout, freezing, unavailability of material, riots, acts of god, or any cause beyond reasonable control.

F. Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy is not responsible for the removal or disposal of any hazardous
materials or any cost associated with these materials unless otherwise noted in this Agreement,

G. The agreement does not include repairing any damage resulting from improper/inadequate water treatment or filier service not
supplied by Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy.

H. This agreement does not Include any services occasloned by improper operation, negligence, vandalism, or alterations,
modifications, abuse, or misuse, or repairs to equipment not performed by Mesa Energy Systems, inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa
Energy. Unless otherwise agreed, also excluded is the furnishing of materials and supplies for painting or refurbishing existing
equipment,

1. Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba Emcor Services Mesa Energy shall not be required to fumish any items of equipmant, labor, or
make special tests recommended or required by insurance companies, Federal State Municipal or other authoritles except as
otherwise included in this Agreement.

J. In the event aither party must commence a legal action in order to enforce any rights under this contract, the successful party shall
be entitled to all court costs and reasanable attorney's fees as determined by the court for presecuting and defending the claim, as
the case may be.

K. Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall not be liable for the operation of the equipment nor for
injuries to persons or damage to property, except those directly due to the negligent acis or omisslons of its employees andin no
event shall it be liable for consequential or speculative damages. It shall not be liable for expense incurred in removing, replacing or
refinishing any part of the building structure necessary to the execution of this Agreement. it shall not be held liable for any loss by
reason of strikes or labor troubles affecting its employees who perform the service called for herein, delays in transportation, delays
caused by priofity or preference rating, or orders or regulations established by any government, authority, or by unusual delays in
procuring supplies or for any other cause beyond its reasonable control.

L. Only Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy personne! or agent are authorized to perform the work
Included in the scope of this agreement. Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy may, at its option, cancel or
walve its obligations under this Agreement should non-authorized individuals perform such work.

M. This Agreement and all rights hereunder shall not be assignable unless approved by Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR
Services Mesa Energy. In the event of additional freight, labor, or material costs resulting from “you the client” request to avoid delays
with respect to equipment warranties, or acceleraled delivery of parts and supplies, “You the client” agrees to pay these addtional
costs at Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy current rates.

N. The scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos or products or
materials containing asbestos or similar hazardous substances. In the event Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. EMCOR Services Mesa
Energy encounters such material in performing its work, Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will have the
right to discontinue work and remove its employees until the hazard is corrected or ils determined no hazard exists.

O. This Agreement contains the entire Contract and the parties hereby agree that this Agreement has been agreed to and the ertire
Agreement Is then accepted and approved by an authorized person for both parties, and no statement, remark, agreement or,
understandling, oral or written, not contained herein, will be recognized or enforced.

P. This agreement does not Include the disposal of hazardous waste; any charges incurred for their proper disposal will be born by
“you the client" as an extra to the contract price.

Q. “You the client” agrees that in the event that there shall have been passed a federal and/or state law which shall compeiMesa
Energy Systems, inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy to contribute to a federal and/or state health plan for its employees, then
the terms of this Agreement shall be subject to adjustment to the extent that the cost of such mandated contributions increase by
Mesa Energy Systems, inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy cost of performing this contract.

R. “You the client” acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by “you the client” in accordance with this Agreement, is
intended only to establish payment authority for “you the client” internal accounting purposes. No purchase order shall be considered
to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this agreement. No term or condition included in the
“you the client” purchase order will have any force or effecl.

S, This proposal Is made contingent upon the work addressed herein not being adversely affected, either directly or indirectly, by the
COVID-19 pandemic and/or the Corona virus, and is further conditioned upon the parties agreeing, prior lo beginning of any work and
in wriling as part of any contract, that any (/) schedule issues (including, but not limited to, delays, access issues, or allowed work
hours/off-hours wark), {ii) overtime hours, or (iii) additional protocols, altered working conditions, or extra costs relating thereto, that
arise as a result of the COVID-19 pandemle or Corona virus will entitle contractor to an equitable adjustment for time and cost.

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. dba EMCOR Services Mesa Energy

24-43676 small bld temp wak In west park 04032024

Confidential



£ EMCOR Services

Mesa Energy

Appendix

(Walk in Bo-"’-

Presented to:

Ruben Rangel

West Park Elementary
2695 S Valentine Ave
Fresno, California
93706

Prepared by:

John Woodworth

Phone: 559-970-7381
E-mail:
jwoodworth@emcor.net

April 8, 2024
Proposal #24-043675

Confidentiality notice: This document and any attachments thereto, regardless of form or me
and/or confidential, copyrighted, trademarked, patented, or otherwise restricted information




Walk-In Cooler

Size:13'-0" X 17'-0" X 9'-0" - 4" extruded polystyrene, stucco
embossed galvalume 26-gauge exterior, stucco embossed galvalume 26

gauge interior, NSF approved,

Rain roof: Single membrane polyester polyvinyl chloride roof system with
connectors, White Material. {usc 643) Actual length: 28'-0" Actual width:
18'-6"; Freestanding

TermBar:100 Plate:84 Screw:284 Caulk:0

Sloped foam barrier slipsheet

4 mil 10' x 100" roll poly

Sloped foam 1/4" start; 1/4" slope per foot.

1/8" Aluminum angle - 2" x 2"

Floor: 13'-0" X 17'-0" - extruded insulation, wood reinforced, 22 gauge
stainless steel interior, stucco embossed galvalume 26-gauge exterior
U.S. Cooler floors are not designed for the use of Forklifts, Pallet Jacks,

or Hard Wheeled Carts, Damage caused by this usage will void the panel warranty.

Door: 34 In. X 76 In.; med temperature outside, with floor, threshold, drip cap and
Screws, hinge right centered on front length wall, with U.S. Cooler Logo
****tlncludes*#****

1 x Vert-Ergo handle.

1 x LED light

1 x LED thermometer switch

1 x door closure

2 x adjustable spring-loaded hinges

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc.

2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812




1 x Condensing Unit

Manufacturer: Russell

Description: Pre-assembled Remote Med Temp R448A Air Cooled
Model: RFO200E4SDANT

Dimensions: 39 7/8" X 28 1/4" X 21 1/4"

Compressor: 2 hp, Scroll

Extras: Liquid line Filter Drier, Sight Glass - Included

Electrical: 208-230/1Phase/60Hz RLA: 14,1 MOPD: 30 MCA: 0
Conditions: BTUH: 14790 Room Temp: 35°F Cond Ambient: 110°F

Warranty: Parts: 1-year Standard Manufacturer

1 x Evaporator {Unit Cooler)

Manufacturer: Russell

Description: Pre-assembled Air Defrost Low Profile Coil
Model: RL6A117ADARE

Dimensions: 43 5/8" X 15 1/2" X 18 1/8" Fans: 2

Extras: EcoNet® Controls - Mounted

Electrical: 115/1Phase/60Hz Fan Amps: 1.6 Defrost Amps: 0

Warranty: Parts: 1-year Standard Manufacturer

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc.
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812




Freezer:

Floor: 13'-0" X 17'-0" - extruded insulation, wood reinforced, 22 gauge
stainless steel interior, stucco embossed galvalume 26-gauge exterior
U.S. Cooler floors are not designed for the use of Forklifts, Pallet Jacks,
or Hard Wheeled Carts. Damage caused by this usage will void the panel.

warranty.

Door: 34 In. X 76 In.; low temperature outside, with floor, threshold, drip cap and
screws, hinge right centered on front length wall, with U.S. Cooler Logo
****#Indudes*****t

1 x Vert-Ergo handle.

1 x LED light

1 x LED thermometer switch

1 x door closure

2 x adjustable spring-loaded hinges

1 x Pressure relief (usc 9644) (installed)

1 x Condensing Unit

Manufacturer: Russell

Description: Pre-assembled Remote Low Temp R448A Air Cooled
Outdoor Condensing Unit

Model: RFOS00L4SDBNT

Dimensions: 43 7/8" X 33" X 35"

Compressor: 5 hp, Scroll

Extras: Liquid line Filter Drier, Sight Glass - Included

Electrical: 208-230/1Phase/60Hz RLA: 24.7 MOPD: 60 MCA: 46
Conditions: BTUH: 14170 Room Temp: -10°F Cond Ambient: 110°F

Parts: 1-year Standard Manufacturer

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc.
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812

rag- |4



1 x Evaporator (Unit Cooler)

Manufacturer: Russell

Description: Pre-assembled Electric Defrost Low Profile Coil
Model: RLEGE105DDARE

Dimensions: 43 5/8" X 15 1/2" X 18 1/8" Fans: 2

Extras: EcoNet® Controls - Mounted

Electrical: 208-230/1Phase/60Hz Fan Amps: 1 Defrost Amps: 9.8

Warranty: Parts: 1-year Standard Manufacturer

1 Wi . wis__ we____WI
L L | | | Iy |
ctli |ca i |cs Ic; l c1 i c1 i |cr
| | | 1
H
Jonboar gty
el A [l | ol i | Ble
I
! | | 1
al| loo | loo | | ok | o | Lol
11 PEEE ‘
L N
b Il | | |
= I | | | —
|: |_w[ | | | | e | I | - QUOTE DRAWING
e : 4 8 ! : & Sign below for accaptance
ML | | | | 31 X
! N Fl
Py g et s e b e i B 8 et 44
__4-;;‘-._... 4'-!‘?"‘—- iy opadin, ‘;::::'::-'
B T . § Malerials: Lagesd
" — 50— - ExtMetal:Galvalume | Gomrg ———= |
intMetal:Galvalume
' Foam:Extruded 4in.
COMBO: 26'0° x 170" x 90
COOLER; 130" x 170" x 90"
FREEZER: 13'40° X 170" x 90"
Scal: A16°= 1
- U.S.COOLER
o [Py Ay
— — — [ CUSTOMER. T
o o — (2 (= T > o ey e [ = 1)
Pre-sesanbied Romiis bvt Tamms RALEA Ay Cooked Dutdosr Cosuomong Unit (T3 o Fr s bk Bl
To wid in paching, plosan indicete with [ ECrrrrrrrr N O T [E=cemsai=" 1 Wt Park Schook Dhelict
a0 X the comes whern installaton wall [ [Bssocmanay (oA DEAWH
ba starting. 0410212024 1IC.GS. 3.1 R
— I ™ eazar o

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc.

2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812

Page |5




ITEM: West Park Elementary Wing Four Vacuum Breaker Valve
Replacement

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District

Date: May 14, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

We have presented the West Park Elementary School District Board of Trustees
with two different quotes from vendors” for the replacement of the leaking vacuum
breaker valve located behind room thirteen. Flash Plumbing and Valley Air and
Plumbing have submitted a quote that will replace the existing vacuum valve
adding a shutoff valve and also replacing the existing irrigation valve.



FLASH PLUMBING
SOLUTIONS INC

4263 W Belmont Ave
LICENSE NO. 1115114 Fresno CA 93722
DIR NO. PW-LR1001119680 Tel: 559-367-4154
ATTENTION: RUBEN
DATE: 05/07/2024

PROPOSAL #69 PROJECT: WEST PARK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOCATION: Fresno CA

SCOPE:

e Install 1 1/2 new vacuum breaker to stop leak.



EXCLUSIONS: SAW CUTTING, PATCH CONCRETE, ASPHALT, DRYWALL AND PAINT.

BID AMOUNT 1680.00.

Above quotations are tax included and are subject to acceptance with 30 days
unless an extension is mutually agreed to between the general contractor and the
sub-contractor. Any additions alternation or deletions to this bid from may make
this bid null and void if awarded the contract the undersigned can and will upon
request of and at the expense of the general contractor at the established charge
therefore furnish a faithful performance bond and labor and materials bond with
an authorized surety company.

Flash Pluming is to supply all labor and material for completion of work described above.

Sincerely,

Jesus Garcia

Signature



8210AU| aiva X 900 “Mlesedas pabieys aq m Asyy ‘sued aanosjap
Siyj woyy MO3HD O IVIOHIWWOD T 1810 0} BN AlesS308U 3LL003q Jale| siedal j| “jeisy)
Aed 9SB3|d "AdOD AW JO LdIFDTN IOATIMONNOIV | ONV AILFTdNOD NIIE SYH MHOM Q3HIAA0 IA0EY NOdNoo O IVIIN3QISaY am asoy} uey) sued Jawo asjuesent 'asinod jo ‘lou op
000" Avd LONGIQ & O e s e o
00'000'6% |3ng 13N FUNLYNOIS AIZMOHLAY v D | TN NGS O H2LNYaIVIO MOV “suoneoyoads Joimoenuew 194 S8
O0.0% aivd LNNOWY HSyo O ALNVHYYM [0 pajueLem aie pepiodal se sped |y A LNYHHYM SLyvd
|00°0006$  |v1OL 3DIAYIS
"NOIHIH A3LVLS ISIMHIHLO SSTINN NOILTTdWOD
NOdN 3NA LNIWAV 1IN 'H03H3HL TYAOWTH SHL
NOY4 ONILTINSIH SADVIWVA ANY HOd SSTTNHVH Q13H
39 T1iM H3T13S 3HL ANV IANYS JAONTH OL 1HOIH
3HL IAVH TIVHS 437738 3HL ‘0334DV SV 3avN LON
§I INTNTTLLIS 1 ANV ‘IAYA ST LNSWAVd FLT1dNOD
3 T¥NI TILNA AIHSINHENA TVIHILYW HO LNINGIND3
ANV OL F1LIL NIVLIH THIM H3T13S IHL LVHL
3349V SI 11 "IA0EY GANINLNO SY HIAHO 0S Od ANV
MHOM 3JAOEY IHL HIAHO OL ALIHOHLNY FHL IAVH |
NOILITdNOD NOdN 3ANA -SINH3L
JHNLYNSIS NYIOINHOAL
00063 El:ﬂggqﬂdﬂauﬁldﬂﬂuuﬂg
IAEA JJO INUS JIIM m\_wv_mm._n, wnToeR Lw_v_:_po.m Uour ¢ [[EISUr o7 m.umE:w.m pS1Sanbay
SNOILO3IHHOI/A3ANHO4HId XHOM
00'000°6% Ajuo 153
AJuo arewnsg/alonp e si buimojjo4 ay| ooomo LY
301dd NOILdIHOS3d 3do9 NOILVYOIHYI HOd MO 19 M0vd ¢ 50d JIVINITST JAIA0Hd
39V nid JOVNNOL A31S3INDIH YHOMAIAHISIO SINI190Hd
| L NHNLIY NOILYOOT 1INN 1NO 1SV
HIVd34d/30IAg3S ONIGNNTd  y31904d
7V 30IAH3S ONIGINNTd 902 4 gopr
H3dNNN TVIH3S T3A0ON INVIN
I— A T
¢ HO3l
31va 3INIHDS v FHOAL
va/skE NISNAM 133u1sx Bio'psadm@ i uagni TIVING
31vQa IDIOANI . 909699 ']
ec0c/LIfY —_— 1@vaw,~m...mm :X:&qn._. woo* medanreAa|[eA® OJuI 881¢-L£2 (65S)
Nl 31vd TIF3ONVYH NI9NY 0.07-801-6SS 12L£6 VO ousan] 2Ay eyado], S 678
NIENY|  339Nvd N3gNd 020-80%-655  3noH4 10S9-€€2  3NOHd ouf ‘1reday 29 SUIUONPUOD I AS[TEA
MR 90/€6 o ONS34Hd 9086 VO ONS34HH .ﬂ.ﬁ
#0d INILNIIVA S G69¢ ANILNITVA S S69¢
G2LS8 AHVININITI MHVYd 1S3IM 1S1d TOOHOS MdVd LSaM
# J0I0ANI aLIs HIWOLSNO




ITEM: West Park Elementary Office Plumbing
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: May 14, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

We have presented the West Park Elementary School District Board of Trustees
with Three different quotes from vendors’ for the abandonment and replacement
of 4” cast iron sewer lines in the West Park Elementary School Office. This work is
necessary due to the fact that the current plumbing is old and has been rotting out
from within causing the pipes to collapse every time the restrooms are used. The
work that will be performed will require partial demolition for the floor in the
clementary office having to trench from both the student restroom and staff
restroom directly into the main sewer line. Flash Plumbing and Valley Air and
Plumbing have submitted a quote that does not include flooring replacement. HVC
plumbing has submitted a quote that includes flooring replacement.



T
EunsﬂL
BLUMBETNG

FLASH PLUMBING
SOLUTIONS INC

4263 W Belmont Ave
LICENSE NO. 1115114 Fresno CA 93722
DIR NO. PW-LR1001119680 Tel: 559-367-4154
ATTENTION: RUBEN
DATE: 05/07/2024

PROPOSAL #69 PROJECT: WEST PARK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOCATION: Fresno CA

SCOPE:

e Install 44 FT 4” cast iron pipe.

e Trench is digging by hand all the way to the point connection.
¢ Install 2 way clean out at existing sewer line.

e Back filling and compact it as needed.

e Run camera to sewer lines to locate point connection.



EXCLUSIONS: SAW CUTTING, PATCH CONCRETE, ASPHALT,DRYWALL AND PAINT.

BID AMOUNT 13.230.00.

Above quotations are tax included and are subject to acceptance with 30 days
unless an extension is mutually agreed to between the general contractor and the
sub-contractor. Any additions alternation or deletions to this bid from may make
this bid null and void if awarded the contract the undersigned can and will upon
request of and at the expense of the general contractor at the established charge
therefore furnish a faithful performance bond and labor and materials bond with
an authorized surety company.

Flash Pluming is to supply all labor and material for completion of work described above.

Sincerely,

Jesus Garcia

Signature



TRl £ """*f Mail To or Come See Us At: PROPOSAL/
825 S. TOPEKA AVE FRESNO CA. 93721 CONTRACT
(559) 237-3188 info@valleyairrepair.com

P24998
517/2024
THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL IS MADE TO: JOB NAME OR SITE: JOB #
T OFFICE
2695 S. VALENTINE AVENUE SeEot WAL ENIINE AVENDE
FRESNO CA 93706 FRESNO CA 93706
Cell Phone (599) 408-4070 RUBEN Site Phone
Email ruben_r@wpesd.org Phone 2  (909) 982-6979 OFFICE
This Quote Is Good For 30 Days Unless Otherwise Noted Phone 3
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

SCOPE OF WORK:
PROVIDE LABOR, MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT FOR RUNNING 2 SEWER MAINS FOR OFFICE RESTROOMS

-SISAW CUT, DEMO, REMOVAL, PREP AND POUR BACK OF CONCRETE INSIDE OFFICE AND SIDEWALK (NO POUR BACK FOR
DEWALK)

- EXCAVATION, BACK FILL AND COMPACTION OF PLUMBING TRENCHES

- MAKE CONNECTION TO MEN'S EXISTING RESTROOM TO INCLUDE TOILET AND LAVATORY AND ROUTE NEW 4" SEWER
MAIN TO 6" SEWER W/ 2-WAY CLEAN OUT IN CHRISTIE BOX IN SIDEWALK AND CONNECTION

- MAKE CONNECTION TO WOMEN'S EXISTING RESTROOM TO INCLUDE TOILET AND LAVATORY AND ROUTE NEW 4" SEWER
MAIN TO 6" SEWER W/ CONNECTION

- TEST AND CHECK FOR LEAKS
- CLEAN UP OF WORK AREA

- SEWER AND VENT PIPING AND FITTINGS TO BE SCHEDULE 40 ABS
- WORK TO BE DONE DURING SUMMER VACATION
- INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY WEST PARK ASSOCIATE

EXCLUSIONS:
- PERMITS AND FEES
- POURING BACK CONCRETE FOR SIDEWALK

PRICE INCLUDES LABOR, MATERIAL AND TAX
AUTHORIZER OF THIS PROPOSAL: RUEBEN

.W;'ﬁ}abgé;Iﬁé;ég;XIOI;GFr;i'S'F]I':r;étIeIrIiI3IIIaIrI‘IdIiélblolrl-lélolr;.llpllle't'e"-alr;dllIIIIIIIII'IIIIIIIIIIIIIII-I‘IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII'I'IIIII'IIIIIII-'III-"I:
in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of: 'Eég)m%\gl\/ltngETal(s);Jo"ov 3

FOURTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED ----- dollars  $14,800.00 | E

All Material Is Guaranteed To Be As Specified. AII Work To Be
Completed In A Professional Manner According To Standard ~ Proposal made by _SHANE (559) 577-7295
Practices. Any Alteration Or Deviation From Above
Specifications Involving Extra Costs Will Be Executed Upon
Written Orders, And Will Become An Extra Charge Over And
Above The Estimate. All Agreements Contingent Upon
Strikes, Accidents Or Delays Beyond Our Control. Owner To
Carry Fire, Tornado And Other Necessary Insurance. Our

ALELL sSEEsEEmEsEEEEEEEE EEEsEsEEEEENEEEEEEEEE SRS EEEEEEEEEE ---...ay-u---:—

: Acceptance of Proposal- the above prices, specifications and

: conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Valley Air

: Conditioning is Authorized to do the work as specified- payment to
: be made as outlined above.

: ; E PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND RETURN WHITE COPY OF
Waorkers Are Fully Cov?r:sgraBKC;l.\lorker s Compensation ¢ PROPOSAL FOR FASTEST SERVICE
Signature
Option One Option Two Date
'



HVEC Plumbing Inec. E ﬁm )
5746 E Shields Ave Ste 103 S at

Fresno, CA 93727
+1 5598782700
hugo.hveplumbing@gmail.com

Plumbing Tne.

West Pak Elementary School District
2695 S Valentine Ave
Fresno, CA 93706

1657 05/07/2024 06/07/2024
LICENSE # DIR #
1069779 PW-LR1000888708

Project: West Park ES
Location: 2695 S Valentine Ave Fresno, CA 93706

Scope of work:
- Saw cut and demo existing concrete to replace damaged 4" sewer line at the admin
building.

Includes:
- All labor and plumbing material.
- (2) 4" sewer connections
- - Patchback of concrete that was demoed by HVC Plumbing.
- Removal and replacement of concrete.
Disclaimer: TOTAL
This estimate us based on the bid set of plans provided; or any information
given at the time of job walk. Any additional changes may cause an increase
to estimate total.

Accepted By Accepted Date

We appreciate your business and look forward to helping you again soon.

1 51,900.00 51,900.00

$51,900.00



ITEM: Surplus Items Report
PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: May 14, 2024
Action: Request for Approval
With the new math curriculum adoption we are now having to discard our old math

books. We have attached a list of all the old math books to discard. Due to the age
of the old textbooks they do not have resale value.



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School
Removed From: 3/25/2024 Removed To: 3/25/2024

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298
Big Ideas Math Course 1 {(Removed: 43)

Author: Larson, Ron. ISBN: 978-1-60840-669-2 Published: 2015

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM6 002005166 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002005123 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

. TB M6 002005124 7/13/2023 destinyadmin

Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009337 71122023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009338 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009406 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009407 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009408 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009409 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009418 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009419 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009420 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009421 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009422 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009423 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009430 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Reporl generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 2 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009431 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009435 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009442 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 7 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009443 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 7 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009453 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009454 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009455 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009466 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 3 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009467 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Room 19 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009468 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009470 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009471 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009478 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009479 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 19 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009480 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009490 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Room 20 Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 4 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009491 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009492 7/12/2023 deslinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009502 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009503 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009504 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009505 771212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009506 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009513 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Room 20 Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 5 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009514 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M6 002009515 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason . Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M6 002009516 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 20 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Big ldeas Math Course 2. (Removed: 47)

ISBN: 978-1-60840-670-8 Published: 2010

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002005163 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002005164 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002005165 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 0002010084 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 0002010085 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 6 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010070 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010072 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010076 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010087 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010094 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010096 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010097 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010098 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated ' Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 7 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010099 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010101 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010102 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010103 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M7 002010106 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
T8 M7 002010108 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010109 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010111 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 8 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M7 002010112 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010071 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010073 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010074 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010075 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010077 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010078 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010079 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 9 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010080 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010081 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010082 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010083 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010086 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010088 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010089 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010090 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 10 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010091 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard -

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010092 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010093 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010095 7/1112023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010100 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010104 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010105 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Avaijlable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010107 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 11 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010110 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc, Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM7 002010113 7/11/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Big Ideas Math Course 3 (Removed: 81)

Author: Larson, Ron. ISBN: 978-1-60840-672-2 Published: 2015

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM8 002005151 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM8 002005152 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM8 002005153 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBMS 002005154 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM8 002005155 7/13/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010036 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 12 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010037 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcoda Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010038 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010039 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010040 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010041 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010048 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010049 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010050 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:.01 AM Page: 13 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010051 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010052 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010053 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010054 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010055 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010056 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010057 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010058 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9.01 AM Page: 14 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010059 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010480 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010481 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010482 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010483 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010484 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010485 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010486 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 15 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010487 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010488 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010489 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010490 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Cire. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010491 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010492 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010493 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010494 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Repor generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 16 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010495 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010496 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010497 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010498 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010499 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010500 7/12/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010501 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010502 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 17 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010503 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010504 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010505 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
™8 M8 002010506 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010507 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010508 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010509 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010510 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Reporl generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 18 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010511 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010512 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010513 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010514 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010515 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010516 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated 212912024 Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 1
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010517 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010518 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 19 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010519 7/1212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010520 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010521 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B8 M8 002010522 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010523 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010524 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010525 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010526 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 20 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010527 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 002010528 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 002010529 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B M8 00201532 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201533 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201534 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201535 711212023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201536 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 21 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Outdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Page: 22 Total pages: 38

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201537 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Room 22 Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201538 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB M8 00201539 7/12/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 22 Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
California Envision Math Common Core 3. (Removed: 42)
ISBN: 978-0-328-78403-5 Published: 2015
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008675 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008676 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008677 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Girc. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008678 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: O
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008679 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Cire. Disposal Method

Discard



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008869 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008870 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Cire. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008871 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008872 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008873 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008874 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008875 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008876 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Outdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 23 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008877 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008878 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008879 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008880 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008881 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008882 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008883 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008884 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 24 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008885 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008886 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008887 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008888 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008889 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008890 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008891 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008892 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 25 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB3 002008893 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008894 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008895 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008896 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008897 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008898 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 3 002008899 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
OQutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008900 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reascon Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/26/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 26 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B3 002008901 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008902 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 3 002008981 6/5/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM3 002005156 7/13/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 6 Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
YBM3 002005157 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 10 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

California Envision Math Common Core 4. (Removed: 45)

ISBN: 978-0-328-78404-2 Published: 2017
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009279 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009280 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009281 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublacation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 27 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009282 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009283 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009284 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B4 002009285 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009286 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009287 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -~ Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009288 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009303 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Outdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 28 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009304 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009305 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009308 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009309 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009310 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009311 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009312 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009313 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 29 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log

West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B4 002009314 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009315 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009316 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009317 6/6/12023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009318 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009319 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Quidated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009320 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009321 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Discard

Page: 30 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009322 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009323 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009324 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B4 002009325 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009326 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source " Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009328 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Qutdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009329 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009330 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Outdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM

Page: 31

Discard

Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009331 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Woas Available -- Weeded -- Tatal Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB4 002009332 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009333 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B4 002009334 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 4 002009335 6/6/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Tb M 4 002005158 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 8 Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TbM4 002005159 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 8 Outdated Discard
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TobM4 002005160 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

Room 8 Qutdated
Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

T?epon generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:.01 AM

Discard

Page: 32 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM4 002005161 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 7 Qutdated 9/28/2023 Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 1
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBM4 002005162 7/13/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 7 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Envision Math Common Core 5. (Removed: 40)

ISBN: 978-0-328-78405-9 Published: 2015

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009585 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009586 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009588 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 *9588002009588 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method

QOutdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009589 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B 5 002009590 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 33 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009591 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009597 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcaode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S5 002009598 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 QOutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009599 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009600 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009601 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009602 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009603 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 34 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009610 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009611 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009612 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009613 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009614 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009615 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009649 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009651 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 35 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009652 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reasan Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methaod
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009653 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009654 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009655 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S5 002009657 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009658 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB 5 002009659 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S 002009660 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Avalilable -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 36 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009661 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Methad
Room 17 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009662 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009663 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009668 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009669 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TBS 002009671 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcade Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009672 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009673 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 37 Total pages: 38



Library Weeding Log West Park Elementary School

3/25/2024 - Copies Removed: 298

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB5 002009674 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 18 Qutdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
TB S5 002009675 6/8/2023 destinyadmin
Sublocation Reason Funding Source Last Circ. Disposal Method
Room 17 Outdated Discard

Was Available -- Weeded -- Total Circulations: 0

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 298

Report generated on 3/25/2024 at 9:01 AM Page: 38 Total pages: 38



ITEM: Proposal of Special Board Meeting Date where the 2024-2025
LCAP and Budget presented

PRESENTER: Dr. Clark, Superintendent of West Park Elementary School District
Date: May 14, 2024

Action: Request for Approval

Esteemed Board Members in an effort to approve the LCAP and Budget for the
upcoming school year, we must select a date for a special board meeting. This is
customary. [ am proposing that we schedule a special board meeting for June 25th,
2024 to determine consideration for LCAP and Budget approval.



| f i . . | I
‘ o . | i
| AN I -
| . 1
| | -
| |
| N o
) |
- L
-
[}
L]
o i i
il ]
|
l > -
- >
| ]
a i
=
3 - L)
- ) &
)
i s ,
- ) =) -
) 3 |
) ,
i J
Al A
I 1]
s I s
- =
B o= - ‘ - - I
| ¥ S N 8 -
|_ - L] — !
'.
: B by -
L 4 1 ® I |
| |













